Room G-145 (New Public Justice Classroom)

&F "
h: - i CiTi Board of Education Meeting

Center for Instriuction, 179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

rﬂhx? ulug?&lnmwm Executive Session — 6:30 p.m. (If Needed)

Wednesday
Regular Meeting April 20, 2016
AGENDA
1. Callto Order
2.  Pledge of Allegiance
3.  Presentations
4.  Facilities Report
5.  Public Comments
6. Approval of Minutes of the March 16, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
7.  Flnance
7.1 List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.
7.2 Financial Reports. Please see enclosures,
7.21  Student Club Account
7.22  Treasuror's Report
7.23  Budget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than 550,000
7.3 Bids and Awards. Please see enclosures.
7.31 Cooperative Bid — Caleulators Bid i#1B16-1501
7.32  Cooperative Bid — Technolopy Supplies & Equipment Bid #816-7801
7.33  Cooperative Bid — Transportation Lubricants Bid #8168-1703
7.34  Cooperative Bid — Waler Sampling and Testing Bid #B16-4030
7.35  Diesel Engine Rotary Mower for Hannibal C5D Bid #816-8013
7.4 Internal Claims Auditor Report, Please see enclosures.
7.5 Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equipment — April 20, 2016. Please sze enclosure.
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby declares the attached
listing of cquipment as surplus and autheorizes proper disposal of such.
7.6 Rosolution to Enter Into a Three-Year High Speed Communications Service Agreement with OCM BOCES.
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services herchy approves execution of
the Time Warner Cable contract, for an amount of $564.81 per month for a period of thirty-six (36} months from
the time of service starl, in order to receive Ethernet Private Line Service for High Spoed Communications between
the Oswepo Counly BOCES Mexico campus and the Oswego County BOCES Phoonix campus to be leased from
Operation Oswego County,
7.7 Resolution to Approve Lease of Phoenix Extension Site. Please see enclosure,

WHEREAS, Operation Oswego County, Inc. {the “Owner"} Is the Owner of real property located at 70 County Route
59, in the Oswego County Industrial Park, in the Town of Schroeppel, County of Oswego, State of New York, which
consists of an approximately 7,150 +/- sq. ft. building; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES desires to lease the premises in order to facilitate the provision of educational services; and
WHEREAS, the BOCES has considered the terms set forth in a proposed lease agreement betwesan the parties; and
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

1.  The Board determines the lease Lo be in the best interest of the supervisory District in that the leased space

meets the program needs and no other space Is available to accommodate the program at the BOCES.
Moreover, the lease is at, or below, fair market value.

2.  The Lease Agreement between the BOCES and the Owner is contingent upon the torms set farth in the
agreement, including approval of the Lease Agreement by the Commissioner of Education and the issuance
of a Certificate of Occupancy.

3.  The Lease is hereby approved and the Board President is autharized to orecute the same, retroactively to the
effective date of the lease,

4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.




8.

9

10.

11.

Personnel

8.1

i

Personnel Actions. Please see enclosure,

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Oswego County
Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Persannel Sectlon of the agenda, offective as indicated
{unless extended in accordance with the law). These expiration dates are tentative and conditional only. Except to
the extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 3012* of the Education Law, in order to be granted
tenure the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to
Section 3012-c andfor 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the
four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eliglble for tenure at that time.

8.11 Leave of Absence

8.12 Retirements

8.132 Appointmeonts

2,14 Probationary Appolntments
8.15 Substitutoes

Instructional Support

Points of Pride — March 2016, {Please Sec Attached).

Superintendent’s Report

101

10.2

10.3
10.4

Resolution to Create the Position of Purchasing Clerk.
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby creates the position of
Purchasing Clerk.

Resolution to approve the Oswego County School District's Calendar for 2016-17. Please see enclosure.
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the
Oswego County School Districts Calendar for 2016-17 as presented.

Discussion Regarding RFP's for Attorney Services.

EPC Rebates.

President’s Report

11.1

Second Reading and Approval of Board Policies, Please see enclosures
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the Second
Reading and approval of the following Board Policies:

[ 2110 BOCES/Community Relations and Communications
| 2120 | Copyright of BOCES Work Products

2130 | Emergency School Closings

2140 | Flag Display
2210 | Visits to BOCES Facilitics, Schools and Programs
2220 | Presentation By the Publlc at Board Meetings

2221 | Shared-Decision Making and School-Based Planning

2230 | Use of School Facilities and/or Resources
2231 | Use of BOCES-Owned Equipment and Other Property by Board Members/Employees
2232 | Servicing or Repairing of Personal Property by Students

2233 | Equipment Loan to Component School Districts
2234 | Services to Nonpublic Schools

2240 | School Volunteers

2250 | Public Complaints

2260 | Solicitation by Oulside Entitles or Individuals

7310 | Public Access to Records

2410 | Code of Conduct on BOCES Property

2411 | Unlawful Possession of 2 Weapon Upon School Grounds or At a School Function
2420 | Nen-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the BOCES

2430 | Uniform Violent and Disruplive Incldent Reporting System (VADIR)




11.

12.

Prasident’s Report (Continued)

11.2 First Reading of the 3000, and 4000 Series of Board Policies. Please see enclosures
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the
First Reading of the 3000 and 4000 Series of Board Policies with changes as noted on the Policy notes
and corrections cover page.

11.3 Resclution to Establish the Date of the Oswego County BOCES Reorganization Meeting

RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby sets the date of
Wednesday, July 6, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. as the date for their Annual Reorganization Meeting.

11.4 Designation of Annual Meeting and Administrative Budget Vote Dates for the 2016-17 School Year
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby designates

Wednesday, Aprll 5, 2017 for the Oswego County BOCES Annual Meeting and Tuesday, April 25, 2017
for the Administrative Budget YWote.

Board Forum/Discussion

AdJournment




g e

MINUTES OF THE OSWEGD COUNTY BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
REGULAR MEETING
March 16, 2016

The Regular Mesting of the Owwoego Counly Board of Cooperative Educational Services was held on Wednesday,
March 16, 2016 at the BOCES Area Center in Mexico, Mow York,

tr, John Shefmiding, Board President called the meeting to order a1 833 pm,

Board Members Present: Donna Biake, Vice Prosident
Fric Behling
Casey Drouse
Kevin Dix
Gregory Muench
John Shelmidineg, President
Ted Willlams

Board Members Absenl: bavld Cordone
William "Dave” White

Central Adminlstration: Christophicr J Tedd, Gistrict Superintendent
Rosednne Bayng
tdark LaFountain
tichael Sheperd

Other CiTi Staff Gisble Benlgno
Marla Berlin
Tracy Fleming
Iralna Gerchnean
Poul Gugel
tichelle Helland
Jim Huber
Ay Rhinghart
Wayne Wideman

Officers: Melissa AHard, District Chark
Kelly Wood, Treasurer

Giuiests: Amybenn Holland

The Pledge of Allegience was recited.

Prosentallon — Enterprise Fleet Management
M. Bilky Backes from Enterprise Plest Manzgement Company shared 2 PowerPoint Presenlalion on thelr Fleet
Management service, which includes assisting with vehicle acquisitian, maintenance programs, fusl management
and selling of vehicles. Mr. Backus gave examples of how CITH keeping vehicles until there is no useful life and then
typically selling them through Auctions inlernational is actually huling CTi due to Increased llability, Increased cost,
nedgeting concerns and insfficient fizet plans.

wr. Sheperd informed the Bioard that T BOCES would be parsuing a fieet mansgement bid fike Ere 1 BOCES did, A
copy of Uheir KFP hizs been obtalned and will assist in creating the CiTi's RFP. District Superintendent asked that the
BFP reguest companies show the cosl of management fees, and savings.

Approval of the Min f The February 24, 3016 Regular Board Meetin
1L WEss

Maved by (doana Make, ssconded hy Gregory Muench, that the Oswegn County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services approves the minutes of the February 24, 2016 Kegular Board meetlng as presentad,

Voleon the motion: Ayes 7, Nays O, molion carnricd.

Public Comments
Mone.

Finance
71  List of Bills Approved and Crdered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.

7:2°  [nancial Reports, Please see enclosures.
21 Student Club Actount
722 Tressurer's Reporl
7.23  Budget Stalus Report & Transfers Greater Than 550,000

73 Bids and Awards. Pleass see enclosures.
731 Cooperative Bid — Mood/Meat/ffeverages Wid Hi16-ME02
V.32 Cooperathve Gid —Specially Pager Bid #5816 D102
733 Cooperalbe Bid — Arl Supglics Bid §B16-0301




s
March 15, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Flmance [Continued)

7.4
7.5

16

e

PERSONNEL

Interpal Clalns Auditor Report.

Resolution for 1Msposal of Surplus Eouipment — March 16, 2016,
EE IT RESOLYLD that the Center for Instruction, Technology and innovatlon [CiT) Board declaros Uhe

attached listing of cguipment as sierplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.

Resolution to Appeint Intedim Deputy Treasurer.

fiF IT RESOLVED, that further to the Resolulion B.3 Appointment of Deputy Tressurer, orginally adopted at
the July 1, 2016 Reorganizational Meeting of the Goard, the Oswegn County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services hershy appaints Donna Bennell as Inledim Deputy Treasurer in the sbsence of Uie
Deputy Troasurer for the school year, at a stipend of 5350 to be prorated to her duration of appointment.

It was:
wioved by Casey Brouse, seconded Ly Ted Williams, that the Oswego County Bourd of Cooperative
Educational Services approves 7.1 through 7.6 of the Finance Sectlon of the Board Aganda.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 7, Nays 0, motion carrled.

3016-2017 Proposed General Fund Budgel Summany and Program/i55 Budget Fresentation.
Mr. bichasl Sheperd, Marla Berlin, Reseann Bayne and Jim Huber presented and shared & PowerPoinl
Prasentation on the various programy155 Budgets thal make up the General Fund Budget.

HFSOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Distrcl Superintendent of Schoals, that the Oswegoe Counly Board of
Cooperative Fducatinnal Senvices approve the Personmoel Section of the agends, effective as indicated {unless eatended in
accordance with the law), These expiration dates are tentative and conditicnal only, Lxcept to the extent required by the
applicable provisions of Section 30827 of the Fducation Law, in order to be granted lenure Lhe teacher mist recebve
compaozite or overall annwal professional performance review ratings pursuant bo Section 3012-¢ and/for 3012-d of the
Education Law of sither effective or highly effective in al least three (31 of the four (3) preceding years, and if the teacher
receives an Ineffective compasite or overall rating in the final year of Uie probationary perlod the teacher shall not be
efigible Tor tenure ot that time.

Resignaolions
Kame Program Pasition Effective Date
Alteenalive EducatioriBehadoss
Creang, Toresa Intervention Englizh Teachar H2HE06
Mannise, Terusa Coorpbans & Malengace Custodial Warker HIE016
Mesmaw, Susan Excepbiona! Educatian Tapching Asslgtant HHINE
Mesnow; Susan Exceptinnal Education Interprales Stipead HNBInE
‘Wamer, Cazsandra Fuceptional Educafion Teaching Assistan! BTG
Retirament
Hame Progran Pasltlan Effective Dote
Pehiz, Chares Excopionat bducabon Superdsor of Creepliong! Fducation G010
Tenure
Huma Progeam Pasition Effective Dote
Bayre, Roseann Inctnsctional Support Services Asgt Sup'l for Insiniction 71200016
Appointmenis
Program Hamip Posltion Tyse Apat. Sulury Eff. Dota End Dure | Comments
Aler School Driver | Snow, Jon Driver Education Reaop 005 [ i DTG DEGEMIOE | &= per
Fizcation Insirustor liasheel
Al Cducation Fuchar, Malncia CHA Inslnictar Razap ZIE00 | i O3TR016 Qs3n2016 B per
ligesheel
Frcepianal Furiong, Tammy Hame Tuaor Razon SI600 | fr 0072016 ORA0R0IE | s per
Educalicn | lmeshect
Gates, Hrisla Hame Tudar Reapp 31500 | Ar 03072018 06208 &5 per
Mesmow, Susan Audizenatric Reznp 33000000 | &r D016 Iy b et
Technkclan P fremm
IR
Poots, Krislen Job Coach Reon 5085 | e GAIHNG QORAAI0E | s per
sz fimesheet
Scofl, Briltany Joh Cozch Razap 3985 | D2FI0E OE23I016 | mper
Lirhshie]




e d e

March 16, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

8.2

Miowved by Donma Blake, scconded by Kevin Dix, that the Oswego Counly Boasd of Cooperative Lducational Services
approves Section 2.1 of the Personnel Section of the Board Agenda, effective as indicated.

Viote on the mation: Ayes 7, Nays 0, mothon carried.

Resolution bo Amend Health lnsurance Benefits Resolution for Mr, Todd LabValley,

RESOLVED, that whilz on a leave of absence (January 18, 2016 — June 30, 2016} from his teaching positios at
Altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central School Districy, Mr. LaValley shall continue his health insurance benafits with
Altmar-Parish-Willlamstown Central School Mstrict and T8 shall retmburse Altmar-Farish-Willlamstown Central
Schiool Mstrict the employer contribution of the insurance premium in the amount of 56,156.54 [differonce of
5559.68 from the original resolution).

It was:

Moved by Casey Browse, seconded by Ted Williams, that while on a leave of absence (January 18, 2016 — lune 30,
2016} from his tezching position at Altmar-Parish-Williamstewn Central Schaol District, Mr. LaValley shall continue
his health insurance henefits with Altmear-Parish-Willlamstown Central School District and CIT) shall relmburss
Armar-Parish-Willlamstown Central Schoof District the employer contributlon of the ipsurance premium in the
amount of 56,156,548 (difference of $559.69 from the rigingl resolution).

Vole on the melion: Ayes 7, Nays D, motion carried.

INSTRUCTIONAL SLUPPORT

9.1

22

Poinls of Pride —February 2016, (Please See Attached).

Resolution Lo Apprewe Skills USA State Competition Figld Trip.

BE IT RESOLVED, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Sendices hereby accepts and approves
approwimataly 30-A0 stedents from CiTl ta compete In the Skills UsA State Competilion on April 27-29, 201G at
the New York State Falrgrounds in Syracuse. Students will be transported via 1-2 buses and sccompanied by
advisors and chaperanes, wilh the cxact number to be detarmined. In the event of an uncertain situation, the
[Mstrict Superintendent or his designee will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

It was:

haved by Gregory Mucnch, seconded by Donna Blake, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Cducational
services hereby sccepts and approves approximately 30-40 students from CIT) Lo compete in Uie Skills USA State
Competition on April 27-2%, 2016 a1 the New York State Falrgrounds in Syrocuso. Students will be transported via
1-2 buses and accompanlad by advisors and chagerones, wilth the oxact number to be determined. in the event
of an uncertain situation, the Districk Superintendant or his designes will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

Vele on the motion: Ayes 7, Nays 0, matlon carrled.

Anpolntments
Pragram Hame Position Togedgph | Salary Eff, Dote Edd Dofe | Commonts
Froeqlizng! Soott. Brigtray Teaching Rsapp SATABA | Jyr IlEole OR30RGTE | o be prorated
Eduzalion Azzztand (50%) Tram 320 E
ko 5%
Waters, Patricla Horne Tator Reanp BE5.00 | e DANTIiG OerrE0ie 5 por
) L fimesheal
Public Retations Shaar, Todd Graphic Desgn Prov S42:000.00 HRO0E fo ba proraied
Spechaist i i fraim 370016
Winkshudy Shudenta 00 Worksludy Tems 175 | Ar IAIM0G a0 G 85 par
Sugant o limishicel
Woekabudy Shudent &0 Worksludy Temn 5235 | Ar TG QB30ENE a5 plr
Studant ! imeshes] |
Probotionary Appointments — ]
Progrant Hame Posilign Type Apgt Sobm Eff. Date End Dste Gomaments
Careor & Technical | Geey, Kathan HERD Praf 342.203.00 | fyr MG 4042020 | lobe procated
Figation Insfruciar repies S14F2016
increascd
. 12 manths e
THENG;
salary b0 be
pifuisled
Recoading o
baslructonad SEES negofalid
Support Sanvizas Keashar, Trazy Coardinalor Rizpp Frob | SB465535 | fyr OTRAR0TE 1012008 | conract
= Substiutes
Excapfional Education
Duprae, Roseangels 50,00
Femp, Susan b ARy 30075 310200
It wias:




March 16, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT [CONTINUED]

9.3

Resolulion Lo Approve an Overnlght Fleld Trip — Migrant Educetion Program.,

RESOLVED, that the Oswego Counly Board of Cooperative Educational Services hercby appioves the Migrant
Education Outreach Propram studenis Lo aliend a 2-day College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP) on Friday,
April 1, 2016 and Saturday, April 2, 2016 gl SUNY Oncanla. Stedents will be transported via a CiTi DOT inspected
van gnd will be staying with assigned CARMP hosts at the mpus derms and chaperoned by METS and CAMP staff
throughout the prograny, In the event of an uncertain situation, tho Dislricl Superintendent will hawve the
discretion to cancel Uis trig.

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Gregory Mueach, thal the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services herehy approves the Migrant Education Oulreach Program students to attend a 2-day
College Assistance dlgrant Program [CAMP) on Friday, April 1, 20016 and Saturday, April &, 3016 at SUNY
Oneonta, Sludents witl be transported via a CiTi DOT inspected van and will be staying with assigned CARMP hasts
at the campus dorms and chaperoned by METS and CAMP staff throughout the program. In the event of an
uncertain situatian, the District Superintendent will lave the discretion to cancel this trip.

Vole on the motlon: Ayes 7, Nays 0, motion carried.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Water Testing — District Superintendest Todd staled that he would recommend that the districts in the county Loke a
proactive approach to testing water in the schools since thore has been such 2 big problem In same schaals in the state. He
Is asking that an HFP he put together to sddress the water testing. Wayne Wideman commented that the Directors of
Facilitics have been polng out and taking Inventories of their bulldingsin preparation of the testing,

PRESIDENT'S REPORT
11.2 aopaintment of a NYSSEA Advocacy Lisison.

It wras:

Maved by Kevin Dix, seconded by Casey Brouse, thal the Oswego Counly ioard of Cooperative Educational
Services hershy approves appointing Mrs. Donna Blake and Mr. David Cordone as Lhelr NYSSGA Advocacy
Liafsons.

Vote on the moticn: Ayes 7, Nays 0, molion carricd,

PRESIDENT'S REPORT - ADDENDLURM

11

First Reading of Board Policies, Pleass ses enclosures
RESOILVED, that the Oswepn County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the
First Reading of Board Policies:

2110 | BOCES/Community Relations and Communications

2120 | Copyright of BOCES Work Products
2130 Emergency School Closings
2140 | Flag Display

2210 | Visits to BOCES Féciliﬁés,_S;chmls and Frograms
2220 | Presentation By the Public at Board Mesatings
2221 | Shared-Decision Making and School-Bazed Planning

2230 | Use of School Facilities and/or Resources -
2231 | Use of BOCES-Owned Equipment and Other Property by Board Members/Employees
2232 | Servicing or Repairing of Persanal Froperty by Students

2233 | Equipment Loan to Component School Districts
2234 | services to Monpublic 5chools

2240 School Volunteers

2250 | Pubfic Complaints
2260 | Soficitation by Outside Entities or Individuals

2310 Publlc Access to Records

2410 | Code of Conduct on BOCES Property ]
2411 | Unlawful Possession of 3 Weapon Upon School Grounds or At a School Function
2420 | Mon-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the BOCES

2430 | Uniform Violent and Dleruptive Incident Reporting System (VADIR)

It was

Moved by Ted Willlams, seconded by Gregory Muench, that the Oswego County Board of Coogerstive
Educational Services accepts and approves the Firss Reading of the Board Palicies a5 presented In zection 1.1 of
the President’s Repart on the Addendum.

Vote an the maotion: Ayes ¥, Nays 0, mation carred,




d Pl
March 16, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

ExEcuiTive SESSI0M
It was

Moved by Casey Brouse, secanded by Donna Rlake, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
enter inlo an Execulive Session Lo discuss matters relating to negotiations conducted pursuant to the Taylor Law involving
Lhe Oswepo Counly BOCES Teachers” Association,

The CiTI BOCFS Roard enterad Into an Executive Sessian ar £:45 pom, at the CiTi main cempus. Those present for Executive
Spssion wers: Melissa Allard, Boseann Bayne, Uric Behling Donna Blake (Vice Fresident), Casey Rrouse, Kevin Dix, Mark
LaFountain, Gregory Muench, John Shoelmidine (Presideat), Michael Sheperd, Christopher Todd and Ted Willlams.

Viole on the molion: Ayes 7, Nays O, moticn canied,

Regular Board Meeting Reconvenad
[IRVELS

Mowed Ly Casey Brouse, scconded by Ted Williarms, thal Uee Oswepo Counly Board of Cooperative [ ducatlonal Services
adjourn the Executive Session and reconvene to tha Reguler Boerd Meeting,

Vote on the motion: Ayes 7, Nays 0, motkon carrled,

The BOCES Board adjnurned the Frecutive Session and reconvened the Regular Board mesting at %03 p.m.

Mdeet! F
It weas:

Moved by Kewvin Dix, seconded by Gregory Musnch, that the BOCES Board Mesting be adiourned.
Vole on Une molion: Syes 7, Nays O, molion carried.
The BOCLS Board adjeurmed at 9:04 pom.

Respectiully Submitied,

hctissa allard
Diskrict Clerk




wEe
o
i®

Center for Instruetion,
il Lot
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J, Todd

District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Sheperw

Assistant Superinténdent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Administratlve Services Report for the Board of Education
DATE: 4/12/16
Please find enclosed the following items for the Finance/Administrative Services section of the April 20,
2016 Board of Education meeting:

Enclosed for the Information of the Board is a list of bills approved and ordered paid by the Internal
Claims Auditor.

student Club Account Report for the period ending March 31, 2016, as prepared by Vickie Rowe,
Treasurer of Student Club Accounts, and submitted by Jim Huber, Chief Faculty Advisor of Student
Ciub Accounts,

Treasurer’s Report for the period ending February 29, 2016, as prepared and submitted by Kelly
Wood, Treasurer.

General Fund Budget Status Report as of March 31, 2016, as prepared and submitted by Glséle
Benigno, Coordinator of Business Adminlstration, Printing, Public Relations and Speclal Projects.

Cooperatjve Bid Award #B16-1501 - Calculators, as prepared and submitted by Amy Rhinehart,

School Purchasing Officer.

erative Bid A - — Technolo i ent, as prepared and
submitted by Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bld Award #B16-1703 — Transportation Lubricants, as prepared and submitted by Amy
Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer,

Cooperative Bid Award #B16-4030 - Water Sampling and Testing
Bid Award #B16-8013 — Diesel Engine Rotary Mower for Hannibal CSD, as prepared and submitted

by Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Approval of Surplus Equipment — April 20, 2016 as prepared and submitted by Gistle Benigno,
Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Special Projects.
Resolution to Enter Into a Three-Year High Speed Communications Service Agreement with OCM
BOCES

Resolution to Approve Lease of the Phoenix Extension Sit

Please contact me if you have any questions or require any additional Information.

MIS:mak
Enclosures




HIBYT BOUER=  ETUB USISVELL S o0nse 2o USR] PEBL I TS ¥IEL D JEindwe =] wedh_anieg

LS S0RDEL B4,

E e

MWZEFLED' S 13
0705 10 o,
RO L0 LS [Lal=TR =181 3151 Gurdoays pund egdes - auD jEden uncony JUeD a0 |Egns
ZEE LG (ool - ap =] BLED ‘au| “Exalag R uawdings sapees 9 SLCZCEED ZE5on
LEBLOG 00'ZFE'0s1LE ] oy BLGD ‘Ou] cESERE0) o SEERASEY § DYz a3 SLOTICEE0 LEsioa
GEELOD GELELLEDns ap oH 2LEd ouf oo g Bunesy uBweET 0 SLOBACEED 0Z5100
SLOLCO C9'962% ar =] 2LOD DU CEEEROEEY SN0 O BLOZAOERED BLELOC
BIELOD  COOEEE opy | aLon LOHIAY o BLOTORED SLELOG
LELCD ZO'LLE LGS By o aLan ‘o BUaUED BN o BLOERLED LEFLO0
BEELOD  DO'O085S =5 on 2.0 AuIsY O RIDEFHED SLELCO
i
SISLOD  JDRLEEES =] op g.00 Buninsus:) [EUaluUanAlE @ S0988g5y DO SLDZIS0ED FHELCD
Jaquingy  junoiy UEEEY ] PHA  PIPOTEY pund  JURLEM L sy @dAL L] Taqunpy
¥20UD HISYD AEd kBl kel k]
Supzeyn pund erded - yoys [deg unesa jueg
aaqsiBeg HoauD A
WE J0E bk
| eBieg S3A0049 ALNNOD ODEFMSO 0T T Ny



HABYD [EOUTE= DR USSR | UGS\ =

o USLAEY FREWGINYaY  HREUS S0E 000 5adi ) TUaWAE Y

LEL BN POAL UEn

diyen

aLsion SLELSELS =1} M Fh00 TENOLLSNEALNT NICYLS o BI0E/GRED BLALOD
FAS=181l1] ci'eles Sh =a &100 SECABE UojEUodsUR:| Apiy 2 aLozsied k5100
gLaion oo'ors =111 an ahog WAREPUESUIgaY o BEOESLED gLg.00
SLaL00 DOTLEL'ES ap ap 2k00 SECET[SRPEY 0 BLoZisLES SLE.00
Flatog LEEBES =11 ap ghag o 'sasudiauy suajng o BLCESLED FLelon
2Laog 00 GEPS aM or ghac JEjgeunso o 8loZisLEd =R 1]
ZLaL0G 05 568% am =4 BEOC S EANL WO TS 2 BLCEGRED chetog
LbaLae  0enssd aM Ciy BLCC ‘diog Suping LASAN 0 HLOZELAED LLgLnn
CLeLas  FLLLES am ] LG T HEhugEnEn o R - [ M - aLaLon
s0OLCD fEEELE ap Ch) BLCO W URLENGEINEN J gLCESLED GCERLO0
2OOLCO  BLEFE'SE opy =] LD suES oy Bden O GLOBSELED acaon
A09LCD SELSLE apg =] 8102 d=l 3 SLOESLED Loakoag
angLen ZZoss h o 2L0D g Aopdldaysal o SLOgLED GoAaLng
cogLon Op'oss o =l aLa0 W EMEsEAUINDAMER 3 SLOSLED [={ul=TH
FOSLOD SE'5LES =] =11} aLa0 “ LI PSR oo sl LED rFooLog
EDSZ00 BESRIE o ON a.a0 SO ey zausL o 9i0@ELED Ao
E05:00  BE'E0ES =] an q.a0 CUEEG Q| IUERIET o SLDE/ERED Z0aLGo
LISL00  EO'EOES =1 o 100 DIPOPAEEHESERH D BLOZELED 209100
agsLon DOGEE 15 =] aM g ] AATEI0OEEH o BL0gskEd Q08LED
BESLOA Do'5LE5 op N 100 |FEE AN EALENL] o al0ELED SESLOD
g85L00  SSOEsd op apy 2100 winegelng D 9LoEsLEd BEGLOD
285100 Qo onss =] ap ghog AEUI RN 2 BHOZISEED ABSLOD
ge5L00 99°EZLE oM op, Zhos TweERssAEd D aL0ELEs Q55 .00
Seslig  nEosLE ap op; Log UCHEDDEEY WapME Anaed D aL0ESLEC CES100
FESLOG [l RTAR 5 ap o BLOC Hiy Jo Wnasnyy Losiang o BLOZSLAED FESLO0
255 LOG LroEt ay opy BLOG T olEgqOEEI S o skEELED EE5100
ZEFL0C  E5'EOLE an oy BLOO N LR R D SECESLED Za5100
LEFLOC  OCRLE A =] BLCD w7 BueER aC D SLOZASLRED LESLO0
OECLCG wE'SZEd an o BLCOD DU RELAINIDEE Sd4D o SLCEELED QESL00
ERELCO  GoD5.% ap) (=] BLCD SAN BWEIECU S5ITN BIMSE 0 (IBUNGD o SLOZMSLED BE51L00
TEELCO  CLACKEE ap, G BLOD ' BIENE|ZHACETD 3 BLOESLED 855 10C
LARSLOO QO'SAZE ap =] aLdn YBIaT RIS ooIE o sLOESRED LFFL00
FESLOD  OOGLES oy ah gL00 ESEIEPAOUEING D SLOEELED SRELOC
FESLOD  APLLLS on =l 2.0 il e ==t o SINEFRED SEFLCD
PEGLOD QD'SES oA ap) .20 [RUEQWERY o SLhEELED FRELCD
EBSLOD  0D'5.ES =] ap 3:00 Aaupnogiouesieny D SLDESKED TEOLCD
2E5.00 OD'SLES Ghl R sLo0 T EIpUEREURYYY D GL0ENELIED ZRELCD
L2500 QDODER =] ap Si00 Lapas DU UEausuly D SL0EIELED FBELOD
085,00 20 BEE5 o G Fio0 JBLID|SEIUIICT) 21=15 ROl MAEh o Blogieoen JBSLOD
BLSLD0 an's0es O ap Zioo SSUOISE WILIGT) 2GRS w00 SRR o LLogienEd 54500
JBQUAN  JUNOWY UOEERY ETT] PIGR,  papoodd  puny  LELEm o] Hiay - sdA] wEg FECTTT

MOBHD  ¥TaUD fed Haaygy EEEN!

purtd [Epad - RESeiY 54 - p4TvHI0a4 uncory rues
JasiBay % 0ays Jiy
LB Qe b
L afieg 32049 ALNNOD 093MSO Loz T L 1y



HOBUT ISNUBN=A  (ETUB MAJSLELL TLANSS 55T IUSWARY PRBLL TS hIES

qaEindwesss sedd_uanbeg

LD.EIDIEL AN

sl

BEOLOD STESLE ap; o gLoD uggjodeay souiddad 0 SLOTIORED agaloe
258L0D FiER0 op op aLon USEINES UDSIBad O SLOBMEED LEaLng
AoELOD  OOSLEE =T ap ga0 W EECEEEEY D SIOROGED SFALOT
oEgLo0  ODERETS oy apy 3100 Auedwiog Buidid g sag Jasewaned o 9LDEMDL/ED SFALOD
¥52100  DO0D0'wS o anl g1on JmmsEal] BRS0E Aunos oBams0 D 9L0Z/DSE0 FEELED
259100 DO'ODSE = ay 5100 Jmuen oz eymedansg O BLOZOLE0 £EaLOD
Z529100  BEFGLS = an 100 EUEpREEMO D FLOE0E0 £EaLa
LE@L0n  00°000°ES & ap 2100 LTI LASAN D BLoZwosEa LEGLOD
052100 0SGALE ap ap 2100 LEoW O BL0Z0EED ==
GrALO0  FSO0EE apl oy 2Lon S|0OUDT EAUEG capEN D BLOS0EEC GeLa0
StaLaG 0 L5LE ap BM 2L ‘I EEER L MInEe e o SL0EZmesEC BySLon
AaL0c 057989 ap oy BLOG BuwesBug suadn 9 aLoZoRTo L2100
aralin  pEarE ap o BLOO ASEQRUTT D gLCTORED Ataion
SPOLCO  0O'GLZE op o fefH e ‘g BIBUEESENEUER. O BLOZCEED S¢al00
fraLoo RS0 op =1 2L ‘DAL EILBNI D SLOSOEED L0
ErALOD  CE'SE ap; =T 2100 SUed g 0 SLOTOEED £H2L00
TrALOD  CDOEES opy op Lan CHpUL e 0 SLOEOEED ZraLoc
LygL00  OoEseLE L] op 300 Adeng BupEas uned D S OZ0RED LraLoD
O¥ELO0  SVEIEE LY ap gio0 af URPAHEH D SLOEDLED PRI
BESL00  DEBEFIE =) an F100 synesvebng o 9LDEIDSED AEaLEa
QEGLON  DOOOLE & ap 100 ApusaneuucD-Ead D BLOZI0EED BEALOD
L9100 DO'DSS oh ap 100 ATPEY OSSO ALOENSIE0 LEGLGD
22100 02Esy LS op =y'] ] HEZIAZETT o 9l0E0s/Ed aggaLod
SE8L00  DOSAES ap ap = PREACAUNED D BLOZEE £E5L00
pEALOD 000058 anl ap 200 adeed o uedag 3 8L0Z0EES 7EELO0

PaNsE|  f4OL00

TR0 GE0SS Ry tuBwEDedyY YEeD GLOTME S oy zloc WESTONENED 0 OLCTOLE0 £ESLO0
Zealon  00sLEg ap ary BLOC e TR N S T | K or syt ZeaLon
LERMOC  00°8S ap (= BLoo QEPNFOEeaD O SLCEOEED L2400
cRALIG 00 FRE ap =) BLOD AU BLLaan MOS0 SHOENEED agaLon
ATOLID  OCDCLE ap =) gLl esnBoE 0 SLOBOEED ATaL0C
graloo  0ELEEE ap = BLOD ey FEAWEE O SLOTAOEED G210
ATALCD Coasts oy =] aLan 7 EPUEI ESE =1 o0 BLOEOEED AZAR0
agaLon  pE'gELE op &h 900 ssal@in UERUAS D SLDEEWED SZALCE
SEALOD  OU'SLTS e ap 2,00 BB, D SLIELED SZALCO
FEHLOD  REAEE cH an a0 Y EEUOCR RN, D SIDEFLED FEOLED
SEHLO0 TLNS =) ap G000 SEAEGAN USEUSY, D SL0ZSLED EEELED
EESLOD  BESDES oh an 100 smEN ABIEN O DIOZSLED EEAL0D
LZolon  EOEdcs ap ap FLon ) BULBMIRUEIDEN D BLOEMGELIE0 LZaLaD
0EEL00  GEEREOS =y an 400 U CEEL D BLORSLED 0gaLon
GLaLOD  9EEE o ap #hoo afRueapy sad®s 0 BLOZSLED 612200
JBOWAN  JuUASWY uosEay ET MO, pRpoREY  puny  IOELEL ol Juay  adAl ET FECTTT

LR I = e Aed HIeys Woay

N |Elapad - Ewmm_?. B0 = NATEHEOE A Unosy Huig
Jaysibey ¥oayD 41y
LIE MEFTLL
gabeg S3208 ALNNOD 02D3AMSO 9LOZ "2k ey



HIDUYD [EruBpyspg (e ce esUel] BuonseE=3 IUBWAE S PRBIE s wEEg

A amndwan= gaddL wanied

817307 RC7G ) A3,

deiel

BTESP' LIS EE ]
o005 1E0L piop,
HTIariies |E3Q], pUEID Pun: |Biapad - REBRN IS - N4TWHEAE SUnesy jues Joy |Rlagng
LlaLon oonssd ap opy ekoc b= oa R T Lo T T T ER R T WA TN s TR = T i = cLsion
ZLOLOC  ESESLE ap op BLOC BURWCSWIPNA D BLOZACRED L2100
Ligkge  0cons'LE ap =] BLCO BUUDOEIANY, O SLCTCEED Lesion
Lol TR o R i | ap =] BLOD SIUnWLRG WemEEsy 0 SLOTI0ERED 0L2i00
509100 05G.LEE ap =H] BLCD | 'ElAUaS eRn, D SEOEOEED BEALOG
BHOLOD  BB'SEES apy =] aLad W B, O BLOZOERED fefeiz] M o
£09L0D  os'soRd apy = aLon qeepyalipucamnil 0 SLOEODED ealog
a89gLon §RUZE G o .00 7 AuaySiu O BLDEDERD 22aL0c
CASI00  OE'FELS =] ap 2.00 UOBEU G INAS o SLDENDERED SRALCG
FESL00 DDSLER S =] G100 | AHSGUIGUOLILES o 2LDEDEED ragLCo
LESLON QB C0ETLE =] sal, sioo seciaag uogEuedsusl L Jepiy 2 BL0EDLED ©89L00
222100 oo oo LS oM am gloo BULa N 2 BHOZ/0E/ED Z89La0
LEaLon 00' 3055 =] ap Zioa JaguuarEE B YR 2 akoEmgeg L88L00
0%al00  00°0SS ay ap A T4 sAEsLE O 9L0Z08E0 hasL a0
g59k00 O 5LET ap apy Bhog BULBHERUUING O SLOZOEEC BS5:00
IBOWAN  JuUnawy Uoseay BB [T popanay  pungd  JUELIEN O] Wlay adh] aeg IEETRIT] _
yaagn  qaeyD Aed Ll ] Haay
pns [Erepag « EbEn sd = NATYHS 03 unosoy yueg
saysibay yaays diy
WE (i B LE
¢ abeg S3208 ALNNOD CO3MS0 QL0 ‘Th Iy



HABUS [EIUTS RO AUSISURI] JINCHD8|T=3  JUSUAEY FRIEWGINYEY  HIEUD SN Wen=0 SR ] IUBILAR

TR R T = v L <)

»A2E00 BA'DBSALS =0} ap 100 | Bl Ady D BEDEEHED FEOSCD
SEE00 O0osss =} aM gion AUDLIUSUEsy D SLDEISKED TEEEOD
Z52E00 95 ZEES ap am FL00 sl D BlogELED ZBIS0D
LEac00 00 osEs ap am Ehkog dEAgia|y D BEOESEE0 LEEEDD
QF3E00 0005 L% Op op 2100 ERTEANUAIY D ALOZSLED DESE00
EABEOC aoEg2LE ap o ehLog sl wEn sely O BL0ZSLED BA5E00
FL9200 GE O¥EE ap o 2Lac o] Bemonipue iy Bunesy dwal vy 0 BL0ZSLES BLSEO0
AiBgOc Qe'DEsd ay ] BEOC AU CRIESUED BLRORy D BLOZELMEC 21200
BL0500  OCTOEN'EE ap cH BLCO GUj SUauEDeiug SWEResy 0 SLOEGLAED ALEE00
48200 00'OLEE ap ] LD |Jd3n-e 0 gLCZigLEd SL5%E00
FAEECH  IEESDLE ap, = LG GRS O 0 HLCELED kL2EDD
TL8200 C5'LBLVE or =] L0 S| DT R =R o BLOZADLED £L8200
FLAEOD  O0'GLLE op op aLan IBUCISSILILLOD BELS JI0L MaY O ELOBEDED zL9200
A0 CDYGLLS R =] aLon ABUQISSIULGT S Yo, mah] .0 SLODEED Liasas
DASE00 UL en =] L0 ASUOIEIIULLIDT, SELE IO, MEh o BLOSEDED CLacng
BEEEI0 Q0SS =] =] .00 JEOIFEILIG D SIS N, M o SLDERIED EABE00
BESEA0  OD'SLLE =5 ap q:00 JSUAPFSIILIGS SIS 0N MEh o SlDEB0ED fra=l o e
LESED0 FLLE il ap 100 JRLDIESIULINT SQE1S HiOL MEp o albmeneo LBRECO
99500 ulu =N R 4 = ap G100 JBUDIEEIILIOS SIS §-0) MEn o BIDZRDIED 2HBECD
5200 OOFHLE =] ay Fi00 JSUDISEIULUCT 2QE15 HI00 Map o 2H0/E0E0 G8H200
#2ae00 ooeLLE = ay 100 launsnuiUc 2F1S KL A 2 @LoZieo/en FASE0D
SEEE00 oogLLE On ap 2100 RUOEE WD) ARG WD), SRSk 2 BLOEE0/E0 E89E20
ZERE00 oo'sLig am am #hog SBUDISELLUGD FS WOl Aep 20 BLoZianied TE5EI0
Leas00  00°GLME apl ap; 2L0C MUnESLLNeT BIEE ¥I0s Ael D BL0ZE0ES FEEEI0
Ceanng 0o'SLES Ql ap, BLOG SBUCIEFILLLICT) S Hi0, fap o BE0EAcEd nasEh0
E5BE0C 0G'5LES am By EhLos JBUCISEILUICT) BLELS HIOA #EN 2 BLOZAcEG BESE00
SFEE00 QC°SELE AN =] BlOC SAUCIESILRIOT SLERE WG Man D BLOZEoEd B5EE00
IERE00  OC'SLLS ap =51 ELCD JBUCTESILAIOT BIEE oA dap D BLOZa0ED 255200
SEOE00  OUSLER ap =8 BLCO JFUCCREILLLLGT SIEE HI0 WA, 2 9RCEREED GaEE00
FFRZCO COSLLS apy | 2L JBUSESSILLED S BIELS T, WEp 2 GLCEEdRED SS9ED0
FERECD  COYSLLS ap =] BLED JBucesSILUILLIGS BIELE JGA Mal, a SLOZEIRED F52E00
BEAZ0D  COSLLE ap, =] 2100 JSUQISSILILLOT, SIE G 0L, MEn I SLOSENED 259800
2E9E00 CUSLLS =) o aLad JBUISSILILLIDT SELS HIo), NS O BLOEAEIND 259800
SUEUEN DpEsY

LESEOD  EFELLE =] ap .00 pHER, SAIBo@UYDE), unayeD o SL0EfEDRED L52200
OSEE00  O0'5alE = =l a.00 BEUNG US| URDUD wisgsan, 1590 o BLDEROAED 059200
E¥SEDD  Q0OFS oh O 3100 YLy o 9LDEBOED EFEECO

Aagugad e

aysEnn an'sLE SR LLOE) ' oy 8 sussod o 8ng DLOZTOLE =) ap gloa SENG U] LaqoiuEy 2 s0si0en BALCD
LF2EDD onragLs hl an si00 FENE WU UGEID) UGS 1580 Do BI0ENRDIED LFBE0d
SFSCO0  00°DDOTES op ap AN li] AEeH = 5450 D DL0ZENED 920800
JRunp  Junowy _._.ummm ajery PEOA, pERoE  pUnd  IUELERR o) Jway  edh] Nqeg FET T T _

H[aEyn YIeYD A Haoyg BT

ounZ Erauesy - RESEIN (554 = NATYHANISD Junaay Uil
Jaysifian HOEYD J0Y
e Qe b
L ofEg S3208 ALNNOD 0293AMSO SLOZ Th ey



FEE) [ENLEM=l LENUSRLSSUE | DIUCI08|T=T awATE SRIRGInYEY HIAYD STSLoD=0 Eadi) tuawied

8l B0s0ral Uss  CEDEE

SZLED0 0o aEEs =] ay gh0a [BUCEERE] J0; ||FUneT] D HIOEELED EZLR00
ZELEDD 557LEES an an w0 FLABAUORIOD o 9k0gskEd CELEO0
LZLE00 L EEEE ap apy BLoG o fsuehJadeal O 9L0EsLES LELEDD
CEAEOC  DOTDoEd ap Gy 2100 JocET olsuassiwas 0 aL0ZasLEn DZLEDD
GLAE00  SCASPE N =i BLCG SENG BOWO (MDD SLCENSLEG GLLAEDD
BLAECD  LEVRE ap =] 2L eo BNERE AD O BLOZSLED aLLEDD
LLAECD  GOO0ES ap =] LD AL LT 2 SLosLeED ALLEDG
aLignd o0'0slE apg =) LoD AcogEERD O SLOESLACD SLLEOC
gLAiThd  OD'0SSE =h ap 2La0 TR A D o BLOZSLRED SLienc
7LATOD  ODCECE =] O aLan arEEoEyY T o SLAEELED P20
SELEOD  Q0CoES =] ay .00 Aoed) Liauayn o SLDEFLED LAECO
cLiEhh  FELEEE Gl ap G100 PWSI] [oyas [Enuas suenbs ERUED o BIDEEHED ZHLECD
LLLEDD oo'onss =] oM 2100 WAy SnlBLLUGSUER] J0Z JeqUED) o BlogiekED EELASCD
==l
oLLEDD BE'SEES =] ay Fi0a Wizl A ieday psnowon | aucys 120 2 BlogsleEd JEAS0D
BoLEDN 00°986°ES on =L FLo0 DU UAWSAGS AT 2 B0E/5HED E0LE00
SOLE00 S BOEE =l apy 2H00 UAILRE LE||FER S 2 GLOZisLES BOLEDD
AaAe0s 227865 am ap, eHac TAoUepLEED D BLOESLEC A0LEI0
S0L800 0cgLl' is M =} BLOC SARROH S400 D 9LoIZSLIET a0LEDD
FOLE00 OC'0Ct'vE ap oy ELCO W oouSagysuedies. O 9L0ZSLE0 SOLEO0
FILECO COGEsE am G aLcD Buisiras dsalen 0 9LOZSLE0 +ILEDD
EDLECD  HPEFD ary =] BLCD o AUSLEEUED 0 GLOZAS LED S0.4EDD
ZOLE00 SEE0ES ap &h 2100 e e dwen, O SLOESLED Z0LAE00
MOLEDD OGS G op aLan e snduwer o SLOCSLED Lelenc
00fE00  GO0eals ey ap 2500 avugyeqdwen o S0EELED COAE00
slopEnbpEEy
BESE00 S0'9E0°LE =] ap 2:00 PHGs, SeBoouUYaa) wnayes o0 BliEELED EERE00
BEZE00 oo onss =] =11} SL00 auer Aauesping o SHDE/ERED BEHECD
LG9EDD £E'RES on ap F100 Igua] awoe Sasgng . O 9L0ESLED LEBECD
SEaL00 Qo7 000° LS =] ap Fh0a 5 A UAT UmAIE o DLOZ/ELED SEIL00
SEaE00 0¥ EE0LS pled joousg SLCERE  ERA ap ELog ey Uy Brog 2 BI0E/EHED SEIE0D
a0 L iovs =] ay eloa W Aundingpelg o 8HOZSLED *BETO0
£58500 e OLEE ay oy BLOG 3 AUETE pauag 2 BLOZSLED CESTI0
228200 00" 052E aM o BLOG R (| 2 8EQESLIED ZATE00
LEBE0C  0C'0CR'SE aM oy BLCO 2U| AR R sinal BlBg D BLCEMSLAEC LS00
058500 S0°55% ap | BLEG S| PRI T EE 2 9LCENGLED 0ESED0
SEAECD CO0ZFE ap, =h BECD AU BUNJE N SET JBAERE 2 SL0EELRED BEOEN]
BEEEQD 0OSOL'LE o o AL LS RIS 1eRE B9 pUs dneag O SLOEMSLED febepatata o
ABGE0D  E5'6EES any h a0 iy LUEREOEEUAED o gLotishEDd LERE0c0
925200  EELBLE Gy = anon Qap|A, Sald Hwd o BIDESLED SEDZOC
CEEE0D  DDOEE =] =l .00 WENEN SL0EELED SERECT
JRqUINN  JUnCUY uosEy Heg PN PapOIN [ ] Jaquiny
2D HIYD fieg ¥204D $204s
pung [RIBUAS - BIBEEN 1504 - NS THEENED JUSay JUSE
1as16ay yaayn JiY
e Qg bk
z abeg 3204 ALNNOD 023MSO ShOT T nady



¥ERLT [ENCEP= (ENUTRLSSUEL DNCHDE| e eaiAns SEUciiY=Y. Y0aYD S ndwo DD (504 usWARY

iOVROFOOL GEn,  BRIAEE

SRLE00 DSSERS o ap oo SUDNES ABCEUYDaL IuLY D BLOZSHED CALE00
¥2/800 D9BSLE an opy 210G AlWopsIcEay D0 BLOZSLES 28.LE00
LELEn0  O0ERSE N o ghoo ugtenstSag AGOH D SLOEGLED LeLE0n
Coso00 oDzt ap om gLac fuegyy UmijiH a0 ak0ESLIE 0sLl200
B5L200 B0°LLDS ap [ BLOO WO MER S RBAIIH D SLODELEDS GSLE00
G800 ELREEEFOLE oM ey gLeD JEuES SURIPIUD BP0 SLOESLED 25.E£00
LFLE00  28'Esd oM o BLOO TpUTEAEE O GLOZELED A5LE00
SELE00 oOOLE'Ld ap & 21D Aldd=g Supans une= 0 SLOESLED 45,800
GEiE00  go'aEs ofy o 2Lo0 BYSIRISILES O BLOZSLED 55.LE0C
FRIE0D  ZoELS ap @i aLoD sulanSoERASIRES D SLOESLED FaLE00
EGIE00  GMOTiE L5 o LoD OOUDE BRLED EqUUEH D SLOSELED ELE00
Zorend 00'ZEs [ oM 900 ‘F SBWEMEUORIWEY D S.0EFLED F54000
LBATO0  OESRIS B3 an 3100 W EROpELDEH o 2RD2SHED IB=Fislvle]
DELE00  OD'OSES o ah) 4100 [EEmageEn BHTEGAD D BLOEFLED C5L200
ERLE00  O0'0ELS ohl an SL00 UBSEMESSEID D 9LDESLED SPLECO
QFLEO0  DOO02S ohl M 100 HEMUDIWEID D 902 ED erieid
LPLEDD  ODOSES oM ap Floo BIUUB] HERL0D T D Bl0ZeLEn LeiE0D
SRiEO0  LESESS o) aM Zlon A B LUBLUYIURS D 9L0ZISLED BriE0d
SELEOD0  DO0°D0S% an oy o0 W BUBEUIALRIEE S SL0RSLED FriR00
PEAEOD  O0'OLLSEE G oy gL0d VI OegaE A0 sind D BLOENS LS PrLR00
FHLE0C  wETACE aN o 2LOG MeuuEzngiead 3 OLOZSLIED E+leln
ZRLEO0  E0OSEE an ] BLOC ‘BANERECDL D QLOZSLEC FA o]
LAE0G  1EPESE aM =] BLOG o fampiuusd 90 aL0EsLES L4200
oFlE00  octosk'LE ap [ BLCD UAIIENEIBYIES D SLCTSLED OtLEnn
SELE00  a00CAE ap =5 BLOG o Aspeld UQWeEGIgE D BL0EGLIED BELEDD
PELE00  COOETE ap ) gLed oul saiddng Asese . 00 ALCEELED 2ELEOD
LELECD  CO'SSES oy = 2LOO AREASE 0 SLOTSLED LE/EO0
QELE0D  OD'vlR'SES oy e aLoD sopsouBRIO RS O SLOESLED SELE00
SELCOD SRGZLE Cp = 2180 'H pUB|ELLELENS o BLOSMLED SELEND
FELEOD  OD'SLE'TS - oh aLon ORINS [EUIRHSHNGE D SLOEMSLED pELE0G
EBLE0D  GE'ais o o g4uh0 0 MBURESINESS] D SL0ELED LELE00
EELEDD  LEELE =] GpY 4:a0 EIONECEE WG 3530/ W] sadsd D SL0ESLED TELE0D
LELTOD  LOESELE =3 ap 3:00 o Bugssiiel 120 0 2LDESWED LELECD
0SLEDD OD'COLES =] ap 5100 U oAyeEsoral 2 BLOSELED OELECD
BZIE00  ZELDMS e M 100 C T TETTE S I T T = W] STLeG0
BZEO0  BE'TLLE o an %100 EEEESEINE] O SLOEMSLIEO BELE0D
AZLEDD  DOOGES oM aM hon uufTdarenq o0 BL0EELED AT4T00
SELEO0 O00SES o ay ioa uaaoAEIE] O DLOZISLIED FELTI0
STLEOD  O9RELE o am 2100 ou| EsEEeds Jmndog WeEnz 0 9L0ESLEC BELEO0
FELEOD  G9r2EE N apy Zh0g vagemdic] Bukulg Jsinas D alnEigLiEed FELEDD
FWNN  quiaLly uaseay meg o pApCoEY  pund  URLEN 0L pay oAy kg JoquInN

EEE R = Aeg ey Hoayg

pung [Eauss - ereben 504« NATSEANID N0y dueg
saysifiay JIEUD dny
wie fofi L
£ obeg S3208 ALNNOD 0D3MS0 L0z ‘zb Wy



LELETHEL e, dRIEE

HIAUD [Fnuelyely  (E0CEPR YR SNORSRIE=T IUAWARY PRIBLOTY =Y ROEUD Jandwgt=g wadd) ueduded
eOBEOC  O0C'0sTE ap =] BLCO SASYEAN O SLCENSLE0 S0EE0Q
ZOBSCO  QCT0CSE ap =] BLCD SoRlajuon aueq plald AN b B - | R oA cCEE00
OBECD CO'SLZE ap =] B WEgEN O BLOEELRED LoREDD
oDEEcD  SE'LiE ap = 8LoD ARANIY L SIS oA May D SLOELED Coga0s
BELEOD  COCKLE o Sh aLo0 [SUNAT BHELD HIOA MEd O sLoEMSLED BELE00
BELEOD O0'OBE'SLS =] N AL30 BENDEIAS & SUDZUOK MEh o BLODELED S8L800
LBLEI0 D5ERS =) ap 2:00 Addng Burpng uase MmN O SLDEELED LBLE00
96.LE00 AEQEES =] =] aLon A HG SR o BLDEELED SELECO
SELEDD 28 LELS =] =1} gi0o0 7 BULSBI GG SE o SLDEERED SELECO
FELEDD DE'gwrs Ohl ay Fi00 ARUACNEECaREN 2 210aeL'e0 FELED
SELEDD oo'sEks =] an Ghon ML 2 BI0EELED EELE0D
ZBLEDD O0FERS =] ay gioa SEIAISRE EU@EING S0N o 210Z5LED EELE0D
wnEEn

LELEDD 00 p9ss an ap 2Log TEMEL O ||TH ||BGEREE [EW0nEN 2 BLOZISKED LELEDD
CaLEnn 00°nsEE ap apy BLOg sHLEMERLRE 3 9L0ZELED DELE00
GRLE00  DOBELE ap o Lo o Addng EASNES SEN D 9L0ZSLES GELEO0
SELE00 00 +02'ES ap an) I L5500 2 BLOESLED g 00
LBIECO  OCBLit ap o3 BLCG sEEde AEMESSOD §IFUTIN. D DLOEMSLED A8LED0
SBASCO  OL9F ap =] BLCO T ESdEE o BLCESLED 98.L600
SELE0O  BSeed ap =) BLED EmETRANYG O 9LCES LED SLEDD
FRLSOD  CO'0SSE ap =1} 2LCD FROUIE RS Calalh a2 SLOENSLED aLE00
TELEOD ti'gcwrs opy il LD §00Yog [BRUBD camBly 0 BLOZSLED 2HLE00
TEAE0L  Q0ORD'EZS b = aLo BEN0YAR| pURDY £5 AUl a LOEATLED #3.2800
LWBLEOD SLOES Gy =l aLon UESng iaLE) o SLOELED LELEOG
02Le0h  QDOSER =] ap .00 il LLapuiAEiy o BLOSERED CELE0G
BALEDD  ODOLE S N ap a.a0 LiauuEa U LUe e o BLDEELED BLLECD
BLLEOD  QOODES =] ap .00 Bl SRS E o SLDEELED FLLECO
ALLE00  TLEEES & | F400 LB UUALEN] o 2IDESLED L4450
QLLEDD aLags =] Ay aion ESH AL aIER o BL0EERED BLLE0D
SLLEDD S a00ES oh G si0o RN o BL0ZELED F44800
YLLEDD  DETEDOLS | ap =4 Nun] 58T D 210%/51/ED rLLE00
£LLE00 GLE#ETLE el ap Fho0 SN LB ERSpUN o BHOEGLED ELAT00
SLLE00 oo'agLs =] N EH00 COF UCERIBLY Y 387 o BL0ZSLEG T4LB00
LELEDD QO5ELS =10 oy koo Ll o 8LHOESLED LLLE00
o//800 0 s ap op, ehac wais 5 Jee o 8L0ZGsLEs OLLEDD
222800 2L08% ay ap) BLOC pROL AT BAET 2 BLCESLED B4.LE00
F9.000 BS'ZLES aN N BLOC B EIEUNG - E o SLGEGLED 22.LE00
Aal800 +5vELE aM =50 BLCO R R TRYNE o 3 BLRCESLED L2LE00
Qui800 99 Leed o ) BLOD U tuog g osedded gar 0 GLOESLED HELE00
SRLE0G 09ECEd ap oh BLCD uonesodiog JadecEman vosuyo® 0 SLOZSLED GELEND
FOLECD  COGREE o G 2LCD BT UDSy2En o SLOESLED FELE00
Jaquinyg  junoury uosEaY aeg PIOA  PApOIGH  PUnd  JUELIEA oL sy adig g Taquny.

H2BYD  Maeyo fied ¥2ayo HIUD

pung jeieves - sebEp 1502 - NATYEENEE AUnGady Uik
135 By WU Jdi
CAl=RuliHw- NS
bty S3008 ALNNOD O23IMS0 L0z 'z udy



roEe ) [ENGENEl  DENUELASUE. | SIU0AIRIT=T  FoOWARs DELONYey H0aYD s ndwal=0 sadd] JusuAEd

Lolmopnal ey, HEEE

SEEDQ DO°5ES o Op ehkog AULBOMEIRES S D BEOESLEC 2raE00
2Fzend 0¥ EDLE AN oy, BLOC uforepuseds 0 BLOZELED e¥aeon
LEBEQC SEE0uE O oN ELOD [BUIERPUL UoedBUS D GLOTAELED LigEDa
OREOD oG gsed ap =] BLCC asnon EeadD yHWws D 9LOZELED OF5E00
SEEECO  GC'0Ca'EE an onl BLOD o SITEYHDIMEI HLIWE D 9LOZNSLED GEEE0D
BEBECD  COOSZT'ER apy i 210D Jop mEN-PEN BNKE D GLOESLED AgFE00
LEBZON FEdors o =111 aLan y UAREmpoemsyg O sLOESLED LEEEDD
SEQE0D  SLL8dE an O 2Lan ELIEI, LIABUS o BLoSe LD SERe0s
Cegedh  QDCEZES =50 =1} aLan spueg o ueaied swWngiayg o BLOTFLRED SERSOC
#8200 BFQLLE o apy .00 o BIEWELINCWADS o BLOEELED FEREOD
CESE00  PEPESS o ap .00 feseds poyas O SLDWELED TERECO
EEEE00  LLEOLLE =] M sion 50 POUIS [BAUGS HaalD ADueg o LDEEHED ZEBECO
LESEDD GE'E9E =] ay Si00 " [Bueguads o Bl0ZeLED ZEBS0D
[afst=gslul] BE'EAL7E =111 ap 00 AU wEN Wi o BE0EISLED QERECD
GEFEO0 D877l on apy 100 S AU EYBULY o BloEskEed SEaid
qZ2o00 95591 Op ap 2400 = B L= R T R o AkoZsLed BEEE0D
LEEE0A e ZSLE ap sy ehag sageindicd iIng 2 8HOEYELED LE8E20
SERE00 2L°955% ap o ELOC F|ooYaS [BnUSD F ALEEEY YEEN D BLOZSLE 829200
SZEC0C oo 0sss ap o) BLac HEghiauunid o SROENSLED g0
FZREAC oc'ons'LE aN G BLOC "W FIRBCESS 2 8kCESLED FEAR00
£ZBE0C EELVLE am A BLCD Pl e dads Jacday D eoug 0 BEGEAGMED SEFE00
ZEBECO E8'LLR'LE I =] BLCD U MEleT 0 GROESLED 2EZE00
WZEECO  QO'SER'9ES apy o BLCD [eoyaE B MUEGLy a  BLOESLAD LERE00
QERSCO 2LLLLE apy =] BLGD Waaysy U B BI s nag 3 SLOREERD OZEE0g
SEECO  CO'055S ap ] 2L HROYZAREYlag O SLOSEEED BLRE0C
BLESCD CO051S o =1} aLon sallRMisag o SLOESHED SLBEOC
AL8200  OQ'05ES Gy =] 2:00 T T el o e.De/slED LiBEQC
918200 QU'CIOBE =) Op a0 TN SANLL WNIOY T o BLDEELED SLBECT
cLagdh ODCELS = el g.00 au) uearn o BIDEELED SLBECY
FEAEOD  DEEERS =h| an Si00 [ idso) abamsg o 2IDEEIED FLEEC0
EE3ED0 apoDes = aM 100 Weal jo wawpedad Qunor obamss 2 BloZELED T HEE0D
2LEenn JOGELS =] ap Seo0 NE=GNE Yooy, MUnoa=fis aamsg o SLDEELED AN
LLET00 LE'DRLS o aH 00 18I0 PaynE A cSansn o BlOZEHED LEBEOD
0LSEDQ oo'EnLs =111 on Fhoa HENDC o Al0EsLED DEBEO0
BCZED] 00 OFs QM O Bhoo YISSAN o BLoZxsLEd BT
ACeED DO BSAS ap ap eLac FASSAN 2 BLOESLED 208€20
LOEE00 oaosLE aN apl BHOC WEEAN 0 ALoZsLEd A0GE00
SORENC le]epR=1h M oM BLOC FNEEAN o 8LCEGLE0 S0FE0C
SO0BEEC  0C'0SE ap L BLCD FASEAN . ALCES LD SOSEDD
$OBSCO  QODSLE ap £ BLED YOBSAN 0 SLOESLED FLEEOL
JBOWNYN  FURAWY UOSERY aeg PIOA  POpOSoH  pUnd  JUELICAL CIRF T T ajeg JoGUINN

¥3Ey3  MIsyn Ay H2R2UD HIYD

pund |[Rl2uam - BeGEp S - NATYEENED Uneaoy Hueg
JamsiBad waaya iy
B OO:EF Lk
g aficg S3208 ALNNOD 0O93MS0 a0z 'zh ey



WEELS BT (e s e SUed0a[Z=T  JUBLLARS DEELO)TY ey yoEY D sandwansD eedA L jusiie

lalmoecal s dRaish

TEBEOC  0CDSEE ap o BHIC ‘B RLEQRION, - D BLOZSSLED £85E00
SEES0G QC'ELLS an =) BLCO HeEAYUOY] FmERN=paon, 0 ALGEASLED Z235E00
LBBECO  BLECHE ap oy BLCO WosuLhpUBshy, D GLOESLAED [Rep=galili]
OBBECD  CO'OS5E opy o 2LCD mpRBECEgIN, D GLCESLED gascoa
BLEECD  B208LS op =] 810D HUTE ®an 3 BLCESLRED GBLZE00
BLBEOD  S0'SRIS opy =] 2L TR BN EEIEAS 2 SE0ENS LED 442800
L4BE00 90EES G o 2Lod ‘au| sxaslely 2004 suelibany O ELOEELED ALREDG
99800 SELOELE o3 o qLo0 asnoelfe o jealabingey) MEsy, 0 SLOTSLED SABEOC
SigE0D OR'EELS o3 N 9.00 slouesj] gaEqEy, D SLOTELED SLREOC
PAEE0D OQFEREEE =] ay 2:00 =l I R A= o SLOEEHED riAREOY
SL59€00  ALSEE'GS =] ap .00 HUEIOOMAN 40 IS D eL0EEHED ELBECH
EL3EDD  TEOZES =] ay qi00 SEREN UCZUES D BIDERLED ZLBECD
LA5EDD BE'FELS o an sL00 uoEpss, D0 BLOZELED +LBEOD
0L5ED00 ngr Ly oM aM @100 fodng gy [BUCHEN UENER D BL0ZISKED QLHELD
GBEFE00 SRR =l an FL0a AN O ERBECEEY T ROOSLEN O BL0EELED H02800
agzE00 0o F488 G ap Zh0g dnous) ssalaiag sysUSE sasopdg gn 2 BLOEEHED BARE0D
Leming QL'GLS ap ap sL00 OB BB Dal U 2 BLoZiskLEd 298200
SRRE00 25 0LES = =1 zhoc MO HOdH0D LEdldINN 2 BEOESLED a93£00
SEEE00 00°026'95 O op 2100 Buues) HOZwAL 2nn 2 8lLoEsLED a9aei0
FaEE00 D0 EFES anl ap, eLog 277 “oupseD p unsaE sws Baulnl 0 9L0EsLEC *88E00
SSRE0C HIGELE ap op ELOC TN Gnal 3 9L0ESLEC £8§E00
ZhEZOC  09'ROE ap =] BLOO WEDdegEgEnal)l O SLGELSLED CEEE00
LEREAC  PEEELLE M o BLCO TasydegsuyEpal 0 ALCEELED FESEQD
ODBECO  SS'GRE an LY BLCD [ Jawen i) 3 SREESED [sf=tsili]
SEBECO  £8'55Z% ap L) BLED fANEH sy | 3 BLOEELRD BS2E00
EFEECO  EEALE ay = BLGD wews g uosdwoy | O BLOEELRED A5FL00
LE2200  SELovE apy eh aLoo uesuyer g ussdwoyl T SLOTISLED LSEEOC
BEBE00  CEERLL ap = 2133 YErssloManeal | 0 sLOESLED S5eE00
FEES00  SRUER'IE opy op aLon SHL'ASMN0H 3340 3HL o SLOESLED S5EE0C
PEEECD  O0SLE =] h aLan FIBPUBIS 104 Al L 2 BLOSELAED FEEEAC
[{=t= 2o S (=) on 3290 wnasnly sJaUUBl eyl o SLIEFLED SORE0C
ZEATOD QOCIER =) =) a:00 B, M o SrNEELED TERE0G
LGIEI0 &4LERS =] ap 3100 BENAES POCZ ODFAS O 20EFLED LFRECD
05200 00°E05 0SS =] an 5100 sfiggesnoeds o 9I02/SLED CERECD
GFEEDD  SE'SLS o ap s100 SERUEIcH, JayDes ] Jadng S BlogelLEd SERZCO
2FEE00 SLOSES ap ay FL00 abiamsd ANNS D 2102sHED BPEE0D
AFFEON Qo 000" 6LE o am 100 cBamscy1e eSa)on ANNS o BloZsLED 78800
=ti=gaul] BE'GELS o =] 2400 HORERNRS |BUEERodd Hulng 2 BE0E/ELED 27800
SFEE0N ootonss o M 2100 ZUBZNg,UDsUaYdag o BloZ'sLED 00
FrEEDd D5 iasE =] ap whog abuespy saideys D BROZISLEG wrEEI0
JeGWnp  qunolly UQsEay aeg Mo pRpodae  puid  JUELER o Jaay Al e Ioquny

jaeya  ¥xeyd Aed LELL o] H2aY3

DUNL MauEs) = mESRIN e < NATEHE NS Junosey ju ey
sapsfay Yooy 41
e G
a ofieg £3204d ALNNOD 023IMSO 0T Tk 1ady



HDEYD BNUE A= (ETUERUSISLVEL HUniseissa UsWil pEpLalty=y ofo D seindwe e 5e0A ] uakideg

LB TR E. dap SEpEnl

TEETOD  LSLOLL apy op 2LOD EASIC SDUIE E4URD RENDE BLUSD O SLOZAORED ZEaonn
=18
LEGEOD  LS'ELES =] op aLan wea) Ageday Jandwcd gewud 130 O SLOTOLED LESE0n
DEGED0D  DE'EEE'GES enl an 3.00 ] JERLLEAID SO0 o SL0ZMDEED CEEIOC
ELSEaD  AlesEils o N 9100 53009 ebeuoug eEndeD O @RDE/OLED BLEE0G
SLEEOD  D0°O00°RS =] an gL00 AueSa|y-snbamienen o 9LDEDEED FLESCO
LLEEOD  DO'O0YS oh an §100 SEUFWELEED D 9L0EDSED LLBECD
SLEE00  BELEES =] oM 100 ‘aul saddng wolps spexEel. D BLDEDSED ILESCD
SLECOD  O0'0OLTLE o anl 100 SAEPICH BUED D SL02M0SED FLEE0D
FLEE0D  BETEESTSD =] aN 100 s3008 uebay mudel D SL0EI0SED FLEZ0D
SLEEDD  EETLOSE ap ap 100 WREUDHOUED D SL0Z/0SED ELEE00
ZLESEO0  O0SESE =1 apy £L00 ‘OUlSUDRIAp RIED D BLOEWE/ED ZLEED
LLEED0 OFEES'ES apy op 2400 ou| Bulisss wmques 0 9E0Z0EE0 LLBESO
s enbpeay

CLEEO0  BEELS ap ap, 20 puons saifiojocysa UNSSIES D DLOZMOEEC OLEE0
BOSEOC  00DSEE ap ofy £LOC eufiapomenel 0 OLOZ0LEC GOEE00
S0GE0C  LEEO0LE ap o gLoc eulng 0 9L0TAOEEC 20EE00
LOBEOD 9g'pE an [t BLGD JEMUBD BLOH SEHNE D BLOZOEREC 206200
SIEE00  0OSTLE an =51 BLCO SOECIYHENE 0 SLGECEREC Q&0
SOBECO Q000sT ap o3 BLCS SAUDICCEASCIE 0 BLCZACEES GOEEN0
$OBZOD  COSSTE ap oy BLCO an pEEicE D SLOTCEED POEEDD
TORE0D  EL58FS ary = BLoa wEEarAAREE 0 SLOBACEED ECEE00
ZOBECD  CO0OFE ok oh 2L00 SUOPEIE D SLOZOERED ZCEE00
LOBE0D  OO'SOES oR = 8LOD swelsds yoa) vopERuo | SEE 0 GLOTODED LCEEND
DOBE0D  95EIES By oh aLon ) SEsSeUBiusE 0 SLOTMOEED O0Es00
BERE0OD  OU'SERE Ry =] gLo0 3 edEMOPEUag O SLOEMDLED BERENC
BEIEDD  QUODO'ER [=hY| op aLon O'Ud Hey 'saeiag O SLOT/ORED SERE0C
ABEEOD OD'ERLS oy oh g:a0 AT BIMEN SE AeEag D SIOL0LED LERE0C
OEETO0 ODCOS oy ap 2200 ueUOTNEINEAY O ScO00LED SEREND
CEITI0 EFELIE ey N .00 9 uculeyFHOGEE] D BLDTDERD SEBECO
FRSEO0  DO'PLES oh apl F100 DERA CIOUL HRE O DIDEDEED PEELCT
SEIEO0 SYLES oh ap 5100 Aoey D BDE0SED FERI0O
ZESEO0  BY'D6S =Y ap 5100 GG [EQUAaD AdY D BLDI0SED ZERECD
LESE00 ¥B'ErES op ap FLon Oy o BHOEI0LED »ERLCD
OSSE00 DO'S9SS o ap 100 FOLER SUBdy O SIDS0SED 0B2ZCD
BSZEO0  DOTIGES = an o0 ‘oup wEn eelyy D alozioesn SRATOD
SEEC00 00 DOSE ap ap, 100 MERLYSWERY O DLOEDE/ED BEEEI0
LSEED0 OO°DESE N ap zhogn A D aLDE0SEn LB9E0D
SERE00  05GES'SE o op gLoe GOESUY| WERIMSWY AN D BEOZLEEC HEEE00
SEEDOC  POORE'LE an Fa, BLOC sEREG, LAY, D BLOEMELEC CEIEDN
FEREOC  O0°GRSE an oy BLOC AN o mEiuan Suwe | uogonisens 00 9L0ZELAED FEEE00
FET T T R T =T Lozeoy Ty ] [T pepooay  pung  JUELER oL Hwoy  odiL ;e JOqUANN

WIaysy  WoeyD Aeel HIYS EEL e

PN [ElEuEs = BBy 15 < NATVHINE D JUnosy yeeg
sasay §3EYD 4
WE s LE
£ abieg S3208 ALNNOD 023MS0 SLOZ ZL Mdy



NIBYT BAUEAEN  (ETURE USSR XSS 2T SUSWARY PREW N TYey  FoE D sEinde =0 Hot T B TR =P

A8.780°FCEL

T

ZOREOD  EOELEE an ot 2L ‘aulsbuns 0 SLOTAOTED ZoEE0G
LOGEOD 95 SITS o3y oh gLan AUl UALSEULEIASD T SLOTOEED LEELOG
096E00  ODCELE =) =Y 3,00 MEUENEIE0D O 9L0EO0RE0 Co5200
BSETO0  OOODES e oy 200 SAPUENEMABISAD D SLOE0NED B5EEC0
SGEEDD EELB2'ES = ap 3100 [BGoIm D SL0EDEED FFBECD
LSEROD  LOBESS oH ap FL00 SIO0E AA|En, SAEEURE O BI0ZDEED AEEEGD
955E00  0O°00ZS = ap 100 JsydmEnoadeues D0 BL0Z0SEd BEEEOD
SEEE00  BLLLEE ap apy zLo0 uoqalnd puysnd D BE0EDEED SEREN0
PEEE00  00'GES ap apy 2400 SEsuegold paud 0 BL0Z0sEe FHETIN
£53200  09GLLE ap o 2100 WaUUEENgad 0 8L0EMSEC ESHEDD
ZEELOC  00°0FE ap an B0 ‘oAz iunal 0 BLOZ0EES ZREE00
LEEEO0  05'ES0'S an o 2LO0 O efwanig mIELad O GLCHORE0 LSEE00
OFEECO  00'05LE ap 3 gLoo WHIIDNEAWYE 0 GLCTOEED 058E00
BYRE0D  CO'SLE'EE ary o gL FERAYENOWE= O SLOECEED GHEE00
BFELOD CO'CFE ap e 2L00 WoeUUERDEWORNS 0 SLOZAGEED AFSEA0
LFEE0D  STSSS'TE ap o gL40 gE508redg 0 SLOTOWED LFSENG
OYEEOD  OO0FLE o3 =10 aL00 UDHEIDOSEY alEal ] (SUOnEnps O SLOTOEED SPEENC
oPEEOD  DEEELE &y ap aLon ‘W PUBIELLEYSNG D SLOZMOGED SEEE00
FPEEO0 OD'SEES e apl 4.00 stydeicy 2 dpaum dng. o0 9L 0EDEED FEEIOC
EFEEO0  DOOSLE = apf sL00 AagapeBuci] D0 9LDENSED TPEEO
ZrEEOD  DOCSLLE &h ap 5100 sEepmsuog O SLDEDEED ZFEECD
LWEEDD DD'SYES ap aN F100 D77 sdeanas 173 D FL0E0EED L¥BEGD
OFSEO00 FIPSSELE o ap 2100 077 CsUSREURSS ABUEI] D BLO2ML/E0 IR0
BESEN0 wLLES ap =l 0 wLog AEdnS jeouss tuneasid G TR = | N0 o [ SE8E30
SEEE00  ETLES'ES ap afy, 2100 o BupEsie B0 D GLOZ0E/ED BEGRI0
LEESOC S9'005'5S an apy gLOG ayEusieg 9O oL0ZmEsc LERTO0
SEERIO0  00°0FE ay ey BLOD FRSEANSEER] D GLOEORED 8IEE00
SEELCO  0000TE ap =) BLOO TETe TS =T R R [ R 0 GEER00
PERECO  0OOCE'LE apy =T BLCD BudemspeE] S9C 0 9LOEOTED PEEE00
TEEEDD  AbMEds ap oh BLCD au) ssaads mnducd WoEnD. 00 9L0ECEED SEEE00
EERE0D  A9HLE'EE oy =) gLo0 uopmisdiog Bunuis Jsanes 0 GLOTIOEED ZTELO0
LEREOD  BEYFE ory = aLao TEIMETHICD 3 SLOEOEED LESEOC
OSEEO0 OOFALE AT o a:a0 ouldnegasded PENUGD D SLOB0LED CESEOC
BEGTI0  DOCLLE L) ap g100 PSS JBSIIGT D BL0EOED HLRE00
SEEE00  DO'PEYS = apl S100 AN CELHY AND T 9LDE0SED FEELCO
AZEEDD  DOAGOES = an 5100 safddns soys IND D SLDRIDSED LERECD
9ZEE00  20°00FS =1 ap F100 STO0E YSERAERAREEEI-LAND D BLDEDSED AEEL0D
SEEEO0  OO°D0ES o ap 2100 Wnasnyy Uy IBUEENID. O GL0Z0SED FEEED]
PESCOD  OLOBL'LS ap ap FLOD WESEduan D 9L0Z0EED FEREDD
CEESO0 00000 ES an op alag DULCSPUIRG [BRUES D BLOZNDE/EC SEATO0
SBOWNN  INOWY uDsEIH awa fHBA  PepOTBY  pUnd  JUELERN al yuwey  adAl BT Iy

HISYD YD e H3ays #3343

puUnd [Elausg - erebiEp) 1504 - NATFHINT D suneody yues
Jasibay woayns 4y
e DoigEth
g obey £3208 ALNNOD 0D3ME0 910z 2wy



SRS EAUEM =] (ETUEP UBIELEL. SLOLSE TeT lUSWAEY PREWLDTysY sea daindwen=0 sacd uauded

FA-pa=lag eB= Rt

digsh

zo0bca LA LE ap oH ZLOD SROUDE [EQUAT 0IMA O SLOZOERED Z00w00
LO0PCD COERLAE afy = aLoa asnayfe|d punoy of Ausly 0 SLOEAGDED L0
J00FCD CONERS op of 2Lo0 YIWOW O SLOTOEED Qoo
BEETON  G55TEE R ap aLoo ‘O YRIBSEOMZIN S SLOEOEED BE520C
EEEEOD.  (5'LEES L] =10 aL00 TlapiEmaineEWaTa 2 SLOZMNEED FEEE00
LEETO0 OOCEES oy ap 900 ERWEHNISMECOASEY D SLOEMLED LEBECO
OBGEO0  OD'CDES =] ap 3:900 CEREWUUELDT D SL0ZMERD BEEICT
CEETO0 TEEILS = G 5100 wnpdld Jeindwed pasboy o 9L0E0SED SEEECG
$REEOD  D0'0RE eh N 3100 (amBerheayeey o SLOEDSED #EEIC0
CHETOO0  OD'OOE' LS oh ap 3100 R mddEry D SL0E0EED EEEICD
ZRETO0  DO'OGLS = an Fi00 WEEpEEEE D 9000 ZEETCD
LEEEDD DO'SELS =] ap 100 ENTS ZaM o 9l0EDEED LBRICD
OBSEOD  DO'DPS op an F100 T AIUENUBEY D DL0Z0E0 DEES00
BEEE00 29°90LE ap ap 100 P EANESEON D SL0E0EED GEBE0D
9ESE00  DETELES ap ap 100 ‘DpehsaLor D 2L0EDE/ED BEGLOD
L3GE00  MEBR an ap 2400 WouEsNgWMELEr D Al0Zi0%Ed LERTHD
RSO0 L8 LOPES apy op, 2100 SILOE sME UGlagar D OLOZDEEd HEEE00
SEEC00 LFOLC'LE an ok L0 Aucqiisiaer D GLOZ0EED GRATI0
FRSEOC 087 ALRF ap oy ZHOC SUB4 MM D BLOZ0SEC FEGTI0
LEEDOC  LE'BEST ap oM 2h0C SN JEINS EDEY D BL0Z0SED b=l ]
TeBIOC  DESEE an apy BLOG SCIT DMIAN LNIONTILITN D 9L0Zmeed ERETI0
LEBSCO  COCOR'CES ap o BlLOO S s slawasd) 0 9LO0zIOeEs LBEE00
ORE2CO 000CLLE an oy BLES punog uIgad 0 SLOZOTE 086200
SABE00 COOKE ap L] BLCO A lappigalil 0 8LOEOEED BLEEDD
BABL0O O00705ME o oH BLCO o), Map feSE D BRCEGEES 8icE00
LLBE00 SESELR BN = BLCD Addrg Supiany wnel 3 GLCEOTAED LIZED0
AIBTCD rEELLE R oy BLCD BUSIERIGRRE D BLOTOEED 348800
FLEECD  CO'CHE oy oh 2LoD adpnbaRnissEs 0 SLOZODED S4EE00
FIBE0D LTS o = :{Kae] |CDUDE EAUAD BCuMEN 0 SLOEAEED FLEEN0
LA LIRS [y

CLEE00 OFESES ep op aLoo SEUnE PUR UM Uodesl 3 GLOEOEED ZABE0C
TIBEOD Q0BT o =1 gLo3 'JBEWEMFUCWIWIEY D SLOSOEED ZisE00
LLBEDD  00'0orE Y] ap aLa0 S BUEY UNARENSEY D SLO0BDEED LABEOD
DAGEDD  FSOSES L] ap 4100 o ugsnmdssiEy 3 SLOEMEED CABEOC
BOGEI0  OFSEE oy ap 3500 OMITOD AEANIHOWIN AZETYH D BL0EOLED 285200
BOAEOD  SEELES = =] g:00 MEJIEUE) D S10&ALED FUBLOG
LEGEO0 OD0DES oh ap 100 W UIpUBIGODAIG D DLDE/DEED LBEECD
998800 DDOGE'WE oh an 5100 58009 JA1| Weynog JAMES D 9lDZDEED SEBLCO
SHEEN0 DOOERS oh ap 5100 uDZEMESEEID D BLDEDSIED SOEZCD
yEEEDD  LLECES o = 100 ssjudeigy JURIE) D ALOZ/0E/E0 FaBIOn
ESEEO0 DO'ODES oh ap oo HEEPLDIIWED D BLOZMDEE0 EOEZCD

dquiny - qunoury UoERE e PHOp, PAPOOE  pund  JUBLIEM oL wway  adhl T Jauinp

Woeuys xRy Aeg EEEN] EER ]

FUfnd [RISURD - BIREEA 13 - N TYEINTD QUeS0y jueg
AoysiBa HooyD &Y
we gossvill
g abieg S3208 ALNNCDI O23MS0 310z T 1y



¥ERLT [Enel =l

HEAUEELLASUE, | SIUSEEIE=E  feendBe SEMEusiy=y  $Ray0 s ndian=n sadi] UsWAe

ALBRTRTG L A

diad

=00 DOSELS =1 ay whog 2 BLOE/0EYEG crariD
Linze00 0L ZEES ap o 2hog 7 UAREE pRog o BE0ZMLED [ Bl 2]
0Foz00 £8'788 ap ar 2L0a a7 deedwan progold 2 akoZnged D000
GE0Y00  00°000'¥S ap saA FHOG WEAEINE 0 BL0Z0EE EEOFID
a80x00 57255 =l Sl 2koa | e A@dn adeoyD saud 2 BkogZmgEn BEOFID
LEQ700 0g'o0f'as ap op 2hac LHSEALNICA 2 ak0Siages LEOEI0
SE0r00 GETEEE'YS ay ap 2hag |S0US |BIUET) X L0y o BEOZMEED SEQFI0
SE0r00 0L'69% ap apy #h0c =rad fo - | % ol ool EEORID
FEQRO0 03 65% ap op, 2h0c B2 5, UENEL 2 SLOZ0LEC FE0RI0
LEOPOG ooroseEg Ay apy 2H0C BASRYIESHES o BEOEOIEG EEQEIN
2E0w00 [l ¥ 3 ay apy shoc IMIESIIL ACIgT T 2 SHOZLEG SEORIN
LEDROC GS'5S0'LS an oN 2hac Aigdivan Buadid ¥ SRS e 2 akoZngied LEayhn
GEDRIC 05" ¥55% ap op, glac |end=op ofiaas O 9LOZOSED DEORI0
EZ0%00 c0'zEsd ap o #hac W payns Ao ebawss o aL0Zioee GEOFDI0
SZ0000 00 8gsE an apy ehac SAZ0E NOBIOYR-EINHE AN YOI D BLOS0EED BE20EI0
LZOROC  00°BL5'vS =10 apy ahac HILNEOHG O SEOZMSED A20EI0
SEIPOC Qg 0tE apl =1 BlLOC |wdasapussis 9 aL0zosse Ag0EI0
SZ0HIC [ [H TR 5 apy apl 2hac WIENRDS D QR0EEiEd GE0FO0
YEDWAC  00°D0wE ap ap BLOC FEIROG D SROZNLED FEORIN
L2000 5L GZE'ADSS ap ol BLOC BAD0E WIS D BLOZ0EEC LECFDN
ZZDPIC  BLBESE am =] 2Lac U] CSIDnpold Ba] HEG D 9LOZ0EEC GECEIO
LEZ0¥0 ocreZed ap =] ELOC WASEAN O SLOSNES LEGEDN
CEOFIC 00'56E' LS an CP BLOC FSSAN D BLOZOEREC 0ECED0
Bi0¥IC  OCBLAEE L] oy BLEG WNSEAN 2 ARCEGEEG GLCEO0
SL0F00 QologZed am =] BLGC FEEAN O alozaaed ]
AL0%00 g ¥se'es ap Gy BLOC FNEEAN 2 SROEOEEG ALCEDD
250%00 O0'SE2'E8 N =) BLOC FHISEAN 2 BLOZOEES aLCron
S-0%00 007551 ap ] BLOC FHAEAN 2 akQEuTeEd SLCEDD
o lv0c 0g'55% ay G BLOC NETSAN a0 9LCEIOEEs wLCEDO
BL0RO0 SETD0EE ap =h BLOG W LA ng=Lasap 2 SLGECEED SLCEDOD
Z.20%ac FLeg=Fa2 2y Gl BLOC Py [BUDRER 2 QECECEED SHCEOD
LED0G 00555 Ay =] BROG UARER UREIC W 2 [BUOLEN a0 AkGEeTED LLGFOo
Gadeag 297853 ap = BLOC COERN o SLCZCLED 0LGEDD
E00aC 00 7EEd ap =] BEGO Pl U 2 QECECEED GOCED0
S00v00 0o ogz'es ay =4} BLCG AR PUE R D HLCZOEED 20CF00
Pl e 50'i8%'ES am ] BLCC S3D0F SUBSUC T BCLLOW 2 QLCECEED A0
SO0V0C  LSEECLE an o BLoo manpodg ABISUE ocRIN 0 SLCECEEC g0er00
S00+00 L LEEE WIoWE Dallcou; SLOZoRE  SeA G BLCO Ui 2 QLCENEED S0CF00
FoDEIC  05LETE ap =] BLCO | SEUCS DN 2 BLCRCTED FOGE00
TODRIC  8F°FLC'GE ap ] BLCG FOAUDE |RgeED LAy o SkCEAEED Socro0
KT TeTTTE T YR TY T T uoses} aye plon popotay pund  JUELIERL o] Jway adip Ee FERTTTT] _

HIeyy  y2ayn Aeg H2UYD HIMD

pun4 [esEUSD - RIESEIN 150 - NATYHINID JUNeIsY Yueg
laysiBay 4eayD Jn
1UE §3 e
01 abed S3208 ALNNOD 023AMSO o0z "z ady



HIEYD BN (EnUE lESUEL ] ajusDajg=s

al'posral uey EEELY

I USWABL FRIEWCINY Y YRays Gtslon=D Eadd ) tuawied

Z90¥00  EOROSES ap ap gion S00MJRS pocy ODEAS D AM0ZDSED EEOD]
LEIOFO0 008487 LLE an ap E=ARi ] sfme ssmaeils O DLOEONED LEOFOT
080900 E¥ iR ap an £100 soopnps Eqoo Aleuds O aloZogsd 020400
L0900 B LrAS =l oy 240 UIZTEWYRASNAS 0 9LOZ0EEC F
SLOV00 00°00G°5S ap opy 2L ploydés 0 BLIZOEED 2LGF00
LEOVOG 0CTDORE ap o BLOD wiEppsBus O OLOZOEEC LLG00
.0bco  0C00FE ap cy gLeo qeupEasMENELS O OLCEIDEED 0w
SL0VCD SZEESLE af = BLCA abamar) 2w, ea 0 Asanun BlEg 0 SLOZOEED G40
PAOPGD RDLbES o S, gL sfEuEapy SRS O BLOTIOEAED fL0w0C
EADPOD  OOOOD'eR any = aLa0 Ed=8 0 SLOTODED SO0
ZAORDD  OUCOES oy an aLon spuepasEpeds o SLOBMUEED ZLav0
Liokan  agsLs o ap 2:00 g uBAIEMEHOC0S O SLOEDEED L A0
0L0F00 D5 4BES = aM 300 ODH IS O SLOLDEED D0
BEOEO0  DOSES =1 ap FL00 TWEOEINS D SLO0TI0SE0 S0t
RECPO0 DODELE = an 400 WO MEN-WSEINS D SLOZI0ZE0 29040
L0000 DO00ZLS ap ap ZL00 WEWUEESUE pEdus O BI0ZI0E/ED 290t
So0P00 LS 92sE ap ap, zLo0 ey EEdays 9 GL0ZI08ED 8904
SEOMOC  pOEER ap op gLOz Y ppelYEaYys D gL0ZOfiED TR
FEOPC acoses AN =] BLCD SURIS00Y DEN R 5B BIAUDG O akGECeed PECIOL
THOVGD LG RLTE ap e BLCO AEads EoUsS 0 9LCTORRED SECEON
TEOMCOD  LEvEd op =HY BLED TEGECNINEIS 0 GLOBACEED =i
(0TS P B o oy =1 aLan Of0 Een ABUES 0 SLOTOEED L
DA0FGD  LGRES opy = aLOD GBI [SOUSE B4URD HRAID ARUBS D SLOEOLED CEO
GEOFDD  bE'SES LT an 2.0 W UCBUSERUNCUINEREES D 00BN BFDHL
BEOFID O000FEE 3 ap 2:00 qenELEstY D SL0EIEED FE0P
A50PI0  ZE'SES = =l g100 HABPEAY o SLDEDEED S04
950F00  DODES = ap sio0 HEUBgEdsY D DL0EDEED SE0
GECFO0 DOVOSES oH ap FLon fobacsmbpny 0 3L0Z05/E0 S0
PEOEO0 BLGS = ap Fioa A ESRUEISESY O AL0E0SE] SEOPD!
250700 DO'DYS ap an #L0d g AUERYaUYY D BLOZOSIED B0t
25000  ¥9GLEES ap an #2100 GEITAsEY QEERY D BLOZNEEG 29001
L50¥00  S5°0LS ap a; Eloe MessRENIEDEY D 9L0ZOEEC (ELH]
ceEoR0n  BolEsd an Ghy BLOC o soyg Buy pa O OLOEUORED L=
GROPOC  99°Z65E ap e BLGD ‘B BBEGUILLBTCND0RE O QLOEEEED G0
SrOFon  ooooLd ap =] BLCO ou smifineuiss Jodeg 0 SLOE0EED S0l
LeOWCO CEOLE op; ahl gLod TUBAHNMEMSUEY 0 SLOZAOSED Lirrl
FEOPCD B I9ES ap =1 4100 Uoeiedios 180 0 SLOEOEED SO0
SYORDD  CFA9E o3y =T a.a0 MEWEREND D SLOLAIEED St

TS LNYLINSNCD
F¥IFI0.  FEPOTS =) aN 5100 TYMOILYTNaT Qs Ad 2 SLDEDSED 0
EFOFO0  DSEEELS op an FLon SIOOE JMsaYnEE-LELNY D BI0DZDSED PO
I T T T [T T uoseay MEG ;T Y POpOSY  pUng  JUELERR o] Yy adA] a0 ."EE:Z_
EE T S = T feg HI0K7 Hoaug
2UNZ EAUEE - LESEIN I - NTRHINTD JUnosey HUeE
JaysiBay yoayD 4
[EEIER e by
b oEeg S3208 ALNNOD 023IMS0 k0 ‘24 ady



woELTy [ENCEW = (ENUERLAEUE | SINeaas|9eE  fealkA s DapEanti=y woayD Jamndwioses isadi) wswied

2818070791 a5

e

pLs'vl'le =N
{tre-a0w4] |EIaL ProA
L2 Le) dL LE 150 PUELTy pung jesauag - BEGEN 1504 - N VHINSD Uno3dy JUEg Jof [moigng

CLLFOD  FOZEES =H] =1} 4:00 uarana S BLDE/DEED ZLbpCo
=kb0D a0'00LS =] ap §100 (BED BNCWED o BL0EDLED ke k00
Ok=r00 DE'ZEES =] =] aion a1 togibay, T 2IDEIDEED CIbpCD
GOL 00 L9'EEES =] ap Sio0 O GSNIEIAS SONJERUGN, D SHOZI0EED S0LCD
aoLyoa ag'agis = apn sLo0 sucqEIUnWWCD Weadspuiny, D al0g0gico 2000
L0700 0o ansEs o ap FLO0 PRECUDSEN D BL0ZI0E/ED ADEEDD
S0L00 00 GLEE =l ap 2hog AEMOEING Jo UMBC-BUAEN, D SLO0Z0S/ED G0L#00
SoLr00 09 ELFES o ar o0 53008 saye Jabuld audeyy D BLOZ0SEC E0LrI0
Lt HDLEDS =l ap, ghac PEoy, AAUSIQIEN, D SH0Z0SED FOLEI0
gOLFOC  25A5EE am gak gLoc Apuninzog Bel=Es, D BLOZ0EEC £0L#00
Z0L00 s ooLE M ch BLCC Famag esugsty BBy, D0 SL0ZOTE0 calw0o
Lake BETLLE am a3 BLCO BRI [ PRLIU a0 SRCETETED L L&00
QOLPCG BE'RSLE AN ey BLED I EMUQIUT D HRCGRNEED 0aL=00
SEOFCO  ESELZS ap G BLCD NEHIYHEOLHGD LEHIINT o SEOZAEED GECF00
BEOMOG COOCES apy =] BLCD 2Inoj Jecg WeS Bjoun 0 GROZAERED 280700
LEOFCO BO'E0LE apy =i aLoa aun o o SLOEADERED L0700
BEOFPCD  COZ0ES o =] =l s|angand sisnpy siuuL wEL O HLOTODAED SE0P00
G000 ZATEs any =] aLoD o e e I BLOZNERED SE0P00
700D OFEES =) ap a.on SADGE YOOI L WIINIS-EM M AICL o SLOTOERED e 000
CEOFID FL'95R'LE ] L .00 T AyCaELY RG] o BLOENDERED SEDHIC
EEOFDD  LEEEE =] ap 9.0 T LR LR LB L o BIDERED 25000
HEORID ALLLE'LE =H] op g100 ageE] JewEwy, el D 9L0EAED LEOHGD
DECPD0  OD'ODES o N 4100 ayEgwosdwoy)l O SL0Z0EE0 SEOFCT
BACHO0 DO'SEES =10 am 100 WENSHosaneas] o 90080 B0
295r00 CH'EEFS o M S5L00 TMISEN0H 3ZULEHL 2 2l02/0g/En BRI
L5000 D0 O5ES Qp ap Fhon winssngy sdeadew 91 O 9LDEDEED ABOFDD
G070l 00°00E'CEE ap ap 200 dnoug usdd)z =yl O BLOZOS/E0 ABOED
58000 00°SLLE ap ap ziLog puciusaC ey O 9L0SY0SE0 EROFDD
Len s YLOOELE =l ap BLOC e =ulnel O BEOZ0EEC FE0FIC
st e Qo'62% an o Bhog ou) Aeld AigiEsel O ghoZaged 8000
Bgump  JunowY UOSEay ey Plo,  PApoODY pund  JUELIER ) jwey  edh] meg ..unEl_

LECI L =l fed HIHD Ll ]

pun. [Esaues - mebep g - N EHINID suncay ¥ueg
Amsibay 33D dry
e GiErEE
71 abed S3208 ALNNOD 02D3MSO Loz gk iy



Py T |

yaaYT) [ENUE A= DERUERMIUSISUE]L JUDEIEEE  JUSWAR PEELIM Ny KIELT IEINcUeT =D (R0, Al ies

WEEdWIGZaL  ODoRLLE =30 N L200 asmypuEfolW o T 3 GROELLED  NES4WI0ESL
WDdYI0ZE  OD00Es o ap Lao0 sseyusbuol o0 3 GLCEHLLED  YNSJdYIoEsL
= o [ R B [ ahl L1oo aspyousiiol 4T 3 GLEELLWED  MNYEWD0ISL
FodIMecEalL  D0'0RLs i ap Lion aseys webfiol) d T 3 SLOELLED  IDMENY0IS.
WHLIWEEAL  DOTESEFS oh apl £i00 aseyD vEficyy W' 2 SLOELWEO WHLSWOES
GLTLO0  SLEeS op am Llon adogiies, O SLDZDSIED SLELGO
gLzion  0SEs O M Alog JHELT O ABRA BENLN D BLOZI0E/ED 2LELGD
Lizloo  ¥enips'is N ay LLog wEs|shy Bulyaea) sl D BE0Z08E0 LLELDD
SLELO0  EErEE am o ALo0 MSILeaNAs A0 L3078 D SHOZ0EEs gLELon
iEloc  LZesELE aM op 2106 BANYYESUL D 9L0Z0LEC BLZL00
FLELOC  £2°264'2% ap Gy Lkag pogey eyl D 9R0E0%EC L2100
clzhod  oc'ost ap (=581 LLag USRSl AUTRIES [REes O 9LOZOTED SLEL00
ZITICO  B5'E02'EE ap [ ALoo au| Uejd dnoum pRIsELd O SLCECEED ZLzion
LEELCD BEiEELEE apy e LLCD OoWCDe 9 HLODAODED LhElng
JEELCD FE'LLES ap =4 ALGD Ausss funes obaseD A0 GLOTANTED QL L0
SOELOD  sREELLE ap e ALDD LIIZINsAM O SLOTOERED GEZ L0
BDZLOD  QLGELE oy oN Lh00 SEIEEAN O BLOTODMD A0TLOC
20ZL00  OF00a'TE on &l LL0D wRWRIREY BEgesl SAN O SLOTDERED LOELOC
a0g.ah 0Z R0 FES B3 o ALan fupdweD soueinsu) 87 O0H O SLOEDGED SOTLOC
SOZiO0  OD'5E9s oy o £ao0 ONNODD R HAASHA WONAYH D SL0E0RED SOTLO0
¥OZLOD BT A7EES =1 ap £100 TosEy SAYSER] §2508 O 2LDLOLED FOELCD
S0ZLO0 BERLLOLS =1 ap Lion usgy sadodwsddng 53008 & 9LDEDSED TAELCD
20ZI00  SLEYS oN aM Li100 sdulises, O BLOESLED ZOELCD
LCZEO0  05EEs o el Lion dEERIS O AR BRI D0 BLDE/GHED LD2LeD
OQCTH00  ¥E°4B5LE ap am Lioa weEsssy Buyoes) sager) O al0zskien DOE LD
GELLOOD  BErEEE =10 op 2o WESILFONAs 40 4307570 D gL0Eskien SELLOD
gerlog L2'egE'Ly aM ap Llog EANYYESL D 8L0ESLE0 2ELLDD
LELLOC  0ERIS'ES ap ap FAYH plopes el O glo&sled LELLDD
sellog  ooost ap apy LL0g UOIRS| LI AURSES 9205 D OL0ESLEC 4g -0
gELlgy §5'Ece'EE ap (=) Lo ou; e dnous) palEEld . 0 SLOEELES FELLOO
FELLOG  OS'veLE am [ LLOD au) g deaus pausgid 0 gLODSLISe FELLOO
RGO SRR Iy o Lo SoNGE D gLoEELED AR
ZELLod  CPacEs apy =4 LLCD Auscg Aunoo obavsl D BLOESLED 2ELLoo
SELLOD  RDeELL o G AL0D = insAk 2 SROZSLED L&LLDO
DELLOD eL'Ean's Cpy of ALO0 4isAN 0 SLOEELED 0GL 00
BRLLOD  QL'CHIE SR o LLDD SEAREAN D SLOTELED B5LLOG
EBLLOD  0E000'WS G = LL0D MsWaUnaD sleusEsl GAN O SLOEELED HEMNTE
daliph  eEsRr'Es o an Lion woeRy SRYdeIL SE008 O SL0WFHED L5100
ogLLo0  BETELELS o o L1000 ussy ssdoduaddng §3008 O 9LDEELED b3 ] Hale
EBLLO0  OE RSO YRS b ap Lio0 Auediien) Soueinsul i SoH S 3I0ERNED SE1LEC
Jequuny  yunoUy uosEay ayen PO, POPDISY  pungd  JURLEM of iy adAl wieg Jequny
qeUg YD fed ¥aeun $oaug
pund fausdy @S] - BIESeN Ead - NALSME L auncaXy wueg
aens By yoayD Jiy
We gogriLe

L obity S3004 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO SLOT Tk iy



OAYD) [BNUSN=l (ENUEMUAISURL D0aIEE|T=

= JUSUAB4 FEIELWIC

=4 WiayD isandicg

=0 SEEGA L Je AR

fav'grenes den  dRpOnY

WASSWALTEL  ODSELE o3 A Loan aseysuelioR d'r 3 SLOTSETED  WASSVINIESL
TeoNALEaL 05Lag &5 o LLan aseypusiop W 7 3 SLOTSTED  ICONMLESL
=NS0IE9L 0520 L= ap Laoo assyouehiol d T 3 SL0EERED 11501 LEEL
ILSEIdLEaL Q00sE o o La0o aseqg uefuol, W7 3 SIDEEEED IL5YI2 eS8
M3CidLEaL DU'SEES =] =] £:00 aseys uellel d ' 3 PLOREED (R [EFE-:-
Waldkzal  BE'EER'SES oy =l LiDo AMEOUSD B HUBT AEy 3 SLOEIELED WolZ e
WelO34LZ8k  DELOL'DES = N £100 AN [EAUSD o HURE A 3 SLOREERED WvlO3= 2%
MOISEALERL OD'RAT'TE 2y o Li00 BWBEAZ IWALIAINEE B0 @ EAN 3 SLDLGEED  NOISHS 2o
HEYSHALTIL LRSS o ap A.00 SWERAS WalEIGaE (B0 B SLN 3 SIDESERED ddvEdSIES.
agWILTaL AERED LS [=) ap ALon SWIEEAS JUAWBILa: [FI0T P SAN 3 SLDEESED e e
csHALZAL  FPCZES oy op L300 SWESAS JUBAINAY B30T B SAN 3 SIOEERE0 SS5WELEEL
YSUILTAL ETLSTS ey oh £200 SWESAS JBILMLAY 207 2 SAN 3 SLIESERD Lt El T
LINDALZAL  965'F0R'LE [T ap L.0D aseyn uefiol W T 3 SIDEFLED LImiSs bess
NI3d3kTaL D0ORL LS =] ap Laoo aspysueflol d T 3 SLORSRE0 NIALNEEEL
WiDdwakZae  DDCoES o4 ap L.00 aseqn Uefiol o7 3 SLOESEED  WND&SWDLESL
BT e T TR R P AR L] ap Lo aseyD uBBIOW W T 3 SIDESIED  MMNWEWDIIS.
JDHIWYLEIL  ODTHLS oy anl i aseyguebion 4T 3 SLOESELE0D IOMSWYIESL
WHNLIYLZEL D0 SEEEE oy an £300 BEEMD WEBIOW W T 3 SIDEESED WNLEVIZS:
YNONYAIZIE 000095 en o Lioo aspynueliol o T 3 SLOELLED  WhDNYADESL
PALINNOZSE 200055 oh ap 00 aspyD wRBloW d T 3 GLGELLED  WALINMDZE.
950T8L ISTIS eh ap .00 aseqauefiol d'p 3 9LEELLED 5025
OOSMSO0TIL  EFESS Gh an £.00 dmbed Bulsiescos SIS e, RN 3 SLOZALWED NOSAMSO0EE.
HNESdOGEIL  be5LL'ES oh ap Lo aseypuebioi W T 3 SLOELLED  HNIddO0EEL
JIASANGEIE  DEERS o apl £.00 lod san e deed 3 SLCEALED  JSO5ANDESE
ANOZRL  EE'wlODEE oH ap .00 AM [EQUAD o WuRg A5 3 GLOTLLED ANDEESL
13WozaE SEPELLE eh ap £100 aspyD weBlopc d T 3 GLOELLED N LHEL:
1J3NeEaL rLEER'ELE e 9N LL00 AN EAUSD JoUeR &3 3 LOELLED 103 DES-
WASSEWCEAL  0grLS o aN Lo asEyp GBBICK T 3 SLOELWED  PASEVINDESL
TOOMNEZEL DB LS =] aN £:00 sEeyD wEBIOW d T 3 GLCELLED  ISONITOES:
ATSCICEL OD'SESS oN ap Lo aseyouefiol o 7 3 SLOELLED 4Msainzs.
IL3HId0ZaL  o0roEs Gh ap L0 aseyd uebiol W f 3 SL0ELLED ILEdI=0E5.
DFAACTIL ODGTES eh ap .00 sseyauefiol dp 3 GLOZLLED (s [E3iE
WOIJEZaL  EEla0cRs oh aN .00 AMEQuED JoyuRg A 3 SLOZLLED HolZ0EEs
¥YL0340Z8F  BEESS LS =] an £i00 AN (EAMED o HUBE SE 3 GLOZELLED  MWLOSZ0280
NOISHACZIL DDELASES G ap Libo SlEIEAS IUAIAIGEE e R EAN 3 SLCTLLED  NCISYSDRS.
HuYSWACTIL  LEFHE eh ahl Lo SEEAG UaWAIGaY B0 28 AN 3 SLOELLED  ddeSHEDZE.
9SHINZAL  EESED'LE oh ap Lipo SUEEAG IUALAILES Po0 B SAN 2 SLOZLLED ITHTOES.
SSHICZAL  LELYES oh an Lioo SWRISAG RIS e B SAN F SLOZGLED SEHE0ZEL
543029l DIEEES oh ap Lo SWEEAG IUAWAIEE BICT T SAN 3 SLOZLLED FEUEDZE
LIND3A0ZHL  99'¢08"1E oh o Lo aseyD cefol o T 3 SLEELLED Linzzozs:
dequiny  Junouy UoEEa #eg PHIA,  PAPOSSY  pUNG  JURLEM, CTETTTETTET A1 #Heg Jagnp

¥HYD  HRYD fieg NoayD ¥oayD

ounz fouaty g sl - e1eBeip a4 - WZ1EMY1 Junooy Jueg
dasBay Woeyo 4w
Wi pEEeth L
T abeg £3008 ALNNOD C93aMS0 aLnz 'z [y



YAy [BNUSA=l CENUE AUSISUER] L DIUCIRS|T2T  JUSUARL PRIEWCINYEY HIAYD SETC L0 DED Sadh] el e

CMDINTE T8I Ag paIUle
e yaaygiaguiny yaays g pos
S 0E LB PUE QLGEFLOMED USSREd B 208D H2ayD
o9 unoCoy JuEd

LalEnenal e gEhEnl

SLTSEESYEE 1N
{rtaoes) Al Py
BEREL'ZEI IS [EIAL PUEID
Gr 69’5093 19
ooos L LTR TLT
GY'TEY'S09% [E0L puES pungy Asuatiy g 1T - eeBEN 1 - NALSML JUnoIaY JUER Jof [E1NGnE
WNDNYALZAL SOCons =] (=14} Laa0 eseyo uebiow o T I SIIEEEED WDNwALESL
MALINALEDL  0005S ) = Laan asEyD uEBiOl A T 3 SLOESEE0  WALINMLESL
asLZalk QU'STLS Ch ap LLO0 aseys velow o T 3 SLLESTED g5lzas
MOEME0LEEL EREES oy ap Lion Jaiuan Ouissacoog spElg oL MEN 3 QLDEELED NOSVEDLIE.
HMISdOLESL  LFSIL'ES = ap L300 aseiguefon 4T 3 SL0EFLED  HMIdLOLIE.
AFASAMLESL  DEGEE =) =1 £lon W, MEN JOYUET 3 SIDEFED  JSOSANLESC
AMLESL B9 GO 0SS ) an 2400 AN EAURD o qURE Ay F SL0EEEED AN LESS
LAWLESE  SIFELLS oh ap 100 aseyd celiol d T 3 SIDEFAED LawviLes.
[J3NLEEE  DEDESELS eh apl PR AN EAUST o qURE AaY 3 SIDE/SEED [t [ =3
JEQUIAN  JUnouy LSRN g PHOA, PaApOSs  pund  JUBLIERK of ULy adh] L] LRGN
CEL L T T Aeg HoOYD ¥28YD
BNy Asualiy g snl - BIBEBREN JSID - pZLENHEL SUnooy UG
JayE Bed HoayD 4
WE OOt LL
¢ afieg S3208 ALNNOD C93IMS0 L0z 'Z8 [uey



Excoplonal Education

L ’L JAMES E, HUBER

Center for Instruction, lor of Exceptiona! Educalion
‘lechnology & Innovation P: 3Y6.063.4315 | ¢; 315.402.6144
Your educntipmdestinaiig jﬂuhe;@ﬂsmgufmcas.um

RIEMO

Ttk WMICIIAGL SHEPERLY

TROM: WICKIE ROWH

SUBJECT:  STUDENT CLUB ACCOUNT RELPORT
DATTE: APRIL 1, 2006

Attached please find the Match Student Club Account Reporls for the Board of Bducation Meeting in
April,

TF you have any questions please let me know.

o Attachinent

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, Distrlct Suparintendent/Executive Officer




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation

Student Club/Class Accounts Report March 1, 2016 through March 31, 2016

2016 3312016
ClubiClags Account Beginning Deposits Withdrawals Ending

Adult Health Oceupations | $ 378.41 $264.00 $210.00 $432 .41
Auto Body 3 30.53 $0.00 $0.00 $30.53
Campus Cafeé $ 10,689.23 $4,637.31 $3,527.43  §11,799.11
Deaf Education $ 104110 $944.80 $184.51 $1,801.39
Digital Media Class $ = $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
L.aw Enforcement #873 & 1,256.35 $0.00 $0.00 $1,256,35
Retail CiTi (envtecwing Plus) | § 3,411.24 $834.46 $320.91]  $3,924.79
S.T.E.R.N. b 1747 $0.00 $0.00 $17.17
Signature Club $ 4,383.08 $18.00 $9859.13 $3,441.95
Skills USA VICA B 613.05 |  $1,674.60 $88.24 $2,199.41
The Star Ceramics Club | 723,71 $230.00| $66.25 $887.48
Vocational Tralning Prog | $ 89417 $0.00 £0.00 $894.17

TOTAL: $23,438.04 $8,603.17 $5,356.47| $26,684.74




| l Adminlstralive Senicas

- KELLY R. WOOD

¥ . Tmﬂaﬂmr
Center for Instruction, .

Technology & Innovation - P: 315.963.4203

kwood@oswsgobocss.ory

Yoiur et gepbpitiloa

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: MICHAEL SHEPERD
FROM: KELLY R. WOOD, TREASURER
SUBJECT: FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

DATE: 4/6/2016
CC: GISELE BENIGNO

#» Included in this packet please find, February 29, 2016 the following accounts:
= (General Checking — The main checking account for CITI.

s (eneral Money Markets — Money Markets where all ACH deposlts are made to and transfer out
to other accounts, Money is transferred into the account to eam interest,

» General Money Market Reserve Account - Money Market for Retirement Contribution,
Employee Benefit, and Liability Reserve.

+ Federal Checking — Checking account for Adult Education, Grants, Preschool, Exceptional Ed
Summer School.

e Trust & Agency Checking — Checking account for employee’s payroll deductions,
+ Trust & Agency Health Benefits — Checking account for employee's health benefits,

o Trust & Agency Health Money Market — The health insurance reserve for active and retired
employees. Money Is transferred Into the account to eamn Interest,

= Trust & Agency Payroll — Checking account for the payment of the net payroll.

s Capital — Checking account for all our capltal projects.

= Capital Money Market — Money Is transferred Into the account to earn Interest,

o DCTC Excess Fund — Oswego County Teacher Center excass savings account.

s The Accounts Recelvable Balance reflects all account balances as of March 31, 2016,

Please contact me if you have any questions

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 64, Mexlco, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




TN L
SO "8 AT

“PREm g A aniarn

mwmﬂ E} el E Y
ITE ¥ TR RO
FEd P ran] WTETER S O AL BN w4 SN TR L T
Ry SR 3 UARENE SUEALCDN T R 0 S
X GASHRS P el
S o
- ]
] [ I ] £
|dag
EEE Ky
o S| W
THIEETENY 4 AL AR PR ATy
S o Sy penum Bupusmng
oFGaCENYY o PR [&Aume
e 05 L, AR i e SRy
5 o0 gira e [ o 00
pun ey Tl (] TO L 2t T T [ it ]
g -y e ST TEIEES= EFETT- O eSS aREST- SRR B
[ iki] [T=TE = =R =TT
' WAL U
ST Tt LEPST'ET GBSl

oL 0 R
X3 [ETEL TS TIE
S FLA WD HL 5
SRR by 314 we EESHE e R S
BRI o0 o 14 ECTHTT LT WEET Fameg Mg
] [&8) Lts00) LER00) (5200
e R D .
T fraja)
g 5 T e SLALERTE
&' C30'B-
o0l
oa'skE
eHTE s o g e SEVICEED'Y
TEFRITE I T T T STLELEUF
00
o
£ BEL SR 5237 L FUNER ISR AT
HEZEYEE ETT E#LE HrEcE'Seh WEEEL  TUTECRET  OMMGT S5'5I0'TEE ST e
SRATHRE  IREONST  BYCERERLY B0 EWORCEL  WDRBSSST  SEOERE cIWETT FHRH0'TE LTI SEEET
gl ] i 0] RED 1= 2] (T550 L2 (2} (rGe) Legh ]
[ S@ET Jowner i W M SR (paes STy Eop-memy s T o g S i SRRy W
(Kl 1 4 3] el (LM L AE] 2] LEH ] tu)
SE0E 8T AR
LD B uTENSwTAL

vogpeActIL Y ABGCRLTS), UOIRETT Ky SEG



.'— Adminisiralive Services

. . l GISELE BENIGNO

Center for Inatruction, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Profects

Te::el?nglrag; & hlnn'vnﬂi;]nn P: 3159634241 | C: 315.207.1830

Yowr edisatio destingfion Hﬂﬂﬂ?gﬂﬂ@ﬂmﬁ'ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂm
MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael Sheperd
Agsistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

FROM: Gisele Benigno
Cootdinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

RE: Budget Status Report & Budget Transfers Greater than $50K

DATE:  Apsil 12, 2016

Enclosed is the Budget Status Report as of March 31, 2016.

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation 2015-2016 initial budpet is $45,339,055. The
tepott indicates adjustments totaling $2,973,102 resnlting in a current hudget for 20152016 of
348312157

There were no budpet transfets preater than $50,000 between March 1, 2016 and March 31, 2016,

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route G4, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J, Todd, District Superintendent'Exacutive Officer




SBLBOEOEL e SEIEHY
jsanbay sgeum | jafipng Bupued @ sepnpyl .,

00 e ¥rozn'z oo O RS oooes's g a0'00s NOLYorH0S TVLNINNOHINNS Bl
G BEr'BS 0Z'RAC'8S SRLEELL Forgln N [Erared=l ATEEELS 00 188 5T MNEELEING D B LS AHDIENE AHOLHO DS 81
W EFL'CET ST ISYOTE BLLDONEE EVEEL'SC0'L B PELLES'L RS0 QOSLEREE'L NOLLYONOE SUSHLISTY - SLHY SNINE0NEE 51
TE'Eiee EELE0ES PESELEL FHEEE'OLY BZE8L'518 Leavt'ol- 00aLE'EES NOIEFDMNGE TYHINZS = TO0HIS Y2MNNS Fir
oo e nga T ) BYERS'L GirETE'E an'e EPERUC OSSN Ed O3 SALYNESLTY & L
oo'os ke oS- oooGL €O ooo oY ap'e NOLLYDNOS SONYINELLY INTTWAINDI 21y
oo e ate CORDE ooEEE OEBE oo'e JELLpLR | TR UL A(GES LE
VE'ELO0T LEBIC'E ] EYERE'EL 00°000'9: 0o O00C'e S Y8 oy ~UEpuoseg-pE LGk B0
BVLLLLE ALz L FlgcA L P1'905' L5 LLAGE'EEL (¥ L h= ooe BN YRS B0
1585201 LT A0k EELSE'YEE F B Pl g - ZLpoa'E2S Zi'voe'ses oo Uo{ARrumLy FREAAREE PR Y L0
S0'B05EL COEOS'EL BTy SELLL 00 BOS'FE 00'SED" L 00 Lril'sE SIYHOOHD T3NS TYL Oy 021415 80w
BEYEE BEE05"E0 SL0L0'BEE ESLEL'ong ST E5E LEG 406 L [+ ST etumiba b pefus 2
nooEss 00°ZEEL oo DO'OZE EL Coonn'LE oo 007000 L2 MO0 - UOREINGS QALY Lo
FESEZ0L £8°ekL'EDL O 08 st LAbSEEL FIERN'BEE 859625 00°BLE PaE Lo O - UORRSIpT SRald 55T
FLLEST LT MS'EL oy e LLEEETar ZFSEL0RL 2R IAL5T 00 BOO'S5L ZRVHEINLL HEHLO (08 OIINYH E55
oo 000 a0'n o coa 00'Srs g (ol SNOLLY T SHEENd - ANvUaKLL LEs
Fi-gd- I8 BE BEEROE aL'ezsy SEULEEL b 00T JOypny SURLD WRaUtL| GLE
g [uls 1] oo a1'ess 5. 'BEE EIN - (o] unjBay ooy - ungongey) Eydeoy L12
ooo £oo o oo Estee T IEE'eE [l gl 00 JeBuld sufen oainsedns po0 IPS BLE
BLVED'E PFEE'E oo YHCIEE HEEE'S O0°TEEDL- coAiRtL SapumDcdD TEN LR f08
ZLERE'D PEERE'S o' Leeee BE LR O BE5 THE 05"+Es 5T CYEZEBHE LSIdyHaHL HO33dS - LeEanIL 508
LLDETEL LVOEE'BE Z5'ZE5 LTS HO'SLE'STE LiBareie'l Lisos'aok bzl o 8 QI SNIEYEH - LNYHEINLL 208
LLEE'EL FLARE'EL ELSLE'HE B¥ELL'EEE SELLETES SE'ELL'E0 [iwg sl lractd ATHMHIN ATTENSIA - LN HINIL 208
CE'SFI'Y TEGE ma 5SS 00'080'E [is) 0rons's SID0E MO0 paljadil| Al|rs, goE
VEBAE' LIS E'BLETIE LEEER B L L5 LA L 0L ELIE PR 0g8ee' Lee'E ooarlEel's LEISEY HEHEYAL b bopeonps [uenda) g
LE9EL'ET ¥ivklEs b i LWl ZLSEREEL b ORTSE0RE'E 0EaLS LEE DYZALRIZ'E JUSLLERI ARC USREARES BUOdDmE E
oo'e 0a on'e 0¥ 8GLLEE [ O¥ees s 0009TET W0 - SeEsH Jea0 21
¥SElET 3'BER'E SIEREH PESESECL TEOLOEEE VESIOEL O0'GEBEPT SOAHES WHIL LNLISNIMIOOH 30UN0E3Y 602
BEEH0'EE &3'8r0'2e ETITEREE FLESELE bt BEERTED =0 Ll Buwms o
£ Les'BE S5 EO0'GT BE'sab'aa)'s 0F 424 BER'L L £ veE VeSS LEGSLTEE - 0BELTES'E L11g uspeanpg |Buopdeg JoE
oo oo oo'a ELGEE CLE06YE SLG0R'YE oo B B s 902
408 grLenes LEEIEEL LM EHBOS'EE I50EL'EE o0'mE'LEL 1L UBREINRS [Iuondeons SOE
G5 APE'3E CEgrELE LEDLZERK BIELL'TaL DR'EES'ELE 0asra'ons OD'¥2ERLE L LUDREDNRE |BUDEmE £OE
CrEHFEL orTLEas SLELEYEE BSGEE'09T FLTLEL SEs FLOB0'SEL 00 LA0E Ly Ao e A0 2L LALIEL B0
S5'BFS'SOE ALY oECLO'EEn L¥ize'mes SHalrLL') £i'e81'005 [ E=Cra ] LI ueesnpg (euoqaems 10T
BLERKLL SLEALLL oo L8 LLE'ERL 00'0es ' eae 0o 00'CO5°EeT S3008 WNI0 eZLilL BugEls a0
BU'DAL'SES BOBSL S COLL BT TESSE'0EN T ZXO00'TEE'S G5 0L 00625 TFP'S MUY SNOE TYSINHOEL T EEEEYD LOL
Ly 'y 06 EFBE TEVERLIE O0TLE'LLE OCERE'EL- 0054805 S103roud Telldvwd 200
BT 0E'DOV'E BE'vSE'2ar'E L5 LE'DEL 545681880 LERLE A0S AL LB 00°MSE'EPE'D NO LY LSIMIOY 00
mauEpEg g Buppummng amypuntc bpng wusLysnlpy 1ebpng uopdiesg wnoasy eGpng
o|qEeAy PRusqLINIuGLT ORI o1 - T LT ETT T EY Ry
N TRENES Y P
BLOT e, B
DIOZILEIE0 S0 ey Wodey smms1ebpng
e FoiLpEEl
b abed 3208 ALNNOD 093MS0

9508 “Tb ity



SBLEDEL SR HHIEEH

o' oo'c [ilev] I-ge o) [1: i Cy ML 0000 SI008 Ma0 -uoymsdemmy pdng gos
LE'EEL TR O ESE'95E SEEELS L g 2RSS EUBLSTET 00 BROEES ANLLNIz BES
2565k 98°EFE 08 oo Trosy'as 00'000'0ZZ oo 06°poa'nEe LNIRSTT3AI0 STYIHE LN TYNOLLSMELSNI EBS
apooz OoCoE oo o0 0000 oo’ 000E AAfEA SEURS -S000DS BP0 955
o0'00s"L 00oas" L [He3 v acn 0 o0s'L oo0'o coos'k b Dl Wi NS oamEs S5
ag oo oog LUSEFGEL LVST'GLL FAN-C 00030'es L ESO0E WO “UNIMSNG S5 685
oroan’y ooeoay nag oo CO0nn'y o 0000 gy [Tadng-pesLIARCIHLL | NIRRT SE1 BFS
oxa oo'n oc NG COHORL'E OTOSLE 0o SHAASA U AL HLL | WrElung S5 Fre
o3 oo'o 0o CYOGL ogast Oosk oo S2008 L5 usuaanidil) tWniraung 551 2w
LE'5EL'S LEELL'S 000 eveaa'hl o0 nou'oE a0 00°207'0E  eeuLey Jesuae L WRIFEURS S5 LS
oo oo'e 000 OFEEE 0526 05°Z6E aga £3708 snfeofuslsaoidul) Wains|Ung SS1055
SLRLS gl'ars 0o SZLEE oooog'L oo oot D) - BONUES EESIULTG] GES
' DEN0G 02005 LhLEz'sL B EOS0Z BIBFL'SLE BE'SEELE O ESN'EET NS TEATD NOLLIETIOD SALYHI SO0 AdVH=IT LES
OUGLLT noses's coo COsZESL Do an oyoon'ze SE008 NOo-UoRumny LR 888
Z5EEVEL EA- g N F5es'EL & 06S'S) SLERE'EY TR - ooEsos MO NCLLTY AEEn ¥ES
ETOFFLY EEEOL Llglo'ase 55 986059 FELLLEEY'L 5 045'888 CObFH'GED L DNENIACYDM HUNDMCOHDS £E5
HEeE- [Whe.c cow k-] 00°0E0'E 20'0E0'E ooe JELRG qualkidoisead JES TEE
o0'009 0onas cawg oo oogos w0 007E INOD ~UC|GEDELT SISy B7S
no'a e coa o005 L'EN cooeL'zL o0'nsLEL oga 5008 LS5 [00UEs aliok fES
5tEER'S SFEZS'S ZYEDD'E 0I'EIE'E S5 AR L) SYEEL (1] =T R NOLLYNIOH 000 I0CHIS IN0H 528
oo'g oo oo £5agl'z 2EEL'T EHASLT noo EIMET] JEI PUO0D HSE|0GES sl Z25
LUECLBEZ LSBELEE BEIEYFEL S5 S0E'TEE BL'vEl'ons LB OSE I 0065 BES SIO0OHDS TEOOW 215
bLES RN BACEWPEC'L SLSEE'RE ZE08L 0L SERAN BT SEPRE'rET ogese'LaLl's {0n0) AECTOMHSIL TYNOILOULENI SIS
OOEOS'L. OOESS"4 ) 20°5bkaz 8L Lea'EE TORGH'EEL R1'SEL'E- O L3426 L WIEN A HEN 2
o =Fr g EL'BELEE FEELREL EOEEA0T 0a oL AL FrERLEgL i = A SIDCTONHIZL SNINEYRT G
21622'EE0" L 8L G2a"sEn' L ooT LTI 85" L0E'0BE'S S5LORYES 000X 'S5E'E SI908 WOorEojous RUBEINGEY| 606
oo oot cowe o'2an's 05 70'E o5zE0'E oo LH0EANS TYNDLLIMELSH| - DNINNY S L06
a8'prEeE BE'vZZ0E coe VWO'RLE 00°00T'ER 0 0000 Bl AHIADDEE ONIOYEYE B SLE0H-07A030 25YLS v0s
o5 LLL A5 2LL 0o 05282 0O°000'L o6 00°200° L S Y07 JOOD 19 SO USR] B05
6T LEE'LE STOFETEE LEBRE L CEREFEZL OV ALE'BEE OWEDE'E OO bLLEEE SININEYET ITNVLEI0 LA
(o] oo oge coon's 000as caonn's oo'e ety EneEns SR AURo 10
CALEE AT 05'Les 2 oo CLBSE'ES DOS0E L con no'ees’se W0 -auna] Summ-3 2
PERSE'EL $EASHSL oo 59 HrE'0l 00o0s'oE coa oD’ GO0aE eliEpucar sBnies - Srwse-3 o5
COOns an'ons ooe ooy no'ons oo o0'gos P AMARED TR [ERdSOH Lk
©0'000'E on'ooa‘s oo (ilofs] 0000’ 0o oo'oea’l 12 Bouun)y - Bu|wes JeBUa|RYD g2
SR'0ER'E 08" E8EZ0'5E SOEEL'ED SUBkIZEL SO'BMITEL oo'e Q5YL LT
WonE's ooooz'e oo QFDoR'L oo b ] ooeos’s 3508 NoO-UoRIngsu| punog (e duoy g2y
SLEBLE ELESL'L ile] STOE'E 000dE's 0o oo'eoss LSS A STE
LEois AT oo L2040 00'005 o0 o0'00s SE008 LS L-uanangsu) panog EHdeaH £2r
BauEYE nalEmg EupuBREInG wantjipucds jafipng e yenfoy yllpng uondusseg Junocy JEhpng
aguynay phIsqUmIZOEUN BEINTIGLINOLS -OE, jumung 1=Ang
NN TVHENED Y -pung
G107 uea) [eosys
SLOEMLEMED 40 sy poday smums wipng
AR PECLILLL
afing §3204d ALNNOD 093MS0O

0T YL ey



LBVEEEEL ey S0aE
1sanbey Japmur) jabzeg Oupued B SBpsa) .

SLER aLsia 4L L6 G AEGLELDE BEZEEET BEEEE'BE 00 UE{EISMALETY LORESRpS Frsondom gz.L
BETRLL ETORL'L Prai gy BS54 O #5082 854022 a0 Fmoes (B 1L
BLVEC POZEL 65 BETRAE ZEE0L L6 DL e Lt 2E- oo MIMGY SOAS Ld0d4ANS TVHOLLONMLSN Z1L
BOLEE'EL 2i'esl'es £5 LOS L LG DRL Wlse'ss (1 oo 16024 ASOTIONHIE] TONESIN] L
SUERY CLESy LB BeE OypEE &L009'552 5L D055 oo pagediy] yeeds SO0
[} x0 DEEZL 12 i} D5'EEL 12 0SB L2 03’0 EADE Q0L T OIPTYE0L
05 ELLE I ELLE DETELT ao'e 080" 08 10 arn BESpAST LIISIA, 20
SLEEE'ELL L ELLSY Zoealenn' |- ZERAS'EAS"E LE T - LEZRD PER" oo SONYMILN T SMHOILYESH0 ML
COOLE'SE oToLE'ss oo'e CODES s 00'CO00E ooe o0'o00'oE ST Spacoay] Rassy (e
ZLZELE ZVEEL Lk olee] BT 252'EF 0000G Rl oo 00C0TH: SI00E WD0 LOFRIFICCD JUBUBE R0t 949
ORES"vL 0 Ess'y. oan oEka'Te o000t i oow an'ons' iy ST008 Wo0 wewebeun ARRu3 Lia
VEBE'S s ovetlLe ZZORT'TLE EEOTLEL Pigacb-s OO SHESYHIMNNE IALYHSA00D 0LS
o' LLtoE ool p'os oo 00BRD Ly DOTES AL ooo QIoosLs EruresE0n.) TR USSY FEIIpW Sa0
o o0 ooe GITECEE v R 89925t 0o'cos'e Aurgpy quedeg eadodies g5
EAl=-r g ZLsEE- Ll ZLEET o' a0 oo'o TR | SUE SID0E SRMEIES B5T
oo oo 0073 oorosk oo'osy 00705 ooo U Exanli] sng Juedojenac] JES oo
iyl ac'o 00°g 05 FSFE 05bEr's nars'a oot S LIS ing oL BRiRe SnluUes Janauas S5
Jasen'oe 19'5E0'0E ooseL's STEED'E il FASE 00T oo'e [ PRUEY SREM BED
S5°5RE H5'SEE 0" LOE Y ZTEVLEE BEEEE sFvER'SE oo'c RnLaBeunw sarues Suuded Jg9
an'cony arges's ag'o £00D0's noonn'ok coo ooeca'ok 100 - BEEmo Y OIS GBS
o0 oo'o ara LU LEL'L 00" LEL' 00'LEL'L oo'e Burssenald juaiERnGlEy PRSP0 LED
G4 ZE0'E SLTENE- aga 5L TEG'SY 00 0 'EY 200 O0Oes Bl YD SONYESSSY ITAILNE 0E8
fugl= ] S DS'CHLLE oo O5'BEE 2 00" D05'ES g 0000s B8 S3009 etiEsucug eEnded-uchEotay fze
oo 0o CO0L e o' e 00 OEs'sE oroe ooons'sz il e sancHtyy sopnas D »2e
BEEEE'R BEBAE'S 0ga 20°009'8 co'onn'ol o 007900 - E9009 xoeel we-Huluueld o ESYD ET8
BEBHOTL ST 00000 PEOSELE coono'oy i+ 000000 §3908 wHiey |edel- sy BEYD 28
H'ase’L- LBRGE - BLARG'SE 08002 BT L5EMI0E BLSEVROT 0oe SRS UDRELLIL SHaRd [BRUDD LES
05 06LE 05eEL's oa O EFTSL ooapo'oa g 0o-ooa'oe SE008 WHC- maEiclan 0E9
00'5LFE DO'SLP'E [eiigv] O 525 42 teopd'se [eal] OO DO LE TAES DN OYEL TIDNYNIL - Qa2 Ble
¥2IEE ¥Elee'e (g 9 BEFRE 00'on'Ls oo 00°ooa' e WD) WOREUIROOD GRS 4L
T B LLbis'Es SUPEEE 3629501 55'BEE'S5E 850080 O BEE'SLE LNIREENYIN HSIM ALISYSI00HIS ZLE
BEYEYLL BSFER'LL PLEER'L SAALEEL LBKG'SE o0'008- O0°ErHEE HOLLYMICHOO2 AUNLILSENS He
Do'SZEL 0SEE'L COO0' L ob'sig's oo b aoo LHOANS LNSNESWHYR SN INNY T 018
O R0T A’ caa O LEE'S CO0On'zL oo 00on'EE Bupnsa goe
SLE YRS GEE R BRE b g SESETRET CroonnsEs oo £O'OD0'0SE'E SID0E MA0 LNOSFK WCY 2240435 YRUNAN00 303
B8 LZZOL BEIEZOL o (Ev)-Fra-) CI005'3E oora (0 pos'eE SHI08 ) 20~ a0 Bujuued §n9
O0eL's 007002 oo ara oo'ons's o Lol SNIUYILCEEN ¥I3
' LLE L S8 LLE 1S oo AyEpa‘nan 00’0000 o a0 Do'oss LOENNODHILNI SNOHSTEL Zog
G4 '885 B0 54 BRS'E0E oo 5T'LH'LER HON00'SEE oo 00 DO0'SEE SNCLPIINNNNOIETIL L8
faueEy auurieg Buypurrmng wn e wbpng musegan Py wmipng ucpduseag ooy jefpag
opqeifEAYy MU I AN LT R T T Emu
QNN THENIS Y spund
BLOZ A (B2l
SLOZIM I 4O 57 Wodwy smms jebpng
WE ECi kL
¢ oBeg S3304 ALNNOD OD3MS0O

0% 7L ey



VS0 eOEL den  SEIUEY

STLISLSTO) &rlizaam SFSFESEE'S EV000EOYES EELTLIIE e CTPOLTLEE [elogieti gy =g o O Tereanao oL
0L BSHL 02 ERSL 0O ELE- 0s'0ER 0oER'Z0L COrPER'Z0L- ooe SRR [FEUNDS 204
Li'GeEEnl LLSHETAL BB LB SLREE'0E2 SLESHSL SLeE0'SE ooe NOILYHLSINIWDY S3AHIS LNFANLS kel

BOUD| g saUERE BujpumEng suypoedzs whpng e ey wipng ucfduaseg unguy pipng
F|gqEfeAYy FRagquInaueun EEMAENJEIRHIS oEQ-alaRay, JLALENT TE
ON- TVESNID Y Jpung
SL0T A [EaR
SLOZLTNED 30 sy wodad smes wbpng
W ZEILeehE
v ofog S3304d ALNNDD 0D3IMSO H102 25 dy



. I == Cooperalive Purchasing
. - I AMY 5. RHINEHART
Center for Instruction, Scheal Purchasing Officer

P: 415.953.4253 | C: 315.207 3214

Technology & Innovation
arhingharl@CiTiboces.ong

Your education destination

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, 5chool Purchasing Officer
SUBIJECT: Bid Award #B816-1501 — Calculator Cooperative Bid
DATE: 3/29/2016
cc: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR, and Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for calculators, B16-
1501, for the participation of CiTl and the following school districts: Central Square Central School District,
Hannibal Central School District, and Pulaski Academy & Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid #B16-1501 - Calculators on February 24, 2016. In addition to
advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid on the CiTi website, solicitations were e-mailed
directly to twelve {12) vendors.

A total of five (5) vendors responded to the bid solicitation, Three (3) vendors responded with bid proposals
and two (2) vendors submittad a "No Bid" response.

The hid solicitation requested pricing for eleven {11) items and reserved the right to award the bid in a line-
by-line manner or by subcategory method. This bid will be awarded in a line-by-line manner and a tabulation
of the analysis is as fallows:

Recommendation: The Calculators Cooperative Bid, B16-1501, with a contract date of May 1, 2016 to April

30, 2017 be awarded as indicated above,

Total ltems Awarded: Eleven (11) items with an annual award of 522,606.42,

Vendat Namie Mumber of Number of Amount of
Items Bid ltems Award Award
| Scantex Business Systems 10 2 54,279.50 |
AFP Industries, Inc 11 9 518,326.92
Fisher Scientific Company g E =
Total ltems 11 522, 606.42

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



‘ l
Center for Instruction,

Technology & Innovation
Yo educatfan destination

Cooparative Purchasing

AMNY 5. RHINEHART

Schoo! Purchasing Officar

P: 315.9634253 | C: 315.207.3214
arhinehart@Cilihoces.ong

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Ay Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B16-7801 Technology Supplies & Equipment
DATE: 4/13/16
cc: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benlgno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation {CiTi) coordinated a cooperative Technology
Supplies and Equipment Bid, #816-7801, for the participation of CiTi and the following school districts:
Central Square Central School District, Fulton City School District, Hannibal Central School District,
Oswego City School District, Phoenix Central School District, and Pulaski Academy & Central School

District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid #816-7801 on March 16, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. In addition
to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times, solicitations were e-mailed directly to one hundred and

nine (109) recipients. A total of twenty (20) vendors responded to the bid solicitation. Three (3} of the
twenty (20) vendors submitted a "No Bid" response,

The bid solicitation requested pricing for three hundred and sixty-nine {369) items and reserved the right to
award the bid in a line-by-line manner or by subcategory method. This bid will be awarded in a line-by-line
manner and a tabulation of the analysis is as follows:

Number of Number of Amount

Mendorflame Items Bid Items Award of Award

B&H Photo Video 95 30 %8,009.46
Pyramid School Products 59 19 5844.22
W.B. Mason Co. Inc. 194 15 - $803.38

interlight 26 18 $1,032.68

The Olfice Pal 112 60 $6,743.00
CM| Office Supplies 76 [ 4325.49
Toshiba Business Solutions 169 5 $581.00
IPEVO Inc. 2 2 $216.60
Pristore Services 120 12 572241

Page 1

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, MY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




Cooperative Purchasing

. . l AMY S. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
T{:chn:ﬂng}r B ]nnuwu_ion P 3155634253 ] Ci316.297.3214

Youer eaducation destination arhinsharf@ CiTihocos. org
[ CDW-G Corporate Office 283 34 $3,988.39
J.E. Foss Co. Inc. 39 11 $283.94 |
Presentation Concepts Corp. 3 1 S631.00
Ray Supply Inc. 15 4 5160.10
Scott Electric i 28 7 $451.19
Standard Stationary Supply Co. 11 3 513.02
| The Tree House Inc. 167 63 54,605.90
| Troxell Communications Inc. 124 20 $3,560.20
{}_uahw&ﬁssurance Technology Mo Bid -
Quill No Bid -
School Specialty MNe Bid
i Mo Award 2
No Bid 7
Totals 369 $33,061.98

Please note: Award amounts are based on the purchase of one (1) item. Due to the nature of Instructional
Technology, it is problematic to forecast the demand for commodities and supplies and therefore purchase

quantities for this bid are unknown.

Recommendation: The Technology Supplies and Equipment Bid #B16-7801 with a contract date of April 21,
2016 ta March 31, 2017 be awarded as indicated above,

Page 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Tedd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




Cooperative Purchasing
. - . AMY 5. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C:315.207.3214
Yoair cafucativer dastinution arhfﬂﬂhﬁif@ﬁﬁbﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂrg
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher 1. Todd, District Superintendent
FRONY Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBIECT: Bid Award #B16-1703 Transportation Lubricants
DATE: 4/11/16
CC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for transportation
lubricants, B16-1703, for the participation of CiTi and the following school districts: Altmar-Parish-
Williamstown Central School District, Central Square Central School District, Hannlbal Central School District,
Oswego City School District, and Phoenix Central School District.

The bid solleltation was advertised in the Palladium Times and the bid was posted on CiTi's Cooperative
Purchasing web site. In addition, solicitations were e-mailed directly to forty-four (44) vendars of which eight
{8) responded. This includes two (2) bidders that responded with a 'no bid' response. All bids were opencd
and publicly read on March 11, 2016,

This bid is divided into four (4) regions and the vendors have the opportunity to submit their hids for as few
or as many regions as they choose,

The four (4) regions are as follows:
Region 1 — Oswego City School District and Hannibal Central School District;
Reglon 2 — Phoenix Central School District;
Region 3 — Central Sguare Central School District and APW Central 5chool District;
Region 4 —CiTi

The bid solicitation requested pricing for nineteen (19} items for Region 1; eighteen (18} items for Region 2;
ten (10) items for Region 3; and four (4) items for Region 4. The bid reserved the right to award in a line-by-
line manner, by reglon, to the lowest responsible bidder.

A tabulation of the analysis Is as follows:

Page 1

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, Disfrict Superiniendent/Executive Officer




\-ll

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S, RHINEHART
Sehool Purchasing Officar
P: 159634253 | ©315.207.3214

Yomr edesetlon destination arhinehart@ CiTiboces.org
Region 1 ]
Vendor Name i of Items Bid i of Items Awarded Award Amount
Cook Brothers Truck Parts 15 2 5341.14
Penn DDA 1 o -
Palsinello Fuels, Inc. 12 5 53,243.62
GH Berlin Windward 18 12 - 56,435.70
Total Number of [tems Awarded 19
~ No Bid 0
Mumber of ltems Not Awarded 0
Total Award Region 1 19 $10,025.36
Region 2
i of Items Bid # of Items Awarded Award Amount
Vendor Name
Cook Brothers Truck Parts 14 3 55, 888,00
DE&W Diesel, Inc 1 0 -
Polsinello Fuels, Inc. 15 1 $897.00
GH Berlin Windward 11 8 58,547.05
Total number of ltems Awarded 12
Mo Bid 0
Number of Items Not Awarded 6
Total Award Region 2 18 $15,332.05
Region 3 _
it of items Bid # of ltems Awarded Award Amount
Vendor Name -
Cook Brothers Truck Parts 8 1 5267.80
NOCQ Distribution LLC 8 5 $2,562.06
Penn DDA i | 0 -
' Polsinello Fuels g 2 $2,347.00
GH Berlin Windward 9 1 $3,970.00
Total Number of Items Award 9
" No Bid 0
Number of Items Not Awarded 1 I
Total Award Region 3 10 $9,146.86

I'age 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Maxico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S. RHINEHART
School Purchasing Officer
P: 315.953.4253 | C: 315.207.3214

Your educntlon destiration arhingharffl CiTihoces.org
Region 4 _
# of ltems Bid # of Items Awarded Award Amount
Vendor Name B
Cook Brothers Truck Parts 2 0 -
Polsinello Fuels 4 2 $873.00
GH Berlin Windward 4 2 $198.00
Total Number of Items Award 4
~ NoBid| 0
Number of Items Not Awarded ) 0
Total Award Region 4 [ $1,071.00

GRAND TOTAL [REGIONS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) = $35,575.37

Recommendation: The Transportation Lubricants Cooperative Bid, B16-1703, with a contract date of May 1,
2016 to April 30, 2017 be awarded as indicated above.

Total Items Awarded: Forty-four {44) items with an annual award of $35,575.37

Page 3

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

Christapher J, Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




Cooperative Purchasing
. - . AMY 5. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchiasing Ofiver
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C:315.207.3214
Yo ecfuination dextimmtion arhimefiai@oswegoloces, oy
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: RFP Award #B16-4030 Water Sampling and Testing Services
DATE: 4/15/2016
cC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) along with the Altmar-Parish-
Williamstown Central School District, Central Square Central School District, Fulton City School
District, Hannibal Central School District, Mexico Academy & Central School District, Oswego City
School District, Phoenix Central School District, Pulaski Academy & Central School District, and
Sandy Creek Central School District are interested in conducting water sampling and testing in
accordance with “3Ts for Reducing Lead in Drinking Water in Schools’ Technical Guidance manual
issued by the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

CiTi issued, on behalf of itself and the above named school districts, a Request for Proposals (RFP)
to invite bidders to submit qualifications and quotations to pravide water sampling services; train
school district staff on proper pretest procedures and sampling procedures; and coordinate water
testing services at a full service certified and approved drinking water laboratory. The testing would
he for evidence of lead and copper.

RFP B16-4030 Water Sampling and Testing Services was issued an April 4, 2016 and opened
on April 13, 2016 at 3:00 p.m. In addition to advertising the RFP in CiTi's officially designated
newspaper, The Palladium Times, the RFP was posted on CiTi's website and emailed to five
(5} firms. A total of six {6) firms responded to the bid solicitation. Three (3) of the six (6)
respondents submitted a ‘no-bid’ response.

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Execulive Officer




RFP Responses:

Sampling Services
The PER HOUR RATE {of
ane employee) to provide
sompling services at g
designed bid porticipont’s
locotion(sl. Inclusive in the
price Is the cost for travel
and mileage. Sompling
might he reguested to
take place prior to the
start of the schoal doy or
on o day when scfiool s

Tralning Services
The fee to condict @ one-time,
maoximum 3-hauor, training to review
guidelines outlined in the EPA's 3Ts
manual, pre-sampiing procedures
{system preparations), ond
sompling procedures for REP
partliciponts wishing to utilize
Internal staff to coliect somples. This
includes reviewing how to collect a
sample, how samples should be
preserved, and how to complete the

Testing Services
The PER SAMBPLE cost ta
test samples for fead and
copper ond provide
sampling district with o
report aof the results,
Inelusive in this price must
he the cost of supplies,
travel related expenses
ondfor expenses to
transport the somples
ta/from testing site.

Pace Analytical
Services, Inc.

S50 per hour

550 per hour
%300 for 3-hour training

not n session. necessary poperwork.
Atlantic Testing Mo Bid Mo Bid Mo Bid
Certified
Environmental Mo Bid Mo Bid Mo Bid
Services
540
Converse
Laboratories, Inc.* »85 per hour 20 Testing Laboratory:
Toest America
536 (no report) 518
far lead only
518 for copper anly
541 (with report) $23
LaBella Associates 560 per hour 5600 for lead enly (w/report)
523 for coaper only
(w/repart)
Testing Laboratory:
- _! Accutest New England
OEE I AMe B No Bid No Bid No Bid
Gere)
524 {10 working day
turnaround)
515 for lead anly
59 for copper only

$30 (5 working day
turnaround)

522 for lead only
S8 for copper anly

Testing Laboratony:
Poce Analytical
Services, Inc.

*gidder noted the following exceptions/limitations on RFP response: Price per sample is only guaranteed if project
is started within 75 days from Gid opening,

Pape 2 o0f 3




Recommendation: Water Sampling and Testing Services RFP B16-4030 reserved the right to make
an award to the lowest responsible bidder that can satisfy the requirements set forth within the RFP
solicitation. It is my recommendation to award RFP B16-4030 to Pace Analytical Services, Inc. for a
contract term of April 21, 2016 — December 31, 2016,

Page3of3




Center for [ns truction,

Technology & Innovation

Your ediation destinetion

Cooperalive Purchasing

ANY S. RHINEHART

School Furchasing Officar

P: 315.963.4253 | C:315.297.3214
arhineharl@CiTiboces.ong

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FRONI: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B16-2013 Diesel Engine Rotary Mower
DATE: 4/15f16
cc: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a one-time diesel engine
rotary mower bid for the Hannibal Central 5chool District.

Diesel Engine Rotary Mower Bid B16-8013 solicited to purchase one (1) diesel engine rotary mower
and sunshade attachment.

Bid B16-8013 was opened on Thursday, April 7, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. In addition to advertising the bid
in CiTi's officially designated newspaper, The Palladium Times, the bid was posted on CiTi's website,
emailed to two {2) vendors and mailed to a third vendor,

Three (3) venders responded with proposals for the solicitation and a tabulation of the results is as

follows:

Specifications

Lot A: New 2015/2016
Toro Groundmaster

Grassland Equipment Lakeland Equipment ! M.T.E. Turf
& Irrigation Corp. Corp. Equipment
$46,717.22 $51,985,00

 VARIANCE, BID ALTERNATE

A $59,979.66 . VARIANCE, BID ALTERNATE
4000-D 11" Diesel TRACTOR: 2015/2016 | o np " 2616 Jacobsen
Engine Rotary Mower Jdohn Deere Wide-Area R-311 #69178

Mower 1600 Turbo
Lot B: Sunshade
521.82 1,202.20 593.00
Attachment ? 3 ?
Total Bid Price $60,501.48 547,919.22 552,678.00
] Werranty 2 Yeors or 1500 Hours 2 Years - unlimited hours 3 Years or 2500 hours
Dellve Within 30 Days after receipt | 30-45 Davs after receipt of | Within 30 Doys after receipt
g of purchase order purchose order af purchose order
Page 1

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

173 County Routs 84, Maxico, NY 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




AMY 5. RHINEHART

401 ®
‘ . - i Cooperative Purchasing

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.063.4253 | C:315.297.3214
Vi eolucntion ot fon ﬂmmﬁﬁaﬁ@ﬂiﬁbﬂﬂﬂﬁ.ﬂm

Analysis:

A review of the specifications of the lowest bid submission, a 2015/2016 John Deere Wide-Area Mower
1600 Turbo, found that the mower is not of a comparable standard to the Toro Groundmasterd000-D Diesel
Engine Rotary Mower based of the following specifications:

» The mowing deck of the John Deere is driven by a hydraulic motor to a drive belt. The bid solicitation
requested a mower with a mowing deck that is direct driven. The experience of the district has been
that mowing decks that are not direct driven require more maintenance and belt replacement.

e The power steering on the John Deere does not have a dedicated power source.

= The overall cutting path width of the John Deere model is 128 inches, 4 inches smaller than bid
specifications.

A review of the specifications of the second lowest bid submission, a 2016 Jacobsen R-311, found that
the variances of the mower offered are of an acceptable comparable standard to the Toro Groundmaster
4000-D Diesel Engine Rotary mower.

Recommendation:

The Diesel Engine Rotary Mower Bid, B16-8013, with a contract date of April 21, 2016 to December 31,
2016 be awarded to the lowest responsible qualifying bidder, M.T.E. Turf Equipment, at a total bid award of
552,678.00.

Page 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
178 County Route 64, Maxico, NY 13114
Christepher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer




#

Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
MEMORANDUM

TO: Ci'Ti Board of Education
My, (lhristuphcr Todd

FROM: Mary Soble
Claims Auditor

DATT: April 5, 2016

RE: Mareh Claims Auditor’s Report

Attached ig a claims auditor’s summary report for the month of March. This
information details specific issues found in the warrants as well as the corrective
action that was Laken.




Center for Instruction, Technology and Innovation
Internal Claims Auditor's
Summary Report
Maxvch, 2016

Claims Error Analysis

March 15th
checlk run

March 30th
checlt run

Original invoice nceded

Taxes not deducted [rom invoice

Incorrect math calculation

Conlferenee approval documentalion not submitted with
reimbursement request

Approval signature needed on invoice

Check amount does not match invoice

Receiving signalure needed on purchasc order

Charged to incorrecl budget code

Question regarding appropriateness of expense

Employee submitted mileage on day absent

Conference approval documentation not approved

Discount available but not taleen

Check made payable to does not match invoice

Question regarding invoices atlached

Subtotals

Total claims processed in check run

301

206

Percentage exror ratio per check run totals

0.66%

0.00%

Number of demand checlks

Items of concern:




J .v\ PaTAN I W2 4 Xae ) (AEp mous) Juasge Aep 10uoH Auo | Z9/¢
T WAL PR OMERP 2q  ([I] uo aBeajw papwgns askojdwg

4 SNowo gl =1 Lo {Aep mous) jussqe Aep [lBQ enoleyy 1GC
W | w2y pyompap 2q 11177 uo ebesjiw papiwgns safojdws
SERT uaye| UORJY 2ANJ9LI0D UOIIpUOH palaAoosig uonduosap Wayj #M28UD

(leseusn) oL/cL/e 9380

Hoday s olpny SWie[) [eulaiu|
uopeAcuu] ® ABojouyss] ‘Uonansu| Joy Jsjusn




Adminisirative Services
. - I GISELE BENIGNO
Center for Instruction, Coardinatar of Business Adminisiation, PR & Special Frojects

Technology & Innovation P. 315.963.4241 | C: 315.207.1830
Your education destination ghanignodaswegoloces.og

MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher |. ‘l'add, District Superintendent

FROM: Giséle Benipno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects
RE: Approval of Sutplus for April 20, 2016 Board Meeting

DATE: Apuil 11, 2016

Ccc: Michacl ]. Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administralive Services
Tammy Bigelow, Receiving Clerk

I am recomnmending that the equipment listed on the eticlosed documentation be desmed sumplus
and prepared for auction and/or disposal as per Oswego County BOCTES Board Policy, as it has been
determined the equipment is either obsolete, past repair, and/or of litde practical value to the BOCES.

Faoclosures

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christophear J. Todd, District Suparintendent/Executive Officer




Center for Ingtruction,
Technology & Innovation
Tour edueation destmation

qagmgue
h. ‘ - Location Change or Disposal of Equipment

i Print Form i

RECEIVED
Office of the Assistant Superintendent

Directiong: Enter all information aid check approprinte boxes. Sign at bottom g fomwgrdds ddmin. Services for processing.

Centar for lestuction, Tachnalagy & Innavation

Description of Equipment* Cisce C bﬁ{g,gf 2‘?@? Switel -
Asset Tag#t /775 % ~ Serial Number A2 Cr/< 30036

Originally purchased with Grant Punds: B ves [ no ﬁl don’t know
* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

Recommended Action:
IJ Auction

[0 Disposal Service
/ﬂ Other (or Additional Details)

Returnedo vendoyr

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

e al:
[ Obsolete
[ Unrepairable
[0 No longer of practical use to the BOCES
& Other (or Additional Detai

Is
Gort BadHto Crsco amcf Pepjao?d

(A Hd{:’ r_AYrg Hj,v

1 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomi#; Room#;
Building: Building:
Employee: Employcce:
Kbree freeermizal 6 w 2\ ‘ I\o
Requestor Date Diregtot Date
@U W —— _,_..-f'ff
For Admin, Services Instructional Technology b Pty e

MAR 1 4 2016

(i

N




RECEIVED Instructional Technology

Office of the Assistant Superintendent

APR 0 4 2016
Loeation Change or Disposal of Equipment
N

t

Administrative Berices H

. & [nmovation
Technology & lnnevatlon J_?M’.Eﬂﬁjﬁ‘mlmﬁl‘ﬁﬂ and check appropriote boves. Sign at botfom and forward fo Admin,
iy ke Services for processing.

Description of Equipment* D\ E%illﬁi : '71;?_
Asset Tag # 7 1&{531'151[ Number GQ INVE ¥

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: Tl yes O no }(‘I don’t know
* Please use reverse to add additional items if nccessary

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
0 Auction j)( Obsolete
g(gispcsal Service (Tech Use Only) Q Unrepairable
iscarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
QO Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to;
Department: _ ) Department: L
Room#: : Room#: - —
Building: - Building: B
Employee: B - Hmployee: - L

¥ é\@& Dlanbs 0] @ ‘e‘éfhb
u‘.':rrquestn:)ré ﬂj ’%{}E?E{L Ere{:fﬁr = e

Assistant Superintendent Date - OSWEGO COUNTY B.OCES. :

For Admin. Servi PEEV T TR
oF AL, BErvees (AR o

BO-09-07-14 09102



Instructional Technology

RECEIVED
Offica of the Assisiant Superintandent APR 04 2016

Location Change or Disposal of Eguipment A‘L

iY

Center for Tnstriiction, krl‘m'j,
m‘“‘:&{"“m“”“ Direcilons; Fntey off jufarmation and check approprinte boxes, Sign af bottom and forward fo Adviin,
A ServiveSyungiroiraseign Tochineo,, & innovstion

Dcw;pﬁm yipment* w@@( T
Asset Tag # Serial Number HSH 55[6} ;2*]

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes O no K[ don’t know

# Pleasc use reverse to add additional items if HEeCessary

y( Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
0O Auction ﬁ(‘ Obsolete
B( Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
0O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) 0O Other (or Additional Details)

A  Transfer of Equipment ]
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomif: Room: L
Building: - Building;
Employee: Employee:

e @ 3]l
Fr

s%-/@

- uswsda COUNTY B!
Assistant Superintendent Date R

For Adiln, Servios v (I e

14420

BO-059-07-14



per for Tustroction,
nulﬂgy&lnmvaﬂon

Townrd e e

Insteactional Technology

RECEIVED
Office of the Assistant Sugsrintendant APR 0 4 2016

Location Change or Disposal of ILguipment HC A

Adminlstrative Bervicos

fir pvel -
Directions: Mﬂﬂfﬂmﬁ}!ﬁn and E‘EIEEEL ;H:uprium baves. Sign at boftom and forvard to Admin,
Nervices for provessing.

Assct Tag

Description of Equipment* \ ; o B -
E&% It Serial Number ES' |

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes 0O no )e’ I don’t know
* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

a Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action;
O Auction Obsolete
b& Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
0O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Dctails) O Other (or Additional Details)

0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer fo:
Department: Department:
Room#: = e Roomi#: e
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

£l D
cquestor

£7;/ G <7D R

/@W  OSWEGO COUNTY BO.CES.
e e e e
Assistant Stuperintendent ate

TFor Admin, Services

BO-08-07-14

ST 1.RE

14419




prErEVED
Offica of ik Fasild

Ceator for Imstruction,
Techinolopy B Innovation

Ear s Fo et el

Services for processing.

Location Change or Disposal of Efjuipment
Adinigtralive Earﬁgs P A Uip &)_Q
Center for Instuetion, Te

Instructional Technology

A s=-iptendent

APR 0 4 2016

chivology & Inpovelan

)

Directions: Enter ali information and check apprapriaie boxes. Sign al bottow and forward fo Adwin,

Asset Tag # | 344
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: 0 yes

Fes?ipﬁmm Equi menl*ﬁl\_\ E%}-] E’)E’r,{ 7%2) & N ﬂ_
Serial Number ( y LIV

* Pleasc use reverse to ndd additionsl items if necessary

0 no ﬁ 1 don't know

0O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
O Auction

}g Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
O Discarded/Scrap

O Other (or Additional Details)

Reason for Action:

% Obsolete
O Unrepairable
O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0 Other (or Additional Details)

O Transfer of Equipnieut
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: — Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee:_ - Employee:
P
LF Qﬁhﬁ&&adﬁ_’i/ﬁ/@ @’/J) Al
equestor Date J\'r\a#iu Date
P t"ﬁ f’; E{é_ 0SWEGO COUNTY B.O.CES.
ssis up€rintenden ate R T T e
For Admin, Services PLE ”||[|| ||||"E!!1|LI|I!"'”'|"W LE
1

BO-03-07-14




o r‘

(.Entm for Inhl.ructmn,
Technology & Innovation
Yourr edduration destination

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J, Todd
District Superintendent -
FROM: Michael J. Sheperd//[ (A

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT:  Resolution to Enter into a Three-Year High Speed Communications Service Contract
with Time Warner Cable

DATE: 04/18/2016
cC:

Relative to OCM BOCES providing high speed internet service to our newly leased location in
Phoenix, please be advised of the following. On Monday, April 18", we recelved a call from Robyn
Prell of the OCM BOCES Telecommunications Service explaining that the OCM Board was not able
to place the approval of our contract with Time Warner Cable on their agenda this month,

Robyn indicated that setting up services such as these can require a long lead time. Not wanting to
cause a delay, Robyn worked with Time Warner Cable to have them extend the same terms and
conditions to us that they had negotiated with Time Warner Cable on our behalf. As a result, Robyn
provided the attached contract from Time Warner Cable for our consideration in this regard.

As such, please find below a resolution, which replaces the resolution previously provided by OCM
BOCES, to approve and execute the attached contract with Time Warner Cable for thirty-six (36)
months from the time of service start (approximately June 1, 2016).

BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby
approves execution of the Time Warner Cable contract, for an amount of $564.81 per month for a
period of thirty-six (36) months from the time of service start, in order to receive Ethernet Private
Line Service for High Speed Communications between the Oswego County BOCES Mexico campus
and the Oswego County BOCES Phoenix campus to be leased from Operation Oswego County.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

MIS:malc
Enclosure




T TIME WARNER CAHLE
Business Class

Time Warner Cable Service Order
Fthernet Service Agreement (SA)

Pursuant to NYS Office of General Services Contract P563596

‘Time Warner Cable shall provide Customer with Ethernet Privale Line service between the two service locations
listed Below, based upon the terms and conditions of the New York State Office of General Services Confract

PS6I506.

Customer Name;

Dswego County BOCES (CiTi)

Date:

04/1872016

Section 1. Billing Information

_Billing Name:

Oswego County BOCES (CiTi)

179 County Route 64

Streel Address:
Suite information:

City, State and Zip
Code:

Mexico, NY 13114

Billing Contact;

Accounts Payable (Attn: Autumn Harringfon)

Contact phone number:

315-963-4243

Hecotion 2. Service loeation Information

Service Location A

Service Location Name:

Oswego County BOCES (CiTi)

Strcet Address: |
Room/Suite information:

179 County Route 64

City, State and Zip
Code:
Installation Contact:

Mexico, WY 13114

Roger Kocher

~ Contact phone number:

315-963-4303

Service Location Name:

écl:ficc Location &

 Oswepo County BOCES / CiTi Extension

Street Address:
Room/Suite information:

70 County Rounte 59

City, State and Zip
Conle:

Phoenix, WY 13135

Installation Contact:

Roper Kocher

| Contact phone number:

TWC-PSA3 590 Apreanent

315-963-4303

| of2




@ TIME ':'WI.E?HER CABLE
Business Class

Section 3. Initinl Term of Serviee

Term: Effcctive Date:

36 months (per approved fiscal year) From the datc of Time Warner Cable Completion Nofice

Scction 4. Circuit and Pricing Information

Customer will not be eligible to receive any other additional discounts, promotions and/or credits. 'The rates and
charges set forth in this SA include Taxcs, Surcharges and Fee charges. Any additional components or services
not identified below will be provided at the rates, terms and conditions of the CTS Contract number PS 63596.
Customer has the option to upgrade service in 100 MB inerements, up to | GB, within contract.

Customer will pay the following monthly recurring charges ("MRC™), which are fixed for the Term of this SA and
the Installation costs and One-Time Costs for Fthernet Services as set forth below:

- Location A y p— _
Cirenit Description (“From") Location Z (“To") Monthly Recurring Charge
B 100 Me 179 County Route 64 70 County Route 39
S . Mexico, NY 13114 Phoenix, NY 13135 $564.81
Tthernel Privale Line
Install Cost 2000
Customer: OCM BOCES Time Warner Cable i
Signature: Sigllhiurc:
Name: John Shelmidine MName:
Title:  Poard President Title:
Date: Date:

PWC-PS6355H Agreensent 202




Centar for InatrucHon,

Technalagy & Innovation

Vi eefioraek e finaeing

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd

District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Eheper‘%@
Assistant Superinténdent for Administrative Services

SUBIJECT: Resolution to Approve Lease of the Phoenix Extension Site
DATE: 04/11/2016

Please find attached for Board consideration and approval a Resolution Approving Lease of the
Phoenix Extension Site. This resolution has been prepared using a format prescribed by our attorney
in support of the lease between the Operation Oswego County Inc. and the Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation for use of space at the Phoenix Extension Site. The property Is located at
70 County Route 58, in the Oswego County Industrial Park, Schroeppel, NY and will initially be
earmarked for use by our Instructional Support Services department, Migrant program and other
general use as needed,

Please let me know if you have any gquestions.

MIS:mak

Enclosure




BOCES RESOLUTION APPROVING LEASE

At a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services (the “BOCES"), held on April 20, 2016, at the Center
for Instruction, Technology & Innovation, lacated at 179 County Route 64, Mexico,
County of Oswego, State of New York;

WHEREAS, Opcration Oswego County, Ine. (the “Owner") is the Owner of real
property located at 70 County Route 59, in the Oswego County Industrial Park, in the
Town of Schroeppel, County of Oswego, State of New York, which consists of an
approximately 7,150 +/- sq. 1. building; and

WHERFEAS, the BOCES desires to lease the premises in order to facilitate the
provizsion of educational services; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES has considered the terms set forth in a proposed lease
apgteement between the parties; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

1. The Board determines the lease to be in the best interest of the supervisory
District in that the leased space meets the program needs and no other
space is available to accommodate the program at the BOCES. Moreover,
the lease is at, or below, fair market value.

iy The Lease Agreement between the BOCES and the Owner is contingent
upon the terms set forth in the agreement, including approval of the Lease
Agresment by the Commissioner of Education and the issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy.

3. The Lease is hereby approved and the Board President is authorized to
execufe the same, retroactively to the effective date of the lease.

4. This resolution shall take effecl immediately.

Dated: 2016




44 West Bridge Strect
Uswepn, WY 131726
‘ 315 3431543

L. Michuel Treadwell, CEcD
Executive Director Fox: 315-343-1545
emuil: onof nawegnommbyorg
W WL DEW RO oLy O

Operation Oswego County

An Economic and Job Developinent Corporation Serving Oswega County, NY

LEASE AGREEMENT

This sets forth a Lease Agreement made as of the 1* day of May 2016, between OPERATION
OSWEGO COUNTY, INC.,, of 44 W, Bridge Street, Oswego, New York 13126 (the “Landlord”) and
the CENTER FOR INSTRUCTION, TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION (CiTi) of 179 County Route
64 Mexico, New York 13114 (the “Tenant™).

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agrecd hereto by and between the parties as follows:

1. LEASED PREMISES. Landlord represents that the leased Premises is owned by the Landlord in
fee simple absolute or leased for a period exceeding the Term herein, including any renewal terms
which may be herein provided. Landlord shall provide the Tenant with a copy of underlying and
ground leases. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant and Tenant hereby takes from Landlord 7,150 square
feet of the building located at 70 County Route 59, in the Oswego County Industrial Park, in the Town
of Schroeppel, Oswego County, New York.

2, PURPOSE. The leased premises shall be used by Tenant for classroom, commereial or industrial
purposes, and for no other purpose. Tenant will not use, oceupy or permit the Premises or any part
thereof to be used or occupied for any unsafe, unlawful or illegal business, use or purposes, nor for any
disreputable or hazardous business, use or purpose, nor in such manner as to constitute a nuisance of
any kind, nor for any purpose or use in any way in violation of any present or future laws, rules,
requirements, orders, directives, ordinances or regulations of the United States of America, State of
New York, nor will Tenant use, occupy or permit the Premises or any part thereof fo be used or
occupied for any purpose or use in conflict with reasonable regulations established by Landlord from
time to time and the provisions contained in the certificate of occupancy applicable to the Premises, as
now existing or hereafter extended or amended,

3. LEASE TERM. The Lesse Term shall commence on May 1, 2016, and shall continue until June
30, 2019, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the provisions of the Lease. Either parly may terminate
this Leasc with 120 days® notice to the other in writing. Rent will be prorated to the date of
termination,

4. RENT. Commencing on May 1, 2016, Tenant agrees to pay Landlord annual rental payments in
equal monthly instaliments on the first day of each month throughout the lease term, according to the
following schedule:

May1, 2016 — Junc 30, 2017: $9.25 per s.f. / $5,511.42 per month / $66,137 per year:
July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2019: $9.50 per s.f. / $5,660.42 per month / $67,925 per year:




All renl and additional rent payments provided herealier shall be made to Landlord at Landlord’s
principal office located at 44 West Bridge Street, Oswego, New York 13126 or at such other address as
Landlord may designate.

5 TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS. Throughout the lease term, Tandlord shall be responsible to pay
all real property taxes, assessments, special or otherwise, and all other charge of every kind and
description which may be levied against the leased premises, or any building or improvement thercon,
by any povernmental authority. I'enant shall be responsible for paying all applicable taxes, license
fees and all applicable other charges of every kind and description which may be imposed by any
governmental authority on the Tenant’s lessehold interest or on any fixtures, equipment, appliances,
goods, inventory and any other personal property placed upon the Premises by Tenant.

6, UTILITIES AND SERVICES, Tenant shall, at its own expensc, pay for heat, air-conditioning,
electric power and gas. Teat, air-conditioning, clectric power and gas will be provided by the Tenant at
all times, except in the case of acts ol God or equipment malfunction. Tenant shall pay waier and
sewer cxpenses, Tenant shall be responsible for all costs of Tenant’s telephone installations and
services to Tenant’s location. Tenant will provide for cleaning of their rental space.

7. DUTY TO REPAIR. Landlord warrants that the premises is in good and satisfactory condition and
complies with all applicable United States, New York State and local municipal laws, regulations,
rules and ordinances.

All damage or injury to the Premises, except normal wear and tear, of any kind or nature resulting from
the use of the Building by the Tenant, its servants, employees, or licenses shall be repaired, restored or
replaced promptly by Tenant at its sole cost and expense. All such repairs, restoration and
replacements shall be in qualily sand class equal to the original work or installations and shall be done
in a good and workmanlike manner by contractors sclecied by the Tenant in consultation with the
Landlord. Tf Tenant fails to make such repairs, vestorations or replacements within 90 days after notice
by Landlord, Landlord may, at ils option, declare a default under this Lease or may make the necessary
repairs at the expense of Tenant. All expenses so incurred by Landlord shall be collectible as additional
rent and shall be paid by Tenant within ninety (90) days after rendition of & statement thereof,

Landlord shall, at its expense, make all reasonable structural repairs and replacements necessary to
keep the exterior of the Premises in good order and repair. Tenant agrees to notify Landlord of the
necessity for any repairs of which Tenant may have knowledge, for which Landlord may be
responsible under the provisions of this paragraph. Landlord shall commence any repairs required
under this paragraph in « timely sand efficient manner after it receives notice from Tenant.

8. PARKING AND OTHER TENANT RESPONSIBILITIES. Parking is provided in the aven
adjacent to the Building to be uscd by the Tenant of the Building. Tenant is responsible for the snow
plowing of the parking lot and driveway anid for trash removal and all other expenses incident to the
occupation of the demised premises.

9. ALTERATIONS. All alterations (o the premises interior made by the Tenant, including but not
limited to changes in partitions, installations of partitions, electrical, plumbing, or any others will be
paid for by the Tenant, The Tenant will make no such alterations without the prior written approval of
the Landlord and, where requested by the Landlord, will provide written plans and specifications for
such alterations. All such alterations will become the property of the Landlord and will not be removed




from the premiscs al the conclusion of the Lease. This notwithstanding, any articles of personal
property including, without limitation, business and trade fixtures, machinery, equipment, cabinet
work, furniture, movable partitions, carpeting and water coolers, owned or installed by the Tenant are
and shall remain the property of the Tenant and may be removed by it at any time during the Lease
term, renewal, extension or holdover, but the Tenant shall not be required to remove them at the end of
the lease, rencwal, extension or holdover period unless il elects, providing that if such fixtures,
machinery, equipment, cabinet work, furniture, movable partitions, carpeting, and water coolers are
removed, the cost of repairing and damage to the Premises arising from such réemoval shall be paid
Tenant.

10. COMPLIANCE WITTI LAW. Tenant shall comply with all governmental laws, ordinances,
rules, regulations or requirements applicable lo the use of the Premises, including Regulations of the
Commissioner, 8 NYCRR 155.4.Tenant shall not do or permit anything in the Premises, or bring or
keep anything that shall in any way increase the hazard of fire or which shall be in violation of the
rules of the Board of Fire Underwriters or the New York State standard form of fire insurance policy.
Without limiting the foregoing, Tenant shall not bving any chemicals, radioactive or toxic materials on
the Premises without prior written consent of the Landlord.

11, INDEMNITY. Landlord shall defend, indemnifly and hold harmless Tenant, its Board of
Fducation, its officers, administrators, employees, agents and representatives from and against all
claims, demands, causes of action, liabilities, losses damages, judgments, penalties, costs and cxpenscs
(including reasonable attorneys’ fees) arising out of the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of
Landlord, its officers, employees, agents, representatives and invitees. Tenant shall defend, indemnify
and hold harmless Landlord, its officers, employces, agents, representatives and invitees from and
against all claims, demands, causes of action, liabilities, losses, damages, judgments, penalties, costs
and cxpenses (including reasonable allorneys’ fees) arising out of the negligent or intentional acts or
omissions of Tenant, its Board of Education, its officers, administrators, employeces, agenis and
representatives.

12. LIENS. Tenant shall not suffer or permit, at any time during the lease term, any mechanics® lien
or other licn to attach to the premises or improvement thercon growing out of Tenant’s ocoupancy of
the premises herein and whenever any lien shall be filed or shall attach, Tenant shall, within 10 days
thereafier, pay the lien or procure its cancellation.

13. EMINENT DOMAIN. If the whole of the Premises shall be taken or condemned for any public
or quasi-public purpose or use, or if a substantial portion of the Premises shall be taken or condemned
80 as to make Tenant’s further use and occupancy of the Premises impractical or unfcasible, this Lease
shall terminate as of the date title vests in the condemnor and the rent and additional rent shall be paid
or refunded on a proportionate basis up to that date. If, however, only a portion of the Premises shall
be taken or condemned and Tenant’s further use and occupancy of the Premises is practical and
[easible, this Lease shall remain in full force and effect and the rent and additional rent shall be
proportionately abated based upon the portion of the Premises rendered unfit for the Tenant’s use and
OCCUpancy.

Tenant shall not be entitled to any part of any award or recovery made as a result of any taking or
condemnation, either whole or partialy and the full amount thereof shall belong to Landlord. Tenunt
hereby expressly waives any and all claim which it may have to any award or recovery, and Tenant
will make no claim against Landlord for the value of the unexpired portion of the term of this Tease.




14, INSURANCE. (u) Fire Insurance. (i) Landlord shall obtain fire and extended insurance protection
for the Premises. Landlord shall be cntitled to all the proceeds from that insurance and Tenant shall
have no claim to those procceds. Tenant shall not be entitled to, or make any claim for, any
compensation from Landlord by reason of inconvenience, annoyance or injury to Tenant’s business as
a result of any fire or other casualty unless caused by Landlord’s negligence. Tenant shall not do or
permit anything to be done which may increase Landlord’s insurance premiums or which would be a
violation of the rules of the New York Fire Insurance Rating Organization: if l'enant does, Landlord
may, at its option, terminate this Lease or require Tenant to pay, as additional rent, the increasc in
premiums within 10 days of delivery of the Landlord’s written request for payment. (ii) Tenant, in
case of fire or other casualty, shall immediately give notice to Landlord. If the Premises are so
damaged that Landlord, in its sole discrelion, shall decide not to rebuild or repair, then the term of this
| ease shall cease and the accrued rent shall be paid to the time of the fire or casualty. If Landlord
decides to rebuild or repair the Premises, rent shall be equitably apportioncd during the period repairs
are made. This provision will contravene recent New York Appellate Division ruling in Bi-Economy
Market, Inc. v. Harleysville Insurance Company of New York | No. 15, (N.Y.Ct.App. Dec. February
19, 2008) (iii) Tenant shall, at its sole cost and expense, procure and maintain throughout the term of
this lease fire and extended insurance protection covering all personal property located on or about the
Premises.

15, SUBORDINATION TO MORTGAGES. This Leasc is and shall be subject to the lien of any
mortgage or morlgages, and to the lien resulfing from any other method of financing or refinancing,
which is or shall at any time herealler be placed upon the Premises or any part thereof, or upon any
building or improvement upon the Premises. The partics further agree that the holder of any such
morigage, interest, lien or the Landlord of such underlying lease shall not terminate this Lease nor shall
this Lease be affected by the enforcement of any such mortgage, interest, lien or underlying lease. The
Tenant, when requested by the holder of such morigage, or the Landlord of the underlying lease, shall
execute an attornment agreement lo the holder of such mortgage or the Landlord of the underlying
lease should either succeed to the rights of the Landlord under this T.ease.

Tenant agrees that it will upon demand exceute and deliver all instruments necessary to effect the
subordination of this Leuse to the lien of any mortgage. However, no property owned or removable by
the Tenant shall be subject to the licn of the said mortgage or mortgages. In confirmation of such
subordination, Tenant shall promptly execute a certificate o such effect that I.andlord may rcasonably
request. This lease shall be subject and subordinate to the lien of any future mortgage or any future
underlying lease.

16. DEFAULTY. (a) Default. Each of the following shall be a Default under this Lease: (i) If the
Premises should be abandoned or vacated by Tenant; (ii) 1 proceedings are commenced by or against
Tenant in any courl under a bankruptcy or insolvency statute; (iii) If proceedings are commenced for
the appointment of a trustec or receiver of Tenant’s property or any substantial portion thereof: (iv) If
there shall be a default in the payment of rent, or any part thereof, for more than ten (10) days afier
written notice of that default is mailed by Landlord; or (v) If there shall be a default in the performance
of any other term, covenant, or condition contained in this Lease by Tenant for more than twenty (20)
days after written notice of that default is mailed by Landlord. (b) Upon a Default, Landlord at any
time may give written notice to Tenant that the Lease has been terminated and all rights of ‘I'enant
under this Lease has expired and terminated (c) Tenant’s Duty to Surrender. Upon the termination of
this Lease by veason of a Defaull (“early termination™), Tenant shall quit and peacefully surrender the
Premises to Landlord broom clean and in first class condition and repair, reasonable wear and tear
exeepted, and Landlord, upon or at any time after the carly termination may, with thirty days prior

4




written notice, and i accordance with law, re-enter the Premiscs and take possession by summary
proceedings, ejectment, and may dispossess and remove Tenant and all other persons and property
from the Premises without lLiability except for damages caused by Landlord’s negligence for
prosecution or damages, and Landlord may have, hold and enjoy the Premises and the right to receive
all rental income from the Premises. (d) Tenant’s obligations after Termination. In the event Tenant
quits the Demised Premises such that it remains responsible for the payment of rent to the Landlord,
the total rental to be paid the lLandlord shall be reduced by that portion of the rent attributable fo
charges for utility and other services which the Landlord is obligated to provide pursuant to the terms
of this Lease, whether or not such charges have been itemized. Furthermore, in the cvent Tenant shall
so quit the Premises, Landlord shall be obligated to make all rensonable efforts to re-let the Demised
Premises in order 10 cover the cost otherwise accruing to Tenant, (f) Other Rights and Remedies of
Landlerd. The mention of any right or remedy of Landlord in this Lease shall not preclude Landlord
from exercising any other or remedy Landlord might have at law or in equity including, without
limitation, the restraint of any threatened breach of this Lease by Tenant.

7. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. Tenant shall not assign this Lease, or sublease any part of
the premises without the Landlord’s prior written consent which shall not be unrcasonably withheld or
delayed. Except with the assignment of its right to receive payment, the Landlord is prohibited from
assigning, transferring, conveying or disposing of its rights, title or interest in (his Agreement without
the prior written consent of Tenant.

18. SURRENDER OF PREMISES. At the expiration or prior termination of this Lease, Tenant shall
surrender the Premises in as good a condition as received by Tenant, reasonable wear and tear alone
excepled,

19, LOCKS, KEYS AND RIGHT OF ENTRY. (a) All locks attached to the premises at any time
must be installed by Landlord and will be charged to T'enant. Landlord and Tenant will both have keys
to all locks. (b) No locks may be changed by Tenant unless the change is performed by Landlord. (c)
Landlord may enter the premises at reasonable times to inspect and make repairs or alterations, or for
any othcr necessary reason, Except in emergency situations, Landlord will endeavor to coordinate all
entries with the presence of Tenant. Prior to Tenant’s occupancy of the Premises, Landlord shall
change all locks attached to the Premiscs and provide Tenant with keys to all locks.

20. REMEDIES CUMULATIVE. The rights and remedies of Landlord under this Agreement shall
be cumulative and shall not exclude any other rights and remedies of the Landlord allowed by law with
respect to any default under this Agreement. I'ailure by Landlord to insist upon the strict performance
ol any of the covenants and agrcements hercin set forth or to exercise any rights or remedies upon
default by Tenant hereunder shall nol be considered or taken as a waiver or relinquishment for the
future of the right to insist upon and to enforce by mandamus or other appropriate legal remedy a strict
compliance by Tenant with all of the covenants and conditions hercof, or of the rights (o exercise any
such rights or remedies, if such default by Tenant be continued or repeated, or of the right to recover
possession of the premises by reason thercof.

21. SIGNS. Prior to Tenant’s occupancy of the Premises, Landlord shall remove any existing signs
representing the occupancy of prior Tenants and shall at Tennant’s discretion, allow Tenant to install a
sign depicting the name of the Tenant under this Agreement: Center for Instruction, Technology &
Innovation. Tenant shall not install any additional interior or exterior signs on the Premises or the
Building withoul the prior written permission of Landlord.

i




22. ACCESS. Upon reasonable prior notice, Landlord and its agents shall have the right at all times fo
enter the Premises {0 examine them and show them to prospective purchasers or Tenants. The Tenant
shall have access to the premises and common areas, 24 hours a day, every day of the year.

23. GOVERNING LAW; SEVERABILITY. This Lease and the performance of it shall be
governed, interpreted, construed and regulated by the laws of the State of New York. If any portion of
this Lease is held invalid, the remainder of this Lease shall be unaftected and shall remain m [ull foree
and effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Lease contains the entirc agreement of the purties and supersedces
all prior written or oral communications, representations, warrantics or agreements of the parties,

25. MODIFICATIONS. This Lease may not be modified except in writing excouted by both parties.

26. NOTICES. Any notice, demand, or request, required or agreed to be given hereunder by either
party, shall be sufficiently given or served if in writing and signed by the party giving if, and mailed to
the party to be notified as follows:

To Landlord: Operation Oswego County, Inc.
44 West Bridge Street
Oswego, NY 13126
Atin: L. Michael Treadwell, Executive Director

To Tenant:  Center of Instruction, Technology & Innovation
179 County Route 64
Mexico, NY 13114,
Attn: Michacl I. Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent

or to such other address as Landlord and Tenant, respectively may from lime to time designate by
giving notice thereol in writing. Service shall be complete upon mailing, except in the casc of a notice
to change an address in which case service shall be complete when notice is received by the addressee.

27. CAPTIONS. The paragraph headings and captions contained in this Lease are inserted [or
convenience of reference only, and are not to be deemed part of or to be used in construing this Lease.

28. SUCCESSORS. This Lease shall be binding upon and inure to the benetit of the parties hercto,
their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns.

29. TERMINATION. Tenani reserves the right to terminate this contract with sixty (60} days prior
written notice for (i) unavailability of funds as illustrated in paragraph 6 of this Agreement; (ii) cause;
and/or (iii) convenience.

30, UNLAWFUL INDUCEMENT. The Landlord for itself, its aponts, employees, and as the case
may be, its directors, oflicers, managers, members or partners(limited or general) represents and
warranls to the Tenant, afer its due inquiry, and for the express purpose of inducing Tenant’s reliance
upon such representation and warranty, that neither the Landlord its agenis, employees, and as the
case may be, its directors, officers, manugers, members or partners(limited or general) has made any
payment or given any good, service or other thing of value or made any promise or representation that
it will make any future payment or give any good, service or other thing of value or excreised any

4]




influence to entice the Tenant to enter into this Lease, and further that upon its inquiry, neither the
Landlord nor any agents, employees, and as the case may be, its directors, officers, managers,
members or partners(limited or general) has been solicited by any person to give, now or in the future,
any good, service, payment or other thing of value for this purpose of securing this Lease.

31, CONFLICTS. This Leasse shall be void and uwnenforceable if entered into in violation of General
Municipal Law Section 801 or New York State Education Law Section 410.

32. APPROVAL. The Tenant, as a Board of Cooperative Educational Services, shall submit this
Apreement to the New York State Commissioner of Education for approval pursuant to the
Regulations of the Commissioner of Education, § NYCRR 155.15(b)(1). This Agreement is null and
void unless and until approved by the Board of Cooperalive Educational Services and the
Commissioner of Education,

33. NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS. In the event no funds are appropriated or are otherwise
unavailable in any fiscal period for lease payments due under this Apreement, Tenant will notify the
Landlord of such occurrence and this Agreement shall terminate on the last day of the fiscal period for
which appropriations were received without penalty or expense to the Tenant of any kind except for
Lease Payments for which funds were appropriated.

34, VENUE. All disputes which arise in connection with, or are related to this Agreement or any
claimed breach thereof, shall be resolved, if not sooner settled, by litigation enly in Oswego County,
New York.

INTENDING TO BIND THEMSELVES, the parties, by their duly authorized olficers, have
executed this Agreement in duplicate originals as of the date set forth afler the signatures below.

ﬂPFR.&T]ﬂN OSWEGO COUNTY, INC.

L',),u,zm g&é{ T JHGu

Barbara Hﬂtﬁ:m n, Viee President

CENTER FOR INSTRUCTION,
TECHNOLOGY & INNOVATION

By:

Johm Shelmidine, Board President




STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF OSWEGO ) §8.:

B
On the _,,‘;;2 day of ﬁ_ﬂ_._ __, 2016, before me personally came Barbara Bateman,
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that she resides in Oswego, New
York; that she is the Vice President of Operation Oswego County, Inc.; That she executed the above
instrument; and that she signed her name thereto,

TERESA F WOOLSON
Motary Poblic - State of New York
Cswego Counly #0HWOS007213

Commizsion Expires Irlsﬂﬂfzn__]f_g"

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF OSWEGO ) SS.:

On this _ day of , 2016, belvre me personally came John
Shelmidine, to me known, who being by me duly swomn, did depose and say that he resides in
~ » New York; that he is the Board President for the Center for Instruction, Technology &
Innovation; that he cxecuted the above instrument: and that he signed his name thereto.

Notary Public
Approval of NYS Approved:
Attorney General: Themas P, DiNapoli
State Comptroller
By: - By: — —_
Date: Date: ) -




Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
MEMORANDUM

TO: CiTi Board of Education
Chris Todd

FROM: Mark LaFountain
Asst, Supt. for Personnel

DATL: April 15, 2016

RE: Cover Memo for April 20, 2016 Personnel Report

The following appointments will be on the personnel report for the April 20 Board
agenda:

Adult Education
Kara Smith is being appointed as a part-time Clinieal Instructor for the Health
Occupalions program.

Exceptional Education

Roseangela Dupree, Colleen Herringlon, Justin McAuslan and Nicoleite Smith are
being appointed as Teaching Assistants. Thercsa Burmingham is also being recalled
from a preferred hiring list as a Teaching Assistant.

Amy Wenner is being appointed as a long-term substitlule Lo fill the maternity leave of
Stephanic Macro-Zwolinski.

Operations and Maintenance

Andy Nelson and Ronald King are both being appointed as Custodial Workers. Andy is
replacing Teresa Mannise who resigned. Ronald will be working at the Phoenix site as
well as Dutch Ridge Road.

Please contlact me prior to the Board meeting if you have any queslions or concerns.

ML/ls



Board of Education
Persannel Report
April 20, 2016

Leave of Abzence

Name Program Pasition Effective Dote
|Macro-Twolinski, Stephania Excoptional Educafion Teacher SN HENE - &0
Retirements
Name Program Posltian Effectivo Dote
ifiison, Retty Excapliondl Education Toaching Asslstant E24I2016
Anersan, Jacgueing Excoplional Education Teaching fasistant Bl24i 2016
Cooper, Mancy Exceplonal Education Teacher B2l G
Foloy, Gerald Fucapfional Educalion Sohopl Counsslo F TR
Heber, Linda Excaplioaal Educalien TaaCl GrAEI G
{efiogg, Fizabath Eucaplional Educaticn Teachor GGG
Finney, Elizshalh Excoptional Educaticn Teathing Asslatant BI24Z006
[McKnight. Janal Expeptional Education Teather B0t
Peh, Helen Fupzplional Educalion Teather BRAANG
Pinkevic, Sandra Exgaplional Education Typisl BIHNEHE
!Rvdef. Elzne Exceptional Education Teaching Asslstant SHHG
{Scahil, Debira Exceptional Educalion School Counselor BIS0IENE
Whitney, Donclta Migrant Edcalion Senior Typist BIV2016
Appoiniments
Program Name Position Tyse Agpt. Salary Eff. Dute | End Dote [Comments
Adutt Education Smith, Kara Clinical Instracior Respp a1 Q42 TR2016 | BafalNA01G (019 hestwi as per imeslsel
Career & Technice! Edocafion  |Soboleski, Sleven CDL instrucior Resgp 262 Q30AM016 | DEMONAHIE |25 per fmesheat
Excepfionsl Educalion Aguilar, Thoresa Job Coach Reapp 39.B5[hr QU016 | DEr30VEHE [0-25 hea'wk as per tmesheet
biciborg, Melanie Job Coach Reaap 59 55| hr MIPI010. | CGH02E [3-10 hashwk as per mesheel
recalled fom prefered 16ring 521 1o be
|Bmingham, Theresa  {Teaching Assislant Realed Panny 31071200 032877016 proraed from 3282016
|Wackey, Elizabalh Job Coach Temp 39 Biiliyr 212016 | D513002015 [0-10 hrsfwk s per limoshest
Smilh, Micoisila Indespreses Stipend Reap Sz npsipend | Weain BRARAEE [lo be proratad from S2TIG
Wanner, famy |Long Tomm Substitle Teacher Rezpp S22 08| iy D800G | D5E232016 |es per fonasheal
Irslruclional Technglogy |Hourinzn, Sago Shudent Helper Tam §0.00{mr 4252016 | DB0FAIG. jrs par linasheal
Operatons & Manlenano: !i{lng. Ronzid Carstodial Worker Prot F1387 TAOR0IG | DSOS A0 hrshal
Helson, Andy Corshoclial Worker Prob S1AEThr QROA0NE - | D00 T (40 hrates
Workshady Shdent # 107 Worksludy Shudor Temp £1.750hr AN 0e | O8IVEHE {as pes tmeshest
Vo kshady Sludenl # 103 Wiorkstudy Shudent Reapp $1.?5I1'h| 032412086 | 053072016 jas per imeshest
Wiorksludy Student # 104 Workshudy Shadent Respp 52.35=Jhr 0aMT2016 | C5E0201G6 jas per lineshes
Worksiudy Shudent# 105 Workshicly Shiden] Raoapp 52.35!.|'hr MNTI0G. | DRA0AE fas per limeshood
Warkshady Student# 100 Wiorkahuly Sludan Temp $1.?5E1'hr (EA0EG | O A0EME fas por imeshesd
Waorkshuely Shuclgnl # 10/ Wirkstudy Student Temg $1,750mr firta0ig | 0830EME jas por imeshest
Probalionary Appeintments
Program [Rame Poshion Typa hppt. Salory EfF, Dete End Date  |Comments
(Eiceglianal ETchon Dupree, Rosoangela | Toaching Aesleiant Freb A EG00 iy A | AEHITET (i e proraied Fom 212016
FHerringlon, Coflecn Teaching Assistant Preh FITAMR00 [y A 7212050 (to be prorzted fom 41212016
|MoAuslan, Justin Tesching Assisland Frob 31648700 ] ARVE | HEHA0E [lo be prorsted Fom 47172016
|Smith, Hialella Teaching Aseistant Frob T D300 AEIE 5122020 [t be prorsted from SI2A016
Substitutes
Adult Education
Snili, Kara [s31 24mr
Alternathe Educatlon/Gareer & Technical Educatlon
{Dany, Ern [531.380ay; $10.200
Maziglia, Holly [591 98ay; $10.200

Exceplionzl Education

Bliibiarg, Melania S0 O50day: $100750a; $10. 200 298600
| herringhon, Coliesn 280 95 day

|Mackey, Clizabeth 59,860

Ware, Rabecea 880, 9%day; $10,75hr, $10.200h: $9.000

Page 1




Points of Pride due on 4/1/16

What accomplishments or work would you like o share out with the 1SS Department and the CiTi Board of
Education?

Director of IS5
Iraina

Distance Learning
Melissa

ITS: Model Schools

Facilitated the creation of a vision and operating
principles for Pulaski Elementary School
Completed DTSDE Reviews of Hannibal Middle
and High Schools

Transitioning Phoenix Rtl planning to their new
Rtl Coordinator hired as a result of our audit
Requests for 2 additional audits

Developed a protocol for the Mexico
Administrative Team to use on an on-going basis
to examine their CDEP plan

Planned DTSDE review of Pulaski's Middle and
High Schools

Waorking with Phoenix and Mexlco to encourage
more collaboration in the areas of Flippad and
Blended learning

Courses:

ITS:

OCC did a student profile on a Distance Learning
Student who completed a semester of college her
Senior Year. Ellen Parker from APW took 4 OCC
courses resulting In 12 credits as well as a 4 credit
Statistic course that APW offered. Here is a link
to the article. Ellen will be attending OCC in the
fall.

Videoconferencing: An example of what we are
doing this month

COS! Autopsy: lohn C Birdlebough High School on
April 11" at 1:30 in the Distance Learning Lab
The Great Barrier Reef in Australia: Cleveland
Intermediate on April 21* at 6:30 in the cafeteria

MS has selected Lynne Harper, 5" Grade teacher
from APW, for their April Educator Spotlight for
her increase of instructional technology usage
with projects

Our Cubelets are currently loaned out to Riley
Elementary School




Peri

Nancy

Oswego

o Continued work on Technology Benchmarks

s Started work on New Teacher Training day in
collaboration with ELA coaches

» Held Schoology Training for Team Synergy

s Participated in March 18" conference day

s Assisted with various Google products and
Teachscape

s Attended three 3D printer building and
programming days

o Met with Librarlan regarding CodeMonkey

s Presented at the Social Studies Network and the
County Librarian's meeting

®  Participating in the weekly calls from NYSED
regarding the NYSAA and CBT field tests

s Had much fun working at the Zonta Women's Day
Event with the girls and MakeyMakeys

Fulton
o Participated in March 24" conference day

Central Square
s Held part 2 of Introduction to Schoology at the
High School

Hannibal
v Participated in March 28th conference day
e Planning a Mystery Skype at the elementary
school

Continued to collaborate with district staff:

Altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central Schools
Writing Project: Biographical Narrative

One of the writing assignments this year for students In
Mrs. Harper's and Ms. Hurd's 5th grade Humanities
classes was to write a narrative. Asa team with Mrs,
Isham, Writing Specialist and Mrs. Weisenburger,
instructional Coach, they thought it would be a wonderful
idea if the children wrote a biographical narrative ahout
someone who overcame adversity.

The students choose a person that they were interested
in, they researched information on the internet and then
they were guided in writing a biographical narrative. Mrs.
Harper told me once the children were done with their
writing “we thought it would be a great idea for them to
showcase their writing somehow.” They had already
given speeches at the beginning of the year, so they




thought that creating a news report would be exciting
and engaging for the children.

They contacted me for consultation and support and |
provided training on an iPad app called Touchcast which
would allow the children to film in front of a green screen
and then project an image {of their choosing) for the
background. The children practiced several times both in
front of the IPad and without it so they could become
animated and sound like a news reporter. Every child
walked away from this project feeling successful.

In addition, on March 22, Mrs. Harper invited parents in
to view all of the final news reports. It was well attended
and the students proudly shared their experience.

The link below are a few examples of final video news
reports:
http://lapwschools.org/districtpage.cim?pagelD=418

Mexico Academy and Central Schools

Blended learning keeps growing. In addition to more class
projects and more coming up this next month, the
Blended Learning teachers met for a half-day session on
March 23rd to dig deeper into understanding what a
blended learning classroom looks like. Qur discussions
focused on three elements of a blended learning
classroom; movement, student-centered, and being
challenged led to great insight and sharing of ideas. We
completed the three hour session with time to work on
either further development of another lesson or creating
"Snapshots” as a way to share out to the public,

Snapshots are a one page document intended to provide
a gquick overview of each blended learning lesson with an
intent to share with all teachers in the district. We plan is
to share them on our intranet with a search function
where other teachers across the district can search for
ideas and collaborate across subjects and grades.




Dan Oswego
# Continued work on Technology Benchmarks
o Participated in March 18" conference day

CiTi
» Held FileMaker trainings for EE on campus staff
as well as 4™ street
o Provided training for TOD's to utilize Office 365
o Attended three 3D printer building and
programming days

Phoenix
¢ Reviewed Student Engagement data with Flipped
teachers

o Began working with two 6th grade teachers to
support implementation of technology into
students learning

Central Square
o Began planning for April and May training for
Flipped program using OneNote Classroom and
Schoology

Lynn Mexico:
= Held 2 very productive ¥ day PD's for Elementary
Blended Teachers — teachers had most of the
time to collaborate and continue to develop BL
projects/lessaons
e Continue to hold morning workshops on One
Drive, Word/Excel Online

Phoenix
o Reviewed Student Engagement data with Flipped
teachers

» Continued support of Speech teachers as they
integrate technology

o Supported Flipped teacher at JCB as she prepared
for her BoE presentation of technology in her
classroom

e Began supporting non-flipped science teacher
considering flipping in 2016-2017

Brad Mexico
e Co-facilitated two Blended Learning half-day
workshops for middle and high school teachers.

Phoenix
* Presented two half-day Introduction to Google
interactive workshops for middle school teachers
at EJD. These interactive workshops were
requested by a Flipped Learning teacher to help
promote collaboration and student engagement
amang his peers and among students. In Phoenlx




SESIS
Tracy

Mary Jo

School Improvement
Liane

Barb

CSD, each teacher and student has a Google-
connected account (that many are unaware of).
This workshop served to promote the dynamic
use of a transformative, yet practical technology
platform that is being used in classrooms
worldwide.

Attended IMT Steering Committee Meeting

Fulton — co-presented Assistive Technology
Research Committee's final report

Hannibal — participated in District-Led DTSDE
Reviews in two schools

Pulaski — continued |EP support including training
Central Square — provided training to
paraprofessionals, Understanding Student
Behavior

Attended the Statewide ELA Workshop with Tim
Shanahan - prepared to share with our districts
and networks

Met with Mexico Admins to discuss The Leader In
Me work and next steps for training

Waorked with Sandy Creek Writing Committee as
part of cur angoing work to clarify the K-5 writing
Prograrm

Met with APW Elementary group to kick off The
Leader In Me Book Study —set up online space
for this in Schoology

Developed an online PD session for Central
Sguare High School to support teachers for their
March 17th PD day

Wet with Instructional Coaches — discussed Hard
Conversations, Made plans for extending to half
day sessions to further develop coaching skills
Co-facilitated Poverty Simulation in Fulton, and
co-presented Instructional Strategies workshop
on their PD Day

Facilitated & data meetings throughout the
month at Mexico Middle School

Participated in Social Studies conference in
collaboration with teachers across the state in
Syracuse

Attended SCON in Albany for updates on
currlculum and instruction




Suzanne

Arts and Ed
Wil

Attended DATAG in Albany for updates on data
collection and reporting

Facilitated a county-wide Social Studies teacher
network represented by 6 component districts
Collaborated with Peri in writing up the Earth
Science review report for Fulton H3

Presented to Literacy Network demonstrating the
connection of the new NGSS to literacy skills
Attended a presentation at the CNY Teacher
Center around promoting guestioning skills in the
classroom

Trained participants for the poverty simulation
that was held in Fulton — 17 participants
Facilitated a poverty simulation to over 100
individuals during Fulton's Staff development day
Facilitated a half-day workshop focused on
classropm strategies for engaging students from
rural poverty

Attended the NYS Council for Social Studies
annual conference in Albany

Held the final Grade Band {3 —5) Math Network
full-day workshop for Oswego County
Continued math in-service to migrant tutors
Attended the AMTRA conference in Rochester,
NY

Continued teacher coaching in OMS

Initiated planning stages for Fulton elementary
schools, Oswego elementary school in starting
math reviews as a computational component
Held the monthly Math Leader Network where
Mexico, Sandy Creek, Central Square, and Pulaski
expressed interest in starting and continuing the
implementation of math reviews in classrooms
Attended Teacher Center workshop on
Promoting Cognitive Rigor with Classroom
Cuestioning

Attended Commissioner Elia’s presentation in
Central Square and spoke on behalf of teachers in
my math networks

Participated and had a role in the poverty
simulation in Fulton/poverty workshop
Attended preliminary district level meeting in
Phoenix to assist with K-12 math audit




SLS

Marla a

Elaine ®

Sponsored, along with 8 other groups, including 5
School Library Systems, 2 Teacher Centersand 1
college, Sam Wineburg, author of Reading Like a
Histarian, at the Oncenter. This was an extremely
popular event with over 240 attendess.
Attended the Education Medla and Technology
Conference in Syracuse which focused on Media
Literacy and Mindcraft

Attended a workshop, with Eric Francis,
spansored by the Teacher Center on getting
students to ask good questions

Attended and presented at the New York State
Social Studies Conference in Albany

Throughout the month we worked on refining
and editing a grant for 520,000 that we hope to
recelve from the Library of Congress to train
teachers on how to use and teach from the gold
mine of resources located at the Library of
Congress.

Presented a full day of workshops at Hannibal
CSD on Streaming Media and Media Literacy
Taking a 6 week course from the Library of
Congress on how to use and present to teachers
the use of their resources

Presented "Text Sets" to Elem Literacy Network
Wisits to Fulton HS and Pulaski ES

Presented at Hannibal for their Superintendent's
conference day

CTE Construction Technology

Alex Barankovich, Eric Pierce & Justin
Woodmancy from Construction Tech volunteered
their time to participate in APW's Exploration
Might March 24 from 6-8

Field trip to the Empire State Carpenters
Apprenticeship Training Facility in Rochester, NY
Continued support for ARISE ramp program, BEL

SUNY Oswego Technology Education Tour

Attended the following programs: Auto Body,
Digital Media, Advanced Metal Manufacturing,
Outdoor Power and Construction Technology,
BEL

Culinary Arts




Guest Chef visitation from Mr. Steele and lohn

Gary

Presented at the Youth Summit to over 700 8th

grade Oswego County students, BEL

3/8/2016 Field Trip to Wegmans Super Store

Dewitt

3/16/2016 Advisory Board Critique; &Am vs. Pm

Buffet PBL Project

3/22/2016 Youth Summit- Hospitality-

Foodservice and Skills:

o Teamwork, Communication, Problem

Solving, Following Directions, Patience
and Perseverance.

Digital Media

Created the logo, brochure and poster designs for
the Youth Summit, BEL

Created Weston T. Hyde brochure, BEL

Attended 3D printer workshop

Produced Leadership Oswego brochure, BEL

Public Safety

In conjunction with SUNY Oswego University
Paolice conducted human/vehicular traffic control
at the Youth Summit, BEL

Provided human/vehicular traffic control at the
Training and Career Expo at CITI, BEL

Provided human/vehicular traffic control at the
PTECH presentation at CITi

CiTl Instructor and State Trooper, Mark Bender,
provided K-9 instruction at the Youth Summit
Provided guidance to students at the Youth
Summit, BEL

Marched in the 5t. Patrick's Day Parade

Mew Visions

Provided guidance to students at the Youth
Sumimit
PBL drug abuse project

Early Childhood Education

In the beginning stages, working in conjunction
with Children's Museum of Oswego (CMOQ) to
provide student opportunities, BEL

Held mock parent/teacher conferences, BEL

Guldance Counselors

Provided assistance with the Career Expo, Youth
Summit, both APW Career Fairs, BEL

Business Education Liaison (BEL)




e Presented CTE programs at the following:
Community Development Meeting, Workforce
Development Board Meeting, Greater Oswego —
Fulton Chamber of Commerce Executive
Committee, Monday Mile/Healthy Mile

e |f BEL is seen above assistance was provided to
the program

s Logan Scott (HERO) attended the CiTi Safety
Committee meeting as the student
representative from the Student Safety
Committee

Cosmetology

e Cosmetology, Graphic Arts, and Construction
programs are collaborating with Paula Annesi
from Bryant - presentation on resumes, cover
letters, and interviews

» Cosmetology students will again be participating
in the St. Baldrick's ehaving on April 10 at the
Lake Ontario Events and Conference Center

Kathy Finnerty -

Cayuga Community College Advantage Program
Status Report (Dual KEnrollment)
{As of March 17, 2016)

Spring 2016 Enrollment
Nutrition in Mursing Assistant {11th Graders) and Culinary
Arts (Second-Year Students)

2 Sectlons- BIOL 209 (3 Credits) AM-26

PM-21

Total- 47

Introduction to Networks In Computer Systems and
WNetworking- Cisco

1 Section-C5 225 (3 Credits)

AM-15

Computer Systems and Networking- A+ Computer Repair

1 Section Computer Literacy- C5 035 (1 Credits)
PM- 18

1 Section Microcomputer Maintenance- CS 080 (1
Credits) Pi- 18




Alternative Programs
Ron

1 Section Windows Operating Systems- C5 103 (1 Credits)
PM- 18

Total- 33

Fall 2015 Enrollment

Chemistry in Nursing Assistant- Taught to 12 Graders In
the Program

2 Sections- CHEM 101 {4 Credits)
AM- 13
PM- 20

Total- 33

Machine Tools 1- Advanced Metal Manufacturing
2 Sections-MMT101 {3 Credits)

AM- 16

PM-12

Total- 28

Photoshop- Digital Media

2 Sections-ART252 (3 Credits) Ab- 25
PiA- 15
Total- 40

Total Participating Students- 181

12th Annual Regional Awareness Program for Teen
Drivers held on March 30th. Partners included:
e Oswego County Stop DWI
o (Oswego County Sheriff's Department
s (Jswego City Police Department
e NYS Troopers
CiTi Driver Education Staff
ATET
o (swego County ABATE




Exceptional Education

Bridges to Success

The students from Bridges attended the Youth Awareness
Program at 5 Points Correctional Facility. The inmates
shared stories about the poor choices they made that
eventually led them to prison. They role played various
activities, ate the yummy prison food, and explored
different areas of the prison, The students left with a
deeper understanding that the choices they make now
will determine thelr future,

Bridges students had a motivational speaker come in
Derrick Falcetti {Former Alternative Education Student at
CiTl} 2 Rad Tech at the Nuclear Plant and boxing
instructor at the Oswego YMCA. He is a former boxer who
was stopped mid-career due to a spinal condition and
now is the Boxing Club instructor at the Y. He spoke
about importance of Education, positive life style and a
never give up attitude.

Kristen Paura also came in as @ guest speaker and talked
to the students about Healthy Relationships.

The students went on a fleld trip to a local nursing home
to play BINGO with the residents,

Project Explore

Maple syrup season is done, the students were able to
make 30 gallons, despite the weather and MUD.

CARE

Students in CARE program made a promotional video as
part of their PBL project.

APPS — March 2016

Classroom Presentations — 6

Referrals for Reproductive Health Care — 22
Referrals to School Base Health Center —11
Referrals to Guidance =7

Referrals to School Psychologist — 2

Other Referrals — 10

Referrals to Mental Heaith - 2

Pregnancy Tests—6

Pregnancies —0

One ta One Contacts — 152
Discussion/Peer Group Meetings — 22
5TD's—1

Pregnancies referred to program — 1




Jim




Center for Instruction, Technology and Innovation

= ®
Instructional Calendar 2016-2017 (Draft #1)

R i
Center for Instruction,
Technnlogy & Innovatlon
Yimer adicathan dhvhinatre=s

eptember 2014 October 2016 ovember 2016
S| M |Te | W|Th | F | § Se | M |[Tou | W|[Th| F | 3 Su M |Tu | W |Th| F | 3
el [E S I ! B 1| 2|3|4]|5
4+ [ 7 9 |10 5] 6 8 |||s|7]|8]9]0 12
21314151617 12[1a] 1415 13| 141516171819
1e|19]|20] 21| 22| 23] 24 192021 22|20 21|22 26
25| 26|27 28| 29 | 30 23|24 |25 26|27 | 28|29 27 |28 |29 | a0 _
Sept 5 - Labor day ) : anlxn Mov 1l - Veteransl’ !:]a',rﬂl-{::lieiiy
gz;t g - E;a:;l;zréﬁé;f:tahm Day S Deveinpment_ Diiy Mov 23-25 — Thanksgiving
Oct 10 - Columbus Day Holiday
February 2017
sulM|Tu|W|Th| F|Ss sulM|Tu|wW|Th| F | S
I 213 1|2 3|4

S|l&el7 187 |10]MN
12113 14[15]16|17]18

4|ls5]|é]7]8]9 w0
1| 1213 [ 14]15] 16|17

181920 |21 | 22|23 24 19 25
T Jan 2 - New Year's Day Observed Fob 2024 — Winter Recess
Dec 26-30 - Christmas Recess Jan 16 - Martin Luther King Day 4
Jan 27 - Staff Development Day
Jan 24-27 Regents Exam Days
April 2017 ay 20
Su|M|Tw | W |Th| F |5 Su| M |Tu | W|Th| F | 58 Su | M |To | W|Th| F | §
_ 1123 |4 _ ] &
Sl4|7 |81l 2]3|4| 85|67 |8 7| 8|92 [10[11[12]13
12|13 _lJ_i__ 151 14 18 glioln|i1z)i3 15 1411516 (171181220
17 20|21 | 22|23 | 24 | 25 14 22 21 | 22 | 23 27
26 23124125 | 28| 27| 28| 29 28 31
Mar 17 Staff Development Day 30 May 1-5 Math Test Admin
- LEGEND
~ School Day Tally
Sept | 21 Feb | 15
Oct | 20 Mar | 22
Nov | 1B Apr | 14
Dec | 17 | | May | 22
Jan | 20 Jun | 17
%] 1 |9
June 5 Sclence Written Admin Total days = 186

Opening/Last Day of School

June 1 & 13-22 Regents Exams
June 23 — Last Day of School/Rating
Day

In the event that all five emergency (snow) days are used, make up days would be made up on the first avallable
recess period (ie: February/April break week). CiTi employees who follow their component district’s calendar are
expected to also follow their calendar in the event that the district is over the number of emergency days allowed,



Policy notes and corrections.

2000 Series of Policy;

2110 Paragraph 3 &5 Mame correction "CiTi BOCES”
2110 Pg 2 Paragraph 5 Mame correction "CiTi BOCES”
2111 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2120 Paragraph 1, multiple Mame correction "CiTi BOCES”
2130 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
2210 Paragraph 1 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
2221 Paragraph 1 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
2230 Paragraph 1 &5 Mame correction "CiTi BOCES”
2240 Paragraph 1 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
2310 Paragraph 5 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
2240 Paragraph 1 Mame correction "CiTi BOCES”
2310 Paragraph 5 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
2420 Pg 2 Paragraph 2 & 3 Name correction "CiTi BOCES”
2420 Pg 4 Last Paragraph Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”

3000 Series of Policy;

3112 Paragraph 2 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
If possible can we include an Organizational Chart with current names of administrators.
3112 Paragraph 3 end of first sentence should read NYS Commissioner of

Education, not Commissioner of New Yorle State.

4000 Series of Policy;

4120 Paragraphs 2,3,5,6 MName correction "CiTi BOCES”
4120 Pg 2 Paragraphs 2 & 3 Mame correction "CiTi BOCES"
4130 Paragraph 1 MName carreclion "CiTi BOCES"
4130 BUDGET TRANSFER Paragraph 1 second sentence “Any such budget adjustment

individually in excess of Fifty thousand dollars, $50,000.00 shall be “Approved by the BOCES Beard” and
be specifically noted in the regular budget status report provided in its monthly finance package.
[Waording in blue Is new  text added.

4210 Paragraphs 1 & 4 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
4210 Pg 2 Paragraph 1 &4 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
4210 Pg 3 Paragraph 3 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”

4210 Pg 4 Paragraphs 3,6,7 Mame correction “CiTI BOCES”

4310 Paragraph 6 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
4330 Paragraph 1, 1d,1f,1g Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
4330 Pg2 Paragraph 3 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES"

4340 Paragraph 3,5,5h, 5d Mame correction “CiTi BOCES"




Policy notes and corrections.

4411 Paragraph 1, A3 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
4412 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”
4473 Paragraph 4b Mame correction "CiTi BOCES”
4484 Paragraph 6 Name correction "CiTi BOCES”
4510 Paragraph 3 Name correction "CiTi BOCES”
4513 Paragraph 1 & 2 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4514 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4522 Paragraph 1 MName correction “CiTi BOCES”
4530 Paragraph 1 Name correction “CiTi BOCES”
4542 Paragraph 1 Mame correction "CiTi BOCES”
4550 Paragraphs 2,3,6 Mame correction “CiTi BOCES"
4550 Pg2 Paragraph 2 Name correction “CiTi BOCES"”
4571 Paragraph 1, B, last Mame correction “CiTI BOCES"”
4571 Pg2 a.b. last Mame correction “CiTi BOCES”

4571 Pgd all Mame correction "CiTi BOCES”




@

CONTENTS

Adminisiration
Oswego County BOCES NUMBER
ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL
1.1 Administrative Personnel
T3] District Sopetintendent ol s 3111
1.1.2 Administrative and Supervisory Personnel ... 3112
1.2  Evaluation of the District Superintendent and Other Administralive Staff............. 3120
1.3 l'enure Areas for Administrators and Program Stall Specialists .....ccovvcciiniiiicnnns 3130

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS

2.1  Administrative Organization and Operation ... 3210
2.2, Chief School Officers' Couneil




-

POLICY

2010

Administration

3111 \

SUBJECT: DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

The District Superintendent shall act as the executive officer of the Board, possess the powers
and discharge the duties defined in Education Law and be responsible for executing all policics,

decisions and orders of the Board.

The District Superintendent shall report to the Board upon the operation of (he policies adopted
by the Board and may present for consideration such changes and amendments belicved to be
desirable or necessary. In the absence of a Board Policy, the District Superintendent shall have the

power to take administrative action.

The general administration of all programs shall be under the District Superintendent's direction
and supervision. The District Superintendent or designee shall attend all meetings ol the Board and
shall act in an advisory capacity on all matters. 1n all emergency siluations not specifically designated
herein, the District Superintendent shall have the power Lo acl in accordance with the best judgment, In
the absence of the District Superintendent, the Assistant Supcrintendent for Pupil Services, the
Dircetor of ITuman Resources, the Dircetor of Security, the Assistanl Superintendent for
Administrative Services, in that order, shall assume full responsibility for administrative decisions.

Adopted: 5/12/10




r

2010 3112

POLICY —

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE AND SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL

The Board of Cooperative Educational Scrviccs has the responsibilily lor the employment of
administrative and supervisory personnel in the BOCES. No such person shall be employed unless
recommended by the District Superintendent.

Administrative and supervisory personnel shall be considered lo be those employces officially
designated by the Oswego County Board of Cooperative FEdueational Services action as responsible
for administrative and supervisory tasks required to carry out Board of Cooperative Educational
Services policy, programs, decisions and actions.

These employees shall meet all certilication and/or Civil Service requirements, as outlined in
New York State Fducation Law, thc New York State Civil Service Law, and the Rules and
Regulations promulgated by the Commissioner of New York Statc. The administrative and
supervisory personnel shall be obligated (o meet these requircments at the time of employment or be
cligible to meet these requirements at the time of employment.

The obligations, duties and responsibilities of all administrative and supervisory personnel shall
be set forth in a job description for cach position as authorized by the Board, upon the
recommendation of the District Superintendent.

Terms of Employment for Administrative/Supervisory Personnel

All administrative/supervisory personnel, with the exception of the District Superintendent, will
be appointed to their positions for a probationary peried of three (3) years or il a Civil Serviee
employee for a period of 26 weeks. Administrative/supervisory personnel will be placed on tenure at
the completion of their probationary period, il their performance is deemed satisfactory by their
immediate supcrior, the District Superiniendent, and the Board of Cooperative Educational Services.
The DBoard of Cooperative Educational Services, the District Superintendent and all
administrative/supervisory personnel are obligated to adhere (o the New York State Education Taw
and all Rules and Regulations of the Commissioner in matters relating to probationary and tenure
appointments.

Education Law Scctions 2204, 2212, 3006, 3007, 3008, 3009, 3010, 3014, 3031, 3019-a and 3020-a
Civil Service Law Sections 35(g), 50-59 and 60-63

Adopted: 5/12/10




AHINES
WAL

B e Tuna e s

{E|- s anaziy Eoauy

ARAD By By

AT wuTIsEEY S0

ok iy il sy

cailinid) ARSI
R ]
Ry s il e e 2 U | usEny

Ampan Aajes

o3 Aang
JEBU| e Aayeg

15(dA  anjuag
Japamdinca widh

e uposey

(] Fjumyzaja dauedaiujngy
K, FAUCUTE

| dancey, |l
WERLIENG FEAH

WAL A0y SUATER
Bpuratun ' mBapmg o adng

ety auuy ey
SR L LW

puBCIrey o)) = EmIDg
O LS 40 NG 155y

| Uejmanpy Bafmangy jo 300

151941 Jojuag
EpEg LG
|ECrias 3oy
Sddy

ORI P 428
HEN
|edmugg

dudes woy

1580 T sy
ks IBIG| B ujpny, gy
P ARSI TURI| | 3Ny UBg

LIRSS AY|ENTD 0045 UL =0|Y200] cleg

HEAL

Wi ojung

uatn U=ty 310

UEE|RT) SAEL IR Al
WELTAN SuEEy |

Ui B
[edpupad (313 wo|rEanpg [mjuyza) § Sey

orfatsy

weld)

T HMEA G

e SUanedrIng ey
AL UL
URIEnpg I npse §e o

UBRENE IFPY

15} sy SupIROY Tj4R
A1 apydns

oudjueg noen

MEh]

Joaeiedi Adug men

I eTy ERAIDG JERd LS
(Tl suepuy e N

SR W eqag
[Ludbe [TVl T M TR H
*UU PRy BrRpGReT ey

TURLIPY LIS MY N
L TR EETR = T T

Fupuby danay
g pur Aoy
9 GRHR | AAASEEY

safold |0pads Pul Ha
oy SN 3 P

3pdL souag

wF|epans AW aanT 10Ty
R 450

w=|enads poayprn A
15]]y 3 R ALP LN
PETEA0E WRasaa my

ming ney = wapeanpy
Ry g0 1042

E|aeusg fpaye ) ey UERjap Ley
('pajepads| 5535 IO M) Akt
P e I iA wires iy
P ko ey 1YY ATaEy Hogra e L1
[LIFE=RT AT E- T S [ A8 URIEH UYC] = I0QRU|PI0 3 WNRauIn s
('pamfzods] BE3s aey aliew; U 15 = T NS - s e
dimzasg ey |oolpg pocy; aujof sndwes cajka — Aa)jTA ] BRDL — Josasdng
B aFTEr] S|aURE 25|30, s a)f
LAY, I0AAND Mo|ng uaiey umImEnRg o josopag
maaidepirag Heg Dk
RER R TR TR T yhg haoeig
SHOLYNI G003 551 i
JE G MEn
UBUERLIS T praig B
— ¥R e STy WpnLg 40 (EEU
U DG | kg U ey

ey My

= UDpIaruas Jog Jdng sy

uanesog eucday Ay Uy [

s
YLEYS Y |BULDEIR
102565 psT) = LG

L g ey
= puuosiag Jog e ey _

JRINEETL
paBer) dandig

G Bl

Inaiiem | paecg

] s
AT RITGE
PpeL saydogsyy
= SAIC {6 R BAINSENT JB1Y T
P JUIRUBULN 13
SPANRG | DL O I

anyRdan o pusiy

H-5THE — LHVHD TYNOILYANYDE0 — NOILYAONNI B ASCIONHDIL ‘NOULDNY SN 104 431N33



-

2010 3120

POLICY

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF TIIE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT AND OTHER
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
Distriet Superintendent
‘The Board shall conduet an annual evaluation of the performance of the District Superintendent,
using procedures agreed to by the District Superintendent and the Board. Such procedures shall be
filed in the Office of the District Superintendent, and be available for review by any individual no later
than Scptember 10 of each year.

This evaluation shall be completed on or before the regular monthly meeting of the Board in
Junc cach year. The evaluation report shall be maintained as a confidential document.

The District Superintendent shall be granted the opportunity to respond to the evaluation,
Other Administrative Staff

All other administrative personncl shall be evalualed by the District Superintendent, Assistant
Superintendent or other administrator to whom Lhey report.

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 100.2(0)(2)

Adopted: 5/12/10




/

2010 3130

POLICY

SUBJECT: TENURE AREAS FOR ADMINISTRATORS AND PROGRAM STAFT
SPECIALISTS

In accordance with the most current guidelines provided by the decisions of the Commissioner off
Education and the courts of the State of New York, the Board of Education hereby cstablishes the
tenure arcas listed below for all administrators and stafl” specialists currently employed and those
administrators and stall specialists who may be so appointed in the future:

a)  Administrators:

Assistant Superintendent for Pupil Services

Assistant Superintendent for Instructional Support

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Scrvices

Director of Human Resources

Dircetor of Special Bducation

Director of Career and Technical Education and Alternative Education
Divector of Adult Education and Workforce Development

Assistant Director of Special Education

Supervisors of Special Education

PO TV NN Rk e

b)  Program Specialists:

Migrant Education Coordinator

SESIS Training Specialist/Coordinator
SESIS Training Speciahist

Distance Learning Coordinator

Staff Development Coordinator
Arts-in-Iiducation Coordinator

Oswego Counly Teacher Center Coordinator
School Library System Coordinator

Model Schools Coordinator

Itinerant Computer Education Coordinator

D90 M TV L R L 1

=

Adopted: 5/12/10




P

POLICY

2010 3210
lof2

Administration

SUBIECT: ADMINISTRATIVE ORGANIZATION AND OPERATION

The basic principles of Administrative Organization and Operation as illustrated in the
accompanying Organizational Chart are:

2)

b)

c)

d)

The Board of Cooperative Educational Services shall formulate and lepislate educational

policy.

Adminisirative regulations shall be developed by the District Superintendent or designee in

cooperation with affected and/or interested staff members or lay persons.

The Central OfTice stalf shall provide overall lcadership and assistance in planning and

tescarch.

Areas ol responsibility lor each individual shall be clearly defined.

There shall be full opportunity for complete freedom of communication among all levels in

the BOCES stall,

(Continued)




3210
2 of2

Angigayy Jaysen ], aymnsgns -
| ALY -
IO MDUSFRUR] SPI023y -
[AUUMOSIZ] -
SOIURITEN] JBIL) -
SUDIIENDEaN] -
FuppnadasFor g -
spauRg safopdoy -
SUILELTy
Aufrgesicy pue vonesuadurasy -
UReIneasy -

5801425 DOTELDdSURI T, -

VA ILSIRIRA] Y50 puse @y -
SUATEY 21[qn ] ~

UL -

SSUBUSUIR Ut suonzsd -

IS0 -

Supenuolsy pue usmdopandg YISO -
Tuiseyaing saneiadoos -

STOLAUN] DL S5aULEny -

LZoqounay, -
Furuue) g 2rdsieng -

1t raeds wewaaoadw] [ooyas
unneanpg feosds (1S sen) 51538 -
urmsils ARG [0ayag -
uamofaan] TS PUR jusaacdio] (oo -
Goareasyy pom BUe) ] -
IDUST AAYIea | AUnoTy 0Bans) -
SHERAT AWD0 -
S[OOYDE [2POIY -
SONTAIDE TR =
FUILIES"] ADUE}SI] -
Oarieanpy ul g1y -

Aomray aor[dqIo A -
uoyEdaig ax0110 8 -
SUMEIF0L] [00UIS IAULmE -
Sa0AJDG T3P -
SumFosg 93y |Doyos -
S201AJ35 PRTR[Y -
WSO [G0ISaL] -
S3ATALIE RIS -
uoEInpy [erads -
uaEanp TUEIE -
S2HAIDG TUTISLTI] -
IBUIRIO0} [G0YD5 SWOE] -
susnednasgy eIy -
ddao -
UERIG Wand -
UOTIEIN P I3ALI -
QEuaALg Aounugag
JUSISROPY PRSEE ANUNUILO. -
USHESDPT [ERUY3a ], PUE J29J80) -
SLURISOL ] Sy -
SARE 5[V -
uonEANp NPy -
[Tt |
uenuRAs ] Aoumudal 1aosopy -

SADUNOSTY NYINAH STDIANES FALLVALSININGY SIWVIDOW DIDTLVILS SHDIAMAS TdNd
40 O ONY SHOIAYAS LAOdNS TV NOLLOMILSKI M0
HOLDAHIC INTANTLNMALNS LNV LSISSY $0d INTONALNTITANS LNV LSISSY LNAANALNTAANS LNV LSISSY
_ _ _ _
HHU ISV HIL HO.LICUIY
TIvOT ALNdId SINTY IO TYNEHELINI
_
MAUNSVIUL @YY od HHETD T 0a SH204 40 FDAI0 HALLODEXT J41HD
aNy -
LANHONIINIAL0E LOTELLSIO =
=l
SHDIAYHEE TVNOLLYINOE - =
: NOLLYONA 40 INOISSININOD 5
HALLVAH4000 40 dVod 40 21440 SAN m
a
LAVHDI TVNOILVZINYIH0 ..m

SH204d ALNNOD ODHMSO



P

2010 3220

POLICY

SUBJECT: CIIEF SCHOOL OFFICERS' COUNCIL

The District Superintendent may establish a Chief School Officers' Council to provide a means
for appropriate and necessary communication to occur between and among the BOCES and the
component school distriets.

This council may be used to ascertain needs of school districts, discuss proposals for meeting
such needs, provide information concerning legal requirements of school districts and other topics
deemed appropriate by the Districl Superintendent.

It is the intent of this council to maintain and develop closc cooperation among and belween
component school districts and to [acilitate the communication process within the BOCES area.

Membership in the Chicf School Officers' Council is limited to the officially appointed Chief
School Administrators of the component school districts who shall meet at such times and places as
designated by the District Superintendent.

Other personncl of the component school districts and BOCES may be requested to attend

regulatly or at specific meetings by the District Superintendent lo [acilitatc the matters under
consideration.

Adopted; 5/12/10




~

CONTENTS

Mon-Instructional/Business

»

Operations
Oswego County BOCES NUMBER
BUDGET
1.1 Budget Planning and Preparation ... i 4110
1,2 Budget Development and Adoption ... i 4120
1.3 Adminishiation of BUtdfeL......... e isesssiisnssiioiisinssssasinssnsnssissasiiassssisdisolsss soaiziies 4130
INCOME FUNDS
2] ITVVERSEEIRIE BPDTOY oicisiivnis sosescsmsissn ot b R im s s s e n sk S ST AR R A e as S 4210
2.2 State and Federal Ut e i osisissspnim sy mssmmass 4220
2.3 Acceptance of Gifts, Grants and Bequests to BOCES ..o 4230
PURCIIASING
F.1  PUICHASINE ...ovverrsssresssrmnmsmemsmenssssessaresbassssibassssesiasssnsnnsanams st sussssnsnsstanedadtibsvasssnassssnsbnnss 4310
3.2 BOCES Personal Property Accountability and Disposal ... 4320
3.3 Use of Crodit Cards .....iveieimscasemessmssestssssssiesssssssssssressssssssssssssasasarassssssgsns stansnsaes 4330
34 Hscof Coll PHONES ..vcomesoommmmopessmnmstnasnmissspisismanssnnasas snyamerousns mssgssspisnssansassanasssss 4340
FISCAL ACCOUNTING
4.1 Expenditurcs
4.1.1 Meal and Relreshment Expenses Dhuring Mectings .......ccocvvviiiinmiermes 4411
4:1.2. Leasing of Instructionnl Matertalsaaiiuinnnaiinianinmatibg 4412
8. TEVBHLOBIER ..o rreronmnrmnsserifabinis iEbsse s SN T RN N T e S TS 4430
4,31 Accounting 0f FIRed ASSCLS...........cccssiaisisissssisnssiveesonionssdsssassssrsrassasabpssassians 4431
432 FIxed ASSI8....cciecccermrssnssesvassnsniserrassassasssanssssssnsassnsessss s s bRst st nisssassassnssiacnsnsnn 4432
4.5 Cash in School Buildings and Petly Cash 1unds ..o 4450
46 Exiraclassioom ACHVIL: FUHE .. ..o mmmsmsnanmmmsmoesssmsssmeiimemepersassrospissspeess 4460
4.7 Revenues - Establishmicnt of FEES .......oumisiersmressassnmnsasansssosssnssinansisstssinnsinspassnsnnrares 4470
472 Revenucs from Component School DIStricts .......vvmmmrmimmmmnres 4472
4,73 Special Projects Contracts ... ot esissssisss e 4473
4718 Boonerve PG i o mebok rssa i siss o G i s SRR 053 4474
48 Finmncial Aceountability .o s i i i s s 4480
4.8.1  Whistte-Blower POHCY w itk sasias 4481
480 AR oI Re . s i R AT e T R R 4482
483 Internal Audit FUNCHION ... .ovesiavsssassssciicininsicosisissisnisrarions vsssisanssnssassiasiiiais 4483
484 Fiscal Accounting and REPOIING .......ooccevrrisimiinssssmeseiasssssissseressssssasssssssions 4484
48.5 Medicaid Compliance Program POHCY .. rimessmsssiaressssns e ssshsnsesssins 4485




s

CONTENTS

2013 4000

Non-Instructional/Business

~

Operalions
Oswego County BOCES NUMBER
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS
S:]  Eacilities Planming i i i il s e Sl i it 4510
5.1.1 Facilitics: Inspection, Operation and Malntenance ..o 4511
51,2 Healoasting Existing Buildings. .. i i 4512
513  Retital O FACIHUES. ... e sseermmrnssmsst sovepinsn ssosssiinsinssrosudosnansssasnoessstigh fbon soahiasss 4513
5.1.4 Havard Communication Sandard.....coeeeeeesmrreesssssrrrsrsssississssnssssssasssseassss 4514
5.1.5 Pest Management and Pesticidc USC ..o s 4515
5.2 ‘l'ransportation
522  Ownad or Loascd VERICIES . .o irsmsmsmmmsssmmsssissssssspmrtsssimsssmanapacess 4522
52.3 Druog and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers and Other
Safety-Sensilive EMPIOYCES ........ciiiimmuisimmmmmaiionmrtsnamsnansiss sopssinssspaivess 4523
524 QOccasional School Bus DEIVELS i wiiismisiimsmisinmiisosivssrissrses 4524
5.3 TInsuranceand Employee Bonds i iiiimiisisimmssiibsssisssisioissi 4530
5.4 Safety/Sceurity
5.4.1 Tluman Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Related [lnesses ....ooiiiiiinnnns 4541
5.4.2 Comprehensive Emergency Management Planning......veeiis, 4542
543 DommuniCADIE DSBS, - eccneserransrsessrorns 118 bs8s i asassamons B5HsSOA 01 FoR a8 1 4RNYS 4543
5.4.4 Cardiac Automated Lxternal Defibrillators (ALDs) in Public
Seho0O] FACILTIES .ovvveeriirierisssieee e sasss s s s s s st an e s s sn s s nnnsnenas 4544
5.5 Brokinp/ TODBCED TISE. c.iwimssisismssssmsemmomsmpsings sssmmss ranstivstrpmss s saaps ooy svisaspupan 4550
5.6 Exposure Conirol PrOBIAM ... immmiisssnmsisissnimmssssssnmsmsmsmmsisspssasssmsigeypmmssnses 4560
5.7 Records ManaBeinCnl ..o tsisisisiarisisissio st s snssrsessorasasss g ss s sssssasssrsssonns 4570
5.7.1 Information Securily Breach and Notification .......vemmmmnsinsnnncinsiaennns 4571

5.7.2 Disposal of Consumer Report Information and Records ..o 4572




/ 2010 4110
P O I_ I C Y MNMon-siructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: BUDGET PLANNING AND PREPARATION

In order to provide [or a comprehensive and accurate budget, the Board and administrative stafl
shall prepare the budget in a systcmatic manner, The Board shall be informed of the entire budgetary
process, so that their input can be provided where needed. Iurthermore, this involvement shall ensure
that the Board is well informed of the budget.

Education Law Scetion 1930(2-a) and (4)(b)

NOTE:  Refer also to Policy #4120 -- Budget Development and Adoeption

Adopted: 5/12/10




/

2010 4120

POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

\

SUBJECT: BUDGET DEVELOPMENT AND ADOPTION

Planning for the annual budgct shall cnable the BOCES lo ellectively inform component districts
of their estimated costs in a timely manner, enabling them to mcet any deadlines by the Statc
Fducation Department, as well as any sel lorth by law or regulation,

Authorization of the budgetary commitment of a component school district to participate in
programs and scrvices provided by Oswego County BOCES rests with the component school board
and is cxecuted by the Superintendent or designee of the School District, A preliminary service request
is due not later than December 31 of each year, with the final request due on or before May 1, in
accordance with Scetion 1950 of Education Law.

The Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services shall prepare tentative budgets
for its administrative, capital and program cosls as dclincated in accordance with law and/or
regulation. All tentative budgets will be formally presented to the component districts at the Annual
Mecting held on or before April 15,

The Board must attach (o the administrative budget a delailed statement of the total
compensation to be paid to the District Superintendent, delineating the salary, annualized cost of
benefits and any in-kind or other form of remuneration to be paid. In addition, if available, the Board
must attach to the proposed administrative budget a BOCES report card as enumcrated in law and
rcgulation.

The tentative budgets and attachments shall be provided to each component school board at least
ten (10) days prior to the Annual Mecting. The board of each component school district shall adopl a
public resolution approving or disapproving such lentative administrative budget at a regular or special
meeling held on thc same date designated for election of members of the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Liducational Services. Each component board is entitled (o one (1) vote on the proposed
administrative budget, Approval of the tentative administrative budget requires the approval of a
majorily of the total number of component school boards. If a majority of the compoenents turns down
the administrative budget or il there is a tic vote, the Cooperalive Board will adopt and prepare a
contingency administrative budget which may not exceed the previous year's administrative budget
excepl lor increases to supplemental retirement allowances. If the majority of component districts
approve the tentative administrative budget, the Cooperative Board may adopt thc administrative
budget without modilication.

While the BOCES capital and program budgcts are presented to the component districts for their
review, the adoption of those budgets is the sale responsibility of the Oswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Scrvices. The law requires the Board to adopt its final administralive, capital
and program budgets by May 15.

(Continued)



2010 4120

POLICY
Mon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: BUDGET DEVELOPMENT AND ADOPTION (Cont'd.)

After this date, rcquests for changes in the district's level of participation, either increases or
decreases, shall be made in wriling by (he component school Superintendenl to the District
Superintendent or designee,

Requests from component school districts for services not available from Oswego County
BOCES must be made in wriling to the District Superintendent or designee who may authorize the
issuance of & cross contract with another BOCES.

If it is determined by (he District Superintendent or designee that the requested scrvice is one

Oswepo County BOCES offers or can deliver, the cross-contract will not be authorized and the
services will be provided by Oswego County BOCES.

Fducation Law Section 1950(2-a) and (4)(h)
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Scetion 170.3

NOTL:  Refer also to Policy #4110 -- Budget Planning and Preparation

Adopted: 5/12/10




/

2010 4130
PO I_ I C Y MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

~

SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATION OF BUDGET

The District Superintendent is responsible to the Oswego County Board of Cooperalive
Liducational Serviecs for the adminisiration of the budget.

a)

b)

d)

The District Superintendent/designee  shall acquaint Program  Administrators  and
Coordinators with the linal provisions of their program budgels and guide them in planning
to operate efliciently and economically within these provisions. Function and object
appropriations for line items shall be determined by July 1 of the liscal ycar based on the
May 15 previously adopted budget. All changes and transfers shall be properly recorded in
the interim belween May 15 and July 1.

Under the District Superintendent's direclion, the Business Office shall maintain such
records of accounting control as are required by the New York State Uniform System of
Accounts, the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, and such other procedures as are
deemed necessary, and shall work with the various administrative units to monitor the
status of their individual budgets, on a service and object basis. The Business Olfice shall
bring to the allention of the adminisirative units and the District Superintendent significant
deviations from original requests.

Supcrintendent for Administrative Services, Program Administrators and Coordinators,
through the Assistant are responsiblc to the District Superintendent for the operation of
their units within budgetary limits.

The District Superintendent shall require the Assistant Superintendent for Administrative
Services to render & summary report by program or major function, at least quarterly,
within the Regulations of the Commissioner of Lducation,

Budget Transfers

The District Superintendent, in compliance with the Commissioner's Regulations, shall be
authorized to approve any transfer of funds between/within budget functions and internal fund
transfers. Any such budget adjustments individually in excess of fifly thousand dollars ($50,000) shall
be specilically noted in the regular Budget Status Reports provided to the Board in its monthly finance

package.

The District Superintendent or designee is authorized to receive and appropriate unanticipated or
unbudgeted revenue to the appropriate budget function, to create codcs, if necessary, and to adjust the
budget if anticipated rcvenue is unrealized. However, budget increases in the Administrative Budget
which result in the bottom line budget total being greater than the amount initially adopted and the
prior year's outstanding encumbrances will be approved only (hrough Board resolution.

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 170.2
Adopted: 5/12/10




p

2010 4210

POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: INVESTMENT POLICY

Scope

This investment policy applies to all Oswego County BOCES ("BOCES") moneys and other
financial resources available to BOCES for investment on its own behalf or on behall’ of any other
enlily or individual (the "Funds").

Objectives
‘The primary objectives of this policy are as lollows:

a)  To conform with all applicable federal, state and other legal requirements (legality);
b) ‘l'o adequalely salegnard all deposits and investments (safety);

¢}  To provide sufficicnt liquidity to meet all operating requirements (liquidity); and

d) To obtain a competitive rale of return (yield).

Delegation of Authority

That officer of BOCES who has responsibilily for BOCLS Funds (currently the Treasurer and
the Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services) and/or designee shall be responsible [or the
implementation and administration of this Policy and shall establish written compliance procedures in
accordance with the provisions of Scection 39 of the General Municipal Taw. The primary
responsibility of the Assistant Superintendent [or Administrative Services is not diminished or relieved
by the act of delegating authority to a designee.

Prudence

All participants in the investment process shall seek (o act responsibly as custodians of the public
trust and shall avoid any (ransaction that might impair public confidence in the Oswego County
BOCES to govern effectively.

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which
persons of prudence discretion and intelligence excrcise in the management of their own allairs, not
for speculation, but for investment, considering the safety of the principal as well as the probable
mcome to be derived.

All participants involved in the investment process shall refrain from personal business activity

thal could conflict with proper execution of the investment prograni, or which could impair their
ability to make impartial investment decisions,

(Continued)




P

2010 4210

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Busincss
Operations

-

SUBJECT: INVESTMENT POLICY (Cont'd.)

Diversification

It is the policy of the Oswego County BOCES to diversily its deposits and investments by
financial institutions, by maturity scheduling and by investment instrument if it is deemed beneficial to
do so.

Internal Controls

The Treasurer and Assistant Superinlendent for Administrative Services shall be responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure lo provide assurance that BOCES deposits
and investments are reasonably safcouarded against loss, and that transactions are properly authorized,
exceuted and recorded,

Designation of Depositarics

The BOCES Board shall by resolution designate one (1) or more commercial banks and/or trust
companies (as defined in General Municipal Law Section 10) (a "Bank") for the deposit, in the name
of BOCLS. of BOCES Funds, the disposition of which is not otherwise provided for by law, in
accordance with General Municipal T.aw Section 10, applicable law and this Policy.

Collateralizing of Deposits

Tn accordance with the provisions of General Municipal Law, Section 10, all deposits of Oswego
County BOCES, including certificates of deposil and special time deposils, in cxeess of the amount
insurcd under the provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act shall be sceured:

a) By a pledge ol "eligible securities" with an aggregate "market valuc" as provided by
General Municipal Law Section 10, cqual to or one hundred three percent (103%) the
aggregatc amount of deposits from the categories designated in Appendix A to the policy.

b) By an eligible "irrevocable letter of eredit" issued by a qualified bank other thun the bank
with the deposits in favor of the government for a term not to cxceed ninety (90) days with
an aggregate value equal to one hundred three percent (103%) of the aggregate amount of
deposits and the agreed upon interest, if any. A qualified bank is onc whose commercial
paper and other unsecured short-term debt obligations are rated in one (1) of the three (3)
highest rating categorics by at least one (1) nationally recognized statistical rating
organization or by a bank that is in compliance with applicable [ederal minimum risk-based
capital requirements.

(Continued)




-

2010 4210

POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business

Operations

N

SUBJECT: INVESTMENT POLICY (Cont'd.)

¢) DBy an eligible surely bond payable to the government for an amount al least equal to one
hundred three percent (103%) of the aggregate amount ol deposils and the agreed upon
intercst, if any, executed by an insurance company authorized to do business in New York
State, whose claims - paying ability is rated in the highest rating category by at least two
(2) nationally recognized statistical rating organizations.

Safekeeping and Collateralization

Fligible securitics uscd for collateralizing deposits shall be held by the depositary and/or a thid
party bank or trust company subject to security and custodial agreements.

The security agrecment shall provide that eligible securities are being pledged to secure local
government deposits together with agreed upon interest, if any, and any costs or expenses arising out
of the collection of such deposits upon default. It shall also provide the conditions under which the
securities may be sold, presented for payment, substituled or released and the events which will enable
the local government to exercise its rights against the pledged sceuritics. In the event that the securilies
arc not registered or inscribed in the name of the local government, such securities shall be delivercd
in 4 form suitable for transfer or with an assignment in blank (o the Oswego County BOCLS or its
cusiodial bank.

The custodial agreement shall provide that securities held by the bank or (rust company, or agent
ol and custodial for, the local povernment, will be kepl separate and apart from the general assets of’
the custodial bank or trust company and will not, in any circumstances, be commingled with or
become part of the backing for any other deposit or other liabilities, The agreement should also
describe that the custodian shall confirm the receipl, substitution or rcleasc of the securities. The
agreement shall provide for the frequency or revaluation of cligible securities and for the substilution
of securities when a c¢hange in the rating of a sceurity may cause ineligibility, Such agreement shall
include all provisions necessary to provide the local government a perfeeted interest in the securities.

Permitted Investments

Monies not required for immediate expendilure may be invested for terms not to exceed BOCES
projected cash flow needs in the [ollowing types of investments:

a)  Speeial fime deposit accounts;
b)  Cerlificates of deposit;

¢)  Obligations of the United States of America;

(Continued)



2010 4210

POLICY
MNon-Instroctional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: INVESTMENT POLICY (Cont'd.)

d)  Obligations guaranteed by agencics of the United States of America where the payment of
principal and interest are puaranteed by the United Stales ol America;

e)  Obligations of the State of New York;

f)  Obligations issued pursuant to LFT, Sections 24.00 or 25.00 (with approval of the State
Comptroller) by any municipality, school district or district corporation other than the
Oswego Counly BOCES;

2)  Obligations of public authorities, public housing authorities, urban renewal agencies and
industrial development agencics where the general State statutes governing such entitics or
whose specific cnabling legislation authorizes such invesiments;

h)  Certificates ol Participation (COP's) issucd pursuant to GML Section 109-b;

i)  Obligations of this local government, bul only with any monies in a reserve fund
established pursuant to GML Sections 6-c, 6d, 6-¢, 6-g, 6-h, 6], 6-k, 6-1, 6-m, or 6-n.

All investment obligations shall be payable or redeemable at the option of the Oswego County
BOCES within such times as the proceeds will be nceded to meet expenditures for purposes lor which
the monies were provided and, in the casc of obligations purchased with the proceeds of bonds or
notes, shall be payable or redeemable at the option of the Oswego County BOCLES within two (2)
years of the date of purchase.

Authorized Financial Institutions and Dealers

The Oswego County BOCES shall maintain a list of financial institutions and dealers approved
for investment purposcs. All financial institutions with which the local government conducts business
must be credit worthy. Banks shall provide their most recent Consolidated Report of Condition (Call
Report) at the request of (he Oswego County BOCLS. Sccurity dealers not afliliated with a bank shall
be required to be classificd as reporting dealers affiliated with the New York Federal Reserve Bank, as
primary dealers.

Purchase of Invesimenis

The Treasurer and the Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services or designee is
authorized (o contract for the purchase of investinents:

(Continued)




-

2010 4210

POLICY
MWon-Instructional/Busincss

Operations

SUBJECT: INVESTMENT POLICY (Cont'd,)

a)
b)

c)

Directly, including through a repurchase agreement, from an authorized trading partner.

By parlicipation in a coopecrative investment program with another authorized
governmental entity pursuant to Article 5G ol the General Municipal Law where such
program meets all the requirements set forth in the Office of the State Comptroller Opinion
Number 88-46, and the specific program has been authorized by the governing board.

By utilizing an ongoing investmenl program with an authorized trading partner pursuant lo
a contract authorized by the governing board.

All purchased obligations, unless registered or inscribed in the name of the local government,
shall be purchased (hrough, delivered to and held in the custody of a bank or trust company. Such
obligations shall be purchased, sold or presented for redemplion or payment by such bank or trust
company only in accordance with prior wrillen authorization from the officer authorized to make the
investment. All such transactions shall be confirmed in writing to the Oswego County BOCES by the
bank or (rust company. Any obligation held in the custody of a bank or trust company shall be held
pursuant to a written custodial agreement as described in General Municipal Law, Section 10,

Repurchase Agreements

Repurchase agreements are authorived subject to the following restrictions:

)

b)

¢)

d)

All repurchase agreements must be entered inlo subject to a Master Repurchase
Agreement.

Trading partners arc limited to banks or trust companies authorized to do business in New
York State and primary reporting dealers.

Obligations shall be limited to obligations of the Uniled States of America and obligations
guaranteed by agencies of the United States of America.

Mo substitution of sceuritics will be allowed.

The custodian shall be a party other than the trading partner.

(Continued)




/ 2010 4210
POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: INVESTMENT POLICY (Cont'd.)

Appendix A
Schedule of Eligible Securities
a)  Obligations issued, or fully insurcd or guaranteed as the payment of principal intcrest, by the
United States of America, an agency thereol or a United States government sponsored

corporation.

b)  Obligations issucd or fully insured or guaranieed by the State of New York, obligations issued

by a municipal corporation, school district or district corporation of such State or obligations ol

any public benefit corporation which under a specific State statule may be accepted as sccurity
for deposit of public monics.

¢)  Any mortgage relaled securities, as defined in the Securities Exchange Acl ol 1934, as amended,
which may be purchased by banks under the limitations established by bank rcgulatory agencies.

Adopted: 5/12/10




2010 4220
PO I-—- I C Y MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: STATE AND FEDERAL FUNDS

The District Superintendent or designee, to the extent that such funds may be available, shall
scck State and Federal aid and/or other funds to the preatest extent possible in financing BOCES
programs, provided such funds are not to be used for partisan polilical purposes such as lobbying
aclivities, the production ol publications, or the production of any other materials intended for
influcncing legislation. Aid awards shall be reported to the Board at regularly scheduled Board
meetings.

Federal Funds

The BOCES shall account lor each lederal project separately, and shall expend such funds only
as authorized by the approved project application.

Handling of State Aid

‘The ‘I'reasurcr is authorized to reccive all reimbursements from public funds on account ol the
component districts and deposit the same in the designated deposilory,

Upon receipt of cach payment of statc aid the District Superintendent may authorize the
Treasurer to pay to each component school district whose contract is paid up-lo-date (1.e., all contracts
paid up to and including the month immediately preceding the month in which the state aid is

anticipated to be paid) the gross amount of state aid carned by that district and paid in that allotment of

state aid.

OMRB Circular A-87 Cost Principles for State, I.ocal and Indian Tribal Governments (revised May 10, 2004)
Compliance Supplement for Single Audit of State and Local Governments (revised June 27, 2003)
supplementing OMB Circular A133

Adopled: 5/12/10




e

2010 4230

POLICY
Non-Tnstructional/Business
Operations

N

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFIS, GRANTS AND BEQUESTS TO BOCLS

The Board may accept gills, grants and/or bequests of moncy, real or personal property, as well
as olher merchandise which, in view of the Board, add to the overall welfare of BOCES, provided
such acceptance is in accordance with existing laws and regulations. [lowever, (he Board is not
required to accept any gift, grant or bequest and does so at its discretion, basing its judgment on the
besl interest of BOCES. Furthermore, the Board will not accept any gift, grant or bequest which
constitutes a conflict of intcrest and/or gives an appcarance of impropricty.

Al the same time, the Board will safeguard the BOCLS, the stall" and students from commeteial
exploitation, from special intcrest groups, and the like.

The Board will not accept any gifts or grants which will place encumbrances on future Boards,
or result in unreasonable additional or hidden costs to BOCES.

The Board will not formally consider the acceptance of gifts or granis until and unless il receives
the ofTer in writing from the donor/grantor, Any such gifts or grants donated to the Board and accepted
on behalf of BOCES must be by oflicial action and resolution passed by Board majority. The Board
would preler the gift or grant to be a general offer rather than a specific one. Conscquently, the Board
would suggest the donor/grantor work first with BOCLS administralors in determining the nature of
the gift or grant prior to formal consideration for acceptance by the Board. Ilowever, the Board, in its
discretion, may dircet the District Superintendent or designee to apply such gift or grant for the benefit
of a specific school program or scrvice.

The Board is prohibited, in accordance with the New York State Constitution, from making
gifts/charitable contributions with BOCES funds,

If deemed appropriate or required, gifts and/or grants of money to BOCES shall be annually
accounted lor under the trust and agency account in the bank designated by the Board.

All gifts, grants and/or bequests shall bccome BOCES property. Letters of appreciation from the
President of the Board and the District Superintendent or designee may be sent to a donor/grantor in
recognition of the contribution to BOCES,

Accounting lor Gifts

a)  If deemed appropriate or required, all gifts shall be entered into the perpetual physical inventory
of the BOCES in the same manncr as purchased personal properly and consistent wilh the
provisions of subheading "Perpetual Inventory" below.

b)  Any property donated shall be for the use of BOCES and no employee shall benefit personally
lrom such donations.

(Continued)




2010 4230

POLICY
Non-Tnstructional/Business
Operations

SURIECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS, GRANTS AND BEQUESTS TO BOCES (Cont'd.)

¢) Tt shall be the responsibility of the donor to have the value of the gill or donation cstablished,
when nceessary, for tax purposes. When requested, the Board of Cooperative Educational
Services will acknowledge, in writing, the receipt of the gift or donation on behall’ of the Board
ol Cooperative Lducational Services,

d)  All gifts or donations shall be immediately brought Lo the attention of the Program Administrator
of the service to which the contribulion is made.

¢) ‘The Program Administrator shall recommend the acceptance or rejection of the gift to the
District Superintendent and notify the donor of the intention.

f)  The District Superintendent shall make a recommendation to accept or reject such gifls to the
Cooperative Board at a regular meeting.

8) ‘The Program Administrator of the service to which the gift or donation is made shall be
responsible (o see that the gift or donation is appropriatcly used.

h)  The District Superintendent shall cnsure procedures are developed for administering gifls and/or
donations that are not specific to a program.

New York State Constitution 8, Seclion |
CGeneral Municipal Law Scetion §05-a(1)

NOTE:  Refer also to Policy #4320 -- BOCES Personal Property Accountability and Disposal

Adopted: 5/12/10




p

2010 4310

POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: PURCIIASING

The BOCES' purchasing activities will be part of the responsibilitics of the Business Office,
under the general supervision of the District Superintendent and the Assistant Superintendent for
Administrative Services. The purchasing process should enhance school operations and cducational
programs through the procurement of goods and scrvices deemed necessary to mect BOCES needs.

All purchases must be covered with a properly cxceuted purchase order unless express
permission is granted by the Purchasing Agent to procure without one. Purchase orders must be
supported with a purchase requisition bearing a clear description of the item to be purchascd, a
suggested source of supply, and an estimated price, and budget appropriations must be adequate to
cover such obligations. All requisitions must be approved by the appropriate Administrator.

Blanket purchase orders may be issued to vendors [rom whom repetitive purchases arc made to
cover such purchases for a fixed period ol time.

Iltems delivered to the BOCLES program, nol supported with properly executed purchase
requisitions and purchasc orders (unless granted cxpress permission as previously cited), will be
returned (o the vendor, and the stall member responsible for such improper ordering practice may be
required to pay for the item or any costs related to the purchase if full credit is not issued upon return.

Delivery of all items ordered by the BOCLES shall be to the Receiving Department at the BOCES
unless otherwise stipulated on the face of the purchase order. Verification of the shipment and
appropriate distribution of goods, so received, shall be the responsibility ol the Receiving Department
staff.

Annually at ils Reorganizational Meeting, the Oswego County BOCES Board shall designate a
Purchasing Agent with sole authorily o approve purchase orders and obligatc the BOCES lo
purchases, and whose responsibility will be to centralize purchasing into the Business Office and
administer the purchasmg process.

The Purchasing Agent shall:

a)  Solicit competitive bids (publicly advertised) and/or quotations in compliance with General
Municipal Law 103 for materials, cquipment and supplies |annual cxpenditures exceeding
ten thousand dollars ($10,000)]; and public wark contracts [exceeding (wenly thousand
dollars ($20,000)]; and provide recommendations for awards of such to thc Board for
approval by formal resolution,

1.  When a contract involves acquisilion of both poods and services, a judgment must be
made as to the primary purpose of the contract. If the services arc minor, incidental or
customarily provided by the vendor in connection with the goods purchased, the

(Continued)




2010 4310

POLICY
Non-Tnstructional/Business

Operations

N

SUBJECT:
2
3.
4.
b)

PURCIIASING (Cont'd.)

contract should be viewed as a purchasc contract. I (he scrvice component is
extensive or predominant or involves special skills, the contract should be {reated as
one for public works.

In determining the necessity lor compctitive bidding, the aggregate amount to be
expended during the (iscal year on an item or those of a similar nature (a "rcasonable
commodity grouping") must be considered. l'or example, olfice supplies or arl
materials would constitute an appropriatc grouping for bidding purposes.

Additionally, in determining whether (he dollar requirements have been reached,
allowances for any trade-in related to the purchase must be treated as an expenditure;
the estimated gross cost ol the item is controlling. Net cost is relevant only fo the
determination of the low bid.

Residency or place of business for local bidders may be considered in determination
of award only in cases where identical bids have been submitted.

With the approval of the Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services, determine
and document when competitive bidding is not required and provide appropriate altcrnative
purchasing procedures, except for procurements:

L.
2.

3

4,

TInder county contracl;
Under Slale contract;

Of articles manulactured in State correctional institutions; or from agencies for the
blind or severely disabled; and

Under Board approved cooperative bids.

(Refer to subheading "Procurement of Goods and Services.")

Ensurc, that in compliance with General Municipal Law 104(b), at lcast two (2) verbal
quotations are obtained for all purchascs between one thousand dollars ($1,000) but less
than three thousand dollars ($3,000) and at least two (2) written quotations arc obtained
for-all purchases between three thousand dollars ($3,000) and nine thousand nine hundred
ninety-nine dollars ($9,999). Additionally, for public works contracts between ten {housand
dollars ($10,000) and nineteen thousand nine hundred nincty-nine dollars ($19,999), at
least three (3) wrilten quotations must be oblained.

(Continued)




2010 4310

POLICY
Won-Instructional/Business

Opcerations

\

SUBJECT:

PURCHASING (Cont'd.)

d)  With the assistance of the Business Office and approval of the Assistant Superintendent for
Administrative Services establish and implement proccdures and forms according to
(iencral Municipal T.aw and Lducation Law that will:

1]
2.

3.
4.

Provide neeessary resources for BOCES services at optimal value.

Maintain appropriate and comprechensive accounting and reporting system 1o
document all purchasing transactions.

Prevent loss and/or diversion of BOCES property.

Provide responsible supplicrs with opporlunitics to bid.

¢) Provide justification and documentation on any award (o a bidder other than the lowest
dollar bidder setting forth the reasons for such decision.

)  Not be required to sceure alternative proposal or quotations for:

1.
2.

3.
6.

Lmergencies where time is a crucial [actor.
Procurcments for "sole source itcms".
Professional services, true leases, and insurances.

Single or multiple items of less than one thousand dollars ($1,000) in valuc unless the
aguregale purchase of such items would exceed purchasing policy limits.

Items purchased [or the purpose of retail sales.

Second-hand cquipment [rom another government agency.

Procurcment of Goods and Services

The Board recognizes its responsibility to ensure the development of procedurcs for the
procurement of goods and services not required by law to be made pursuant lo competitive bidding
requirements. These goods and scrvices must be procurcd in a manner so as to:

a)  Assurc the prudent and cconomical use of public moneys in the hest interest of the
taxpayer;

(Continued)




2010 4310

POLICY
Mon-Instructional/Business

Operations

\

SUBJECT: PURCHASING (Cont'd.)

b)

c)

Facilitate the acquisition of goods and services of maximum quality at the lowesl possible
cost under the circumstances; and

Guard against favoritism, improvidence, extravagance, fraud and corruption.

These procedures shall contain, at a minimum, provisions which;

a)

b)

Prescribe a process for determining whether a procurement of goods and services is subject
to compelitive bidding and if it is not, documenting the basis for such determination;

With certain exceptions (purchases pursuant to General Municipal Law, Section 186; Slate
Finance Law, Sections 175-a and 175-b; State Correction Law, Section 184; or those
circumstances or types of procurements sel lorth in (f) of this scetion), provide that
alternative proposals or quotations for goods and services shall be secured by use of wrillen
request for proposals, wrilten quotations, verbal quotations or any other mcthod of
procurement which furthers the purposes of Section 104-b of General Municipal Law;

Set forth when each method of procurement will be utilized:;
Require adequate documentation of actions taken with cach method of procuremient;

Require justilication and documentation of any contract awarded to other than the lowest
responsible dollar offer, stating the reasons; and

Set forth any circumstances when, or the types of procurement lor which, the solicitation of
allernative proposals or quotations will not be in the best intercst of the BOCES.

Any unintentional failure to fully comply with these provisions shall not be grounds to void
action taken or give rise to a cause of action against the BOCES or any BOCLS cmployee.

The Board shall solicit comments conccrning the BOCES' policies and procedures from those
employees involved in the procurcment process. All policies and procedures regarding the
procurement of goods and services shall be reviewed annually by the Board.

Request for Proposal Process for the External (Independent) Auditor

In accordance with law, no audit engagement shall be for a term longer than five (3) consecutive
years. The BOCES may, however, permit an external (independent) auditor engaged under an existing
contract for such scrvices to submit a proposal lor such services in respeonse to a request for
competitive proposals or be awarded a contract to provide such services under a request for proposal

process.

(Continued)




pe

2010 4310

POLICY
Non-Tnstructional/Busincss
Operations

SUBJECT: PURCIIASING (Cont'd.)

Alternative Formats for Instructional Materials

Preference in the purchase of instructional materials will be given to vendors who agree fo
provide materials in a usable aliernative format (i.c., any medium or format, other than a traditional
print textbook, for presentation of instructional materials that is needed as an accommodation for each
student with a disability, including students requiring Section 504 Accommodation Plans, enrolled in
the BOCES). Alternative formats include, but arc not limited to, Braille, large print, open and closed
captioned, audio, or an electronic file in an approved lormal as defined in Commissioner's
Regulations,

BOCES Plan

As required by federal law and New York Statc Regulations, the BOCES has adopted the
National Instructional Materials Accessibility Standard (NIMAS) (o ensure that curriculum materials
are available in a usable alternative format for students wilh disabilitics. To facilitate this process, the
BOCES will participate in the National Tnstructional Materials Access Center (NIMAC) and will
require that all contracts with publishers for textbooks and other printed core matcrials exccuted after
December 2006 include a provision requiring the publisher to produce NIMAS files and send them 1o
NIMAC.

Environmentally Sensitive Cleaning and Maintenance Products

In accordance with Commissioner's Regulations, State Finance Taw and Education Law,
cffective with the 2006-2010 school year, the BOCES shall lollow guidelines, specifications and
sample lists when purchasing cleaning and maintenance products for use in its facilities. Such facilitics
include any building or facility used for instructional purposes and the surrounding grounds or other
sites used for playgrounds, athletics or other instruction.

Environmentally sensitive cleaning and maintenance products are those which minimize adverse
impacts on health and the environment. Such products reduce as much as possible cxposures ol
children and school stalf to potentially harmful chemicals and substances used in the cleaming and
maintenance of school facilities. The BOCES shall identify and procure environmentally sensitive
cleaning and maintenance products which arc available in the form, lunction and utility generally
uscd. Coordinated procurement of such products as specified by the Office of General Services (OGS)
may be done through ccntral state purchasing contracts to cnsure that the BOCES can procurc these
products on a competitive basis.

The BOCES shall notify their personnel of the availability of such guidelines, specifications and
sample product lists.

(Continued)




/ 2010 4310
POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: PURCHASING (Cont'd.)

Contracts for Goods and Services

No contracts for goods and services shall be made by individuals or organizations in the school
that involve expendilures without first sccuring approval [or such contract from the Purchasing Agent.

Upon the adoption of a resolution by a vote of at least three-lilths (3/5) of all Board members
stating that for reasons ol elTicicney or cconomy there is need [or standardization, purchase contracls
for a particular lype ot kind of equipment, materials or supplics of more than ten (housand dollars
($10,000) may be awarded by the Board to the lowest responsible bidder lurnishing the required
sceurity after advertisement for scaled bids in the mammer provided in law.

Education Law Scctions 305(14), 409-1, 1950, and 3602

General Municipal Law Articles 5-A and 18

State Finance Law Section 163-b

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Sections 170.2, 200.2(b)(10), 200.2{¢)(2) and 200.2(i)

NOTL:  Refer also to Policy #4320 -- BOCES Personal Property Accountability and Disposal

Adopted: 5/12/10




/ 2010 4320
POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: BOCES PERSONAL PROPERTY ACCOUNTABILITY AND DISPOSAL

Definition of Personal Property

a)

b)

c)

Personal property shall mean all tangible personal property of the Board of Cooperative
Educational Services (BOCLES) that is not consumable and has a uscful life of one (1) year or
more including, but not limited lo equipment, supplics, parts, vehicles and materials, provided
that such terms shall not include buildings or other real properly or equipment which is
permanently afTixed to rcal property, or leases, notes or other written instruments.

Valuable personal property shall mean personal property which has a unit resale value of five
hundred dollars ($500) or more, and equipment, supplies, parts of matcrials which are disposed
ol'in lots having an aggregate resale value of five hundred dollars ($500) or more,

Surplus personal property shall mean personal properly which has no known, immediate or
cuwrently forcsceable use to the Board ol Cooperative Services.

Disposition of Personal Property

a)

b)

Building administrators and support staff supervisors are responsible for identlilying obsolete and
surplus equipment and supplics within their area(s) of responsibility.

Periodically, but not less than once each year, a determination shall be made as o what
cquipment, supplies and/or materials arc obsolete and cannot be salvaged or utilized cffectively
or economically by the BOCES.

Procedures for Disposition of Equipment, Supplies or Materials

. Prior to elassifying as disposable, all items should be considered for reassignment Lo other
locations within BOCES as needed or stored in a central location if they may have potential
usefulness in the future.

2. All surplus or obsolete equipment, supplics or materials on the physical inventory will be
declared surplus by the Board and sold using a method of sale which, in the judgment of
Lhz_a Board and based on the recommendation of the Purchasing Agent, will bring the best
price.

3. Personal property items of little or no value may be disposed of based on lhe

rccommendation of the District Superintendent, in a manner consistent with Taw, and which
results in the least cost to the BOCLES for disposal.

(Continued)




.

2010 4320

POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: BOCES PERSONAL PROPERTY ACCOUNTABILITY AND DISPOSAL
{Cont'd.)

4. Any personal properly whosc market value is estimated to be greater (han five hundred
dollars (§500), but which is determined not to be marketable becausc it is damaged or in
poor condition and has not been marketable after al least one (1) prior attempt lor sale to
the public, may be disposed of by BOCES,

5. All surplus and obsolete personal property shall be advertised in the local newspapers and
any other appropriale means to assure public awareness.

6. Equipment purchased with federal funds may not be disposed of until approval has been
granted by the federal agency responsible for the grant.

7. Any items which are not disposed of in the manner previously deseribed may be donaled to
a charitable organization or disposed of as trash,

Textbooks

Texthooks and/or supplies that have lost their value to the educational program, may be disposed
of by the following process.

I no longer useful or usable, the procedures for disposal shall adhere to the lollowing order of
preference:

a)  Sale of textbooks. If reasonable attempts to dispose of surplus textbooks [ail to produce
monetary relurn to the BOCES; then

b)  Donation to charitable organizations; or
¢)  Disposal as trash.

Procedure for Accountability of Officers and Employees for Violating the Personal Property
Policy

a)  Penalty for violation. Any officer or employee who engages in the unauthorized usc, theft or
conversion of personal property belonging to the BOCES, or who otherwisc violates BOCES
policies, shall be subject to removal from office and/or such other discipline or penallies as
authorized by law or as decided by the District Superiniendent.

(Continued)




P

2010 4320

POLICY
Non-Tnstructional/Busingss
Operations

~

SUBJECT: BOCES PERSONAL PROPERTY ACCOUNTABILITY AND DISPOSAL

b)

(Cont'd.)

Complaints. Any complaint concerning an alleged violation of this policy shall be submitted to
the District Supcrintendent on an appropriate form preseribed by the District Superintendent. The
District Superintendent shall cause an investigation to be conducted and a report shall be filed in
the District Office at the completion of the investigation, The District Superiniendent is
responsible for and shall luke such action as is necessary for the enforcement of this policy in
accordance with Board Policy #4481 -- Whistle-Blower Policy.

Dissemination of Policy. The District Superintendent shall take such action as is ncecssary to
communicate this policy to all officers and employees of the BOCES including, but not limited
to, the publication of this policy in the BOCES Policy Manual, the Personnel ITandbook, and
teacher and employee handbooks. This poliey will be included on the agenda of faculty and
administrative meetings al least annually as established in policy.

Review and Amendment of the Policy

Review

The BOCES shall review its policy on Personal Property Accountability annually and make

amendments it deems necessary.

Amendments

The BOCES shall submit its amended policy, within 30 days of its adoption, to the

Commissioner of Education for approval.

Education Law Sections 207 and 1950(18})
% New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 170.3

NOTE:  Refer also to Policies #4230 -- Acceplance of Gifts, Grants and Bequests to BOCES

#4310 -- Purchasing
#4431 -- Accounting of Fixed Asscis
#4481 -- Whistle-Blower Policy

Adopled: 5/12/10




4 D

2010 4330

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business

Operations

SUBJECT: USE OF CREDIT CARDS

The District Superintendent and Assistant Superintendent lor Administrative Services may apply
for, and obtain, a commercial bank credit card in the Oswego County BOCES Board's name. The
intent of this policy is to relieve the District Supcrintendent and Assistant Superintendent for
Administrative Scrvices, who frequently must incur authorized business expenses, of the need to carry
a personal financial burden on BOCES' behalf, and to enable the Purchasing Agent and/or other
authorized member of the Business Office to engage in purchases that require, or that would otherwise
be too cumbersome to pursue using the regular purchase order system. ITowever, all expenditures
charged on BOCES credit card shall be rcasonable and necessary to the sucecssful conduct of the
official business in which the individual is engaged. Any and all reccipts or other acceptable
documentation for such charges to the account must be submitled to the Business Officc on a monthly
basis. This authorization, however, is subject to the following restrictions and limitations:

a)  Such credit card shall be issued only to the District Superintendent or Assistani
Superintendent for Administrative Scrvices.

b)  Such credit card shall be used for none but authorized purposes.

¢)  The expenditure chargeable to such credit card shall be limited to a dollar amount deemed
yeasonable and necessary by the District Superintendent and/or the Board. The District
Superintendent and/or Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services shall eslablish
a reasonable annual limil for such credit card.

d)  Such credit card shall be used only for authorized purposcs, examples of which include the
purchase of travel services for Oswego County BOCES stall’ who must use airlincs to
travel to business meetings or conferences, and, in selecled instances, the rental of hotel
rooms for Oswego County BOCES staff who must stay overnight for business mestings or
conferences,

¢) The cxpenditures [or these items will be reviewed and approved by the Assistant
Superintendent for Administrative Services or designee in an eflfort to pursue the lowest
possible airfarcs, hotel rentals for staff, or purchasc of other goods.

) It is understood that such expenditurcs shall never excced Oswego County BOCES Board
approved budget allocations in the business travel cxpense lines of any budgel, unless prior
approval from the District Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent for Administrative
Services is oblained.

g)  All expenscs for travel will follow the Oswego County BOCES 'Iravel Policy. Professional
Development Atlendance Forms will be submitted and Purchase Orders created to
document these cxpenses.

(Continucd)



/ 2010 4330
POLICY
Mon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: USE OF CREDIT CARDS (Cont'd.)

h)  On-line purchases for items that cannot be purchased in an otherwise estublished manner,
with equivalent benefit.

The Internal Auditor shall monitor the monthly charges on BOCLES credit cards wilh special
care, and shall immediately report any instance ol suspected abuse to the District Superintendent and
to the Oswego County Board of Education through the appropriate reporting channels.

Use of Gasoline Credit Cards

The Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services is authorized to obtain and issue
gasoline credit cards [or use by drivers of official Oswego County BOCES vehicles. Such credit cards
shall be issued to the Transportation Depariment,

The Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services is directed to establish such
procedures as are necessary to ensure thal gasoline credit cards are used only for the conduct of
authorived official business. Any individual using such a credil card shall first be required lo
indemnify the Board, in wriling, against unauthorized use. Also any ecmployee using such credit card
shall be required to obtain a rcceipt for each purchase and submit all receipts to the Transportation
Office immediately upon return on the card. Receipts must then be submitted to the Business Office
on a monthly basis.

Adopted: 5/12/10




2010 4340

POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business
Opecrations

\

SUBJECT: USE OF CELL PHONES

Purpose

Al the discretion of the District Superintendent, BOCES may provide cell phones and/or
telecommunication devices lor the purposc of conducting BOCES-related work activities in order lo
cnhance work productivity and increase cost eflectiveness of BOCLS operations.

Authorization

Only authorized BOCES employees may use BOCLS cellular phones and/or BOCES contracted
services. Authorization for use and/or assignment of cellular service is required from an immediale
SUpCrvisor.
Personal Use/Reimbursement

Cellular telephonc service and/or dala services may be purchased to assist employces in the
performance of their position responsibilitics. Under regular circumslances, such scrvice is intended
for conducting Oswego County BOCLS business. Tn the event an cmployec uses a device for other
than business purposcs they shall reimburse BOCES for all cxpenses (i.e., roaming charges, text
messaging, data transfers ete.) related to such non-business usage pursuant lo established Regulation.

Minimal use of text messaging is allowed for busincss commumication, Text messaging
communication that exceeds the BOCES plan will be reimbursed by the employce regardless of
purpose. Individuals authorized to use BOCES cellular phones shall agree in writing to accept
financial responsibility for any non-business related usage by that individual. Reimbursement will
oceur within thirty (30) days of notice.

In the evenl (hat an employee uses a personal cell phone for Oswego County BOCES business,
that employee will be reimbursed as [ollows:

a)  The original phone bill must be presented.
b)  Oswecgo County BOCES calls or text messaging must be documented.
¢)  The calling plan must be detailed to determine the per-minute rate.

d) Oswego County BOCES will reimburse the minute rate or the Oswego County BOCES
rate, whichever is lower.

¢) The immediate supervisor must authorize the expense.

(Continued)



2010 4340

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Busincss
Operations

SUBJECT: USE OF CELL PITIONES (Cont'd.)

f)  Such reimbursement will be limiled to the monthly maximum amount BOCLS currently
pays for an cquivalent device,

Lmployees shall submit rcimbursement lo BOCLS in the amount that is rcpresented by
multiplying the minutcs of their personal use by the rate established by BOCLS. The reimbursement
rale shall be determined by dividing the entire cost of cell phones (pool plan fees, phone fees and
federal taxes) by the pool plan minutes.

Tn order to better regulale our phone usage, audits ol phone bills will occur, including regular
random sampling. Ttems that may trigger an audil include execssive minute use, weekend usage and
roaming charges, Employces may be required to submit a detailed explanation for usage which
appears (o be cxcessive or unusual,

Adopted: 5/12/10




P

2010 4411

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Busincss

Operations

SUBJECT: MEAL AND REFRESHMENT EXPENSLS DURING MEETINGS

The Oswego County BOCES Board recognizes that from time to time it may be appropriate to
provide lood or refreshment al District mectings and or events, which arc being held for an
educational and/or business-related purpose.

Meal Fxpenses

a)  In order for meal expenses for a meeting between staff members to be eligible lor reimbursement
or payment by the organization, the lollowing conditions need Lo be met:

L.
3

Scheduling prevents the meeting from being held at a different time;

‘The meal must be provided during the meeting. Tt cannot be delivered or served atl the
beginning or end of the scheduled meeting;

The claimant must justify on the purchase order the need for such expense as outlined
above. The District Supcrintendent or designee must make prior approval of the expensc.
Such expensc must be made in accordance with Oswego County BOCLS Purchasing
Procedures; and,

b)  Before meal expenscs for meetings with stall members can be reimbursed or paid, the following
information must be provided to the Business Office:

1.  What was the purpose of the meeting?

2. When was the meeling held?

3. What time was the meeting held?

4. What was Lhe reason that the meal had lo be served during the meeting?
Refreshments

a)  The Board of Education recognizes that il is appropriate to provide light refreshments at District
meetings (i.c., coffee, waler, juice, bagels, etc.), where such mectings serve an educational
purpose. Examples of authorized categories of expenditures include but are not limiled to:

ki
2.

Teacher orientation day at the beginning of each school year,

Superinlendents' Conference Days.

(Continued)




POLICY
Non-Instructional/Busincss

2010 4411 \

Operations

SUBJECT: MEAL AND REFRESHMENT EXPENSES DURING MEETINGS (Cont'd.)

3

4,
Sy
6.
7.

Employec workshops.
Community/District Meetings.
Assessment day grading of tests.
Receptions for volunteers.

Livening academic cvent.

b) Working lunches/business mectings are permissible if deemed appropriate by the District
Superintendent. In such instances, the District Superintendent or designee shall sign ofT on any
meal receipt submitted for reimbursement.

MNOTE:

Refer also to Policics #1560 -- Reimbursement of Expenses lor Board of Educalion
Mcmbers ]
15212 - Belimbursement for Approved Expenses

Adopted: 5/12/10




P

POLICY

2010 4412 \

Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: LEASING OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

The Oswego County Cooperative Board may cnter into agreements for the leasing of
instructional materials with the understanding that such agreements arc in the [inancial interest of
BOCLS: in that such lcascs allow BOCHS to acquire collections of very expensive materials on an
immediate basis while making payments over a longer term period. Without such leasing provisions,
the same collections could not be made available to Oswego Counly teachers as expeditiously as can
be done through a lease. It is understood that leases contemplated will not be made for terms in excess
of five (5) years, shall be entered into with the understanding that they may be terminated in the event
thal appropriations are no longer available (o finance the underlaking, and will be subjcct to the
General Municipal Taw, Bidding Requirements, as Education Law, Scction 1950, provides.

Educalion Law Section 1950

Adopted: 5/12/10




/ 2010 4430
PO I_- I C Y Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: INVENTORIES

The District Superintendent or designee shall be responsible for maintaining a continuous and
accurale inventory of equipment owned by the BOCES in accordance with "The Uniform System of
Accounts for School Districts” and Cooperalive Board policies.

All supplics and equipment purchased and received by the BOCES shall be checked, logged, and
stored through an established procedure, as outlined by regulation,

Uniform Sysiem of Accounts for S8chool Districts (Fiscal Section)

NOTL:  Refer also to Policies #4320 - BOCES Personal Properly Accountability and Disposal
#4431 -- Accounting of Fixed Assets

Adopted: 5/12/10




P

2010 4431

POLICY

Mon-Instructional/Business
Operations

N

SUBJECT: ACCOUNTING OF FIXED ASSETS

Each staff member or employer will be responsible to protect and account for all equipment and
supplies delivered lo their care.

The Assistant Superintendent o' Administrative Scrvices shall be responsible to establish and
maintain procedures for the accounting of general fixed assets according o the procedures outlined by
the Uniform System of Accounts for School Districts and GASB Statement 34 Repulations.

These accounts will serve Lo

a) Maintain a physical inventory ol assels;

b)  Establish accountability;

¢) Determine replacement costs; and

d) Providec appropriate insurance coverage.

Fixed assets acquired having a value equal to or greater than (ive hundred dollars ($500), and
having a uselul life of one (1) year or more with physical characteristics not appreciably affected by
use or consumption shall be inventoried and recorded on an annual basis. Fixed assels shall include
land, buildings, equipment and materials.

Fixcd asscts acquired having a value equal to or greater than five thousand dollars ($5,000) are
considered depreciable assets and shall be inventoried for the purposes of GASB 34 accounting
practices and placed on a depreciation schedule according lo its asset class and cstimated useful life as
stipulated by the NY State Comptroller's Office or the IRS. A standardized depreciation method and
avcraging convention shall also be established for depreciation calculations,

Assets shall be recorded at initial cost or, il nol available, at cstimated initial cost; gills of fixed
asscts shall be recorded al estimaled [air valuc at the time of the gift. In order lo ensure proper internal
control and support the validity of the record, a property record will be maintained for cach asset and
will conlain, where possible, the following information;

a)  Date ol acquisition;

b)  Description sufficient to identify the item (including model or serial number);

¢)  Cosl or value at time of acquisition;

(Continued)



=

2010 4431

POLICY
Non-Tnstructional/Business
Operations

SUBIECT: ACCOUNTING OF FIXED ASSETS (Cont'd.)

d)
€)
f)
g
h)
i)
i)
k)

The Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services shall arrange for the annual inventory
appraisal of BOCES property, cquipment and material. Any discrepancics between an inventory and
the BOCES property records on file should be traced and explained.

The Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services shall develop, in writing, the basic
rules and/or regulations/procedures to be followed in maintaining the BOCES personal property
records. Procedures employed shall comply with all applicable laws and requirements of the New
York State Department of Audit and Control, which are issued pursuant to Scction 36 of the General

Location;

Assel Lype;

Estimated uselul life;

Replacement cost;

Current valuc;

Budget coding lor program responsible for acquisition;
Date and mecthod of disposition; and

Responsible official.

Municipal Law,

NOTE:

Refer also o Policy #4320 -- BOCES Personal Property Accountability and Disposal

Adopted: 5/12/10




2010 4432

PO |_ l C Y Non-Instructional/Businecss

Opcrations

N

SUBJECT: FIXED ASSETS

All staff will be responsible to protect and account for all equipment and supplies delivered (o

their care.

To accomplish this, the District Superintendent will direct the establishment and maintenance of

a comprchensive system to account for fixed assels. Said system shall be as follows:

i)

b)

¢)
d)

The Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services shall be responsible for
developing and maintaining the inventory records of lixed assels,

The Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services shall be responsible for policies
and regulations to be followed in maintaining the [ixed assel properly records,

Procedures employed shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations.
The minimum standards to be considered [or inclusion in the fixed assct records arc:

1. Have significant value. [Liquipment costing five hundred dollavs ($500), or more shall
be included in General Fixed Assels.]

2. A usctul life.

3.  The physical characteristics of the asset arc not apprceiably affccted by use or
consumption.

The inveniory records should contain sufficient information to ensure proper identification
ol each item classified as fixed assets. The system should ensure proper internal control,
and provide a complete audit trail, enabling any individual to ascerfain (he validity of the
accounting records and detailed invenlory records. Each inventory rccord must reflect at
least the following:

1.  Sufficient description of the fixed asset. You must be able to determine that the item
being "physically" examined is the onc that is represented in the record.

2. Class of fixed asset. The accounting records require a separation into major catcgorics
(land, buildings, machinery, equipment, cte.).

3. Year of acquisition.

4, Historical cost, The actual cost at time of acquisition. If the actual cost is unknown, or
if the fixed asset was received as a gift, you should estimate value.

5. Budget coding the program rcsponsible for the acquisition of the particular fixed
assct.

Adopted: 5/12/10




2010 4450
P O I_. l C Y Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBIECT: CASIIIN SCHOOL BUILDINGS AND PETTY CASH FUNDS

Cash in School Buildings

Program Administrators will follow established procedurcs, in cooperation with the Busincss
Olfice, to safcguard all cash received in their programs.

Petty Cash Funds

‘The Board hereby aulhorizes the cstablishment of pelly cash funds not to exceed one hundred
dollars ($100).

Individual disbursements from accounts are limited to the amount ol the Board authorization for
the individual account.

Petty Cash accounts are not to be used to cash accommodation cheeks or provide
accommodations payments to any individual.

Frequency of petty cash account reimbursement (re: replenishment) or total yearly disburscments
arc not limited, however, any occurrences of account reimbursement beyond two (2) for mdividual
accounts must receive approval from the Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services,

The funds are (o be used for the payment of properly ilemized bills for materials, supplies or
services under conditions calling for immediate payment.

Petty cash custodians are to be designated by the Board on an annual basis and shall be fully
responsible for all recordkecping and all monies associated with the petty cash fund.

The BOCES Treasurer shall have the authority to make periodic audits of all petty cash funds,
making reports to the Board at least annually.

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 170.4

Adopted: 5/12/10




4 ™

2011 4460

POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business
Cperations

SUBIECT: EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUND

An exiraclassroom activity fund shall be established lor activitics conducted by students whose
[inancial support is raised other than by taxation or through charges of the Board of Education.

All extraclassroom activilies shall be approved by the Board of Education, The Program
Administrator shall maintain an up to date register of all extraclassroom aclivities that arc approved or
discontinued, Each extraclassroom activily shall have a faculty advisor appointed by the Board of
Lducation. A Central Treasurer and a Faculty Audilor shall oversce all financial aspects of
exiraclassroom activities, The annual District audit will include all extraclassroom activity funds.

All extraclassroom activity [unds shall be handled in accordance with the financial procedurcs
illustrated by Finance Pamphlet No. 2, the Safeguarding. Accounting and Auditing of Extraclassroom
Activity l'unds. or most current revision as published by the New York State Education Department,
All commitments and contracts shall be the solc responsibility of the extraclassroom activity club
giving rise to the transaction, regardless of a change in advisors, membership or officers.

Proper books will be kept and all monics deposited in appropriate accounts as sel up by the
Board ol FEducation. These accounts shall be subject to audit. All transaciions involving
exiraclassroom funds shall be on a cash basis and no accounts shall remain unpaid at the end of the
school year, Funds shall be invested in accordance with the Board ol Education's T'iscal Management
Policy "Investment of BOCES Funds”,

The extraclassroom activities of the District arc not included in the excmption granted to the
School District from New York State sales tax. Without exception, clubs and activities are prohibited
from using the school's tux exemption. The Central Treasurer shall be responsible for filing the
periodic sales tax returns for the extraclassroom activity funds.

Unless otherwise determined by the Assistant Superintendent of Adminisirative Services, funds
of discontinued extraclassroom activities (those inactive for one [1] year) and of graduating classes
shall revert to the account of the general student organization or student council and shall be expended
in accordance with the New York State Education Department's Finance Pamphlet No. 2 as referenced
above.

The Chief Vaculty Counselors and Central Treasurer, with approval of the District
Superintendent, shall sel up procedures in their respective schools for receipt and payment from the
cxtraclassroom activity fund, appropriate controls to safeguard funds from misappropriation or fraud,
and trainingfinstruction for advisors, student officers and other club participants as may be advisable
or beneficial as part of the extraclassroom activities expericnce.

(Continued)




pe

POLICY

\

2011 4460
2ol3

Won-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUND (Cont'd.)

Duties of the Extraclassroom Activity Fund Treasurcr and Faculty Auditor

Central 'Lrecasurer

The Extraclassroom Aclivity Fund Treasurer is appointed by the Board ol Education and is

responsible for the supervision of the extraclassroom activity fund.

The Treasurcr's duties include the following:

a)  Signs all checks disbursing (unds from the Extraclassroom Activity Account,

b) Provides general supervision to ensure that all receipls are deposited and that
disbursements arc made by check only;

¢)  Maintains records of all receipts and expenditurcs;
d)  Submits records and reports to the Board as required;

c)  Assumes other dutics customary o the position.

Facully Aunditor

The Extraclassroom Activity Fund Faculty Auditor is appoinied by the Board of Education and

is responsible for auditing ol all financial transactions of the fund.

The Auditor's dutics include:

a)  Lixamine the stalement of accounts from the Central Treasurer once each month;

b)  Audit the ledgers kept by student treasurers at least iwice per year;

¢) Examine lransactions and procedures to determine if correct;

d)  Certify the accuracy of entrics posted and available balances listed;

¢) Tnvestigatc instances when Central T'rcasurer’s report and club ledgers do nol agree; and

f)  Prepare year-end rcport summarizing the financial condition of each activity and submit o

the Program Supervisor and Board of Education.

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Part 172

(Continued)



2011 4460 \

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Busincss
Operations

SUBJECT: EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUND (Cont'd.)

NOTE: Reler also to Policies #4430 -- Invenforics :
44431 -- Accounting ol' Fixed Asscts

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised: 6/15/11




~

POLICY

N

2010 4470

Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: REVENUES - ESTABLISHMENT OF FELS

The District Superintendent shall recommend to the Board tuitions, service charges, and special
fees to adequately provide for all approved programs and services, The Board shall approve fees prior
to their collection. The fees shall be cstablished on an equitable basis for all participating districts in
accordance with the law and Commissioner's Regulations. The uniform methodology for determining
the cost of BOCES sharced services shall be approved annually by at least three-guarlers of the
participating component school districts after consullation by local school olficials with their

respective boards of education.

Education Law Scction 1930(4)(d)

Adopted: 5/12/10




-~

POLICY

2010 4472

Mon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: REVENULES FROM COMPONENT SCHOOL DISTRICTS

The participaling component school districts shall be billed [or their total contract amount in ten
(10) equal monthly payments, from Scptember through June of cach school year, plus supplemental
billings as needed. In addition, onc hundred percent (100%) of the Administrative Budget will be
billed in July, Services which have been delivered in full will be billed in their entirety.

Adopted: 5/12/10




2010 4473

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business
(perations

»

SUBJECT: SPECIAL PROJECTS CONTRACTS

Special Projects Contracts are agrecnicnts between Oswego County BOCLS and persons who
can provide services of a specialized, unigue or immediate nature which may not otherwise be
provided by regular stall.

Special Projects Contracts shall be used to [acilitate the delivery of services lo programs or
departments within BOCES and agencies served by BOCES in cascs where assistance is nceded.

All Special Projects Conlracts must receive approval by the District Superintendent or designee
before they arc initiated. Expenses connected with the service must be included in the total sum to be
specified in the contract.

Types of services must be classified in the following categorics and adhere o appropriate New
York Statc Education Department COSER service descriplors:

a)  Consultant - Provides advice, guidance, planning assislance, cte.;

b) In-Service Workshop - Provides instructional services at workshops or courses provided by
Oswego Counly BOCES;

¢) Curriculum Development - Provides assistance in providing new cutriculum programs and
materials;

d) Other*,

*Tn the case of a need to obtain other temporary services which do not [all in the above
catcgories, a rationale shall be presented along with the Special Projects Contract form
indicuting why it is appropriate to temporarily obtain the service.

BOCES shall enter into a contract with cach component district for services rendered in their
behalf and their share of the administrative and rental cost. This contract shall be payable in ten (10)
equal monthly payments commencing in Seplember,

BOCES may contract with other BOCLS to provide services for schoels in such other BOCES.

BOCLS may contract with other BOCES to provide services to schools in the Oswego County
arca.

(Continued)



-

POLICY

n

2010 4473
2of2

Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: SPECIAL PROJECTS CONTRACTS (Cont'd.)

Administrative Rental Costs and Dormitory Payments

Administrative costs and rental costs shall be allocated to the component districts in accordance
with the ratio which the component school district's RWADA bears to the totul RWADA of all the

component school distriets within the BOCES.

Service Cosis

a)  Costs for itincrant teacher and pupil personnel service shall be allocated to component school
districts on the basis of the fractional part of the cost of the service which is used by the school

district.

b)  Costs for special education service and career and technical education service shall be allocated
to component school districts on the basis of tuition per pupil enrolled in the program.

Adopted: 5/12/10




/

2011 4474
P O I_ I C Y Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

~

SUBJECT: RESERVE FUNDS

Reserve funds (essentially a legally authorized savings account for a specific purpose) arc an
important component in the BOCES financial planning for future projects, acquisitions and other
lawful purposes. To this end, the BOCLS may establish and maintain rescrve funds in accordance with
New York State Laws, Commissioner's Regulations and the rules and/or opinions issued by the Office
of the New York State Comptroller, as applicable. The BOCES shall comply with the reporting
requirements of Article 3 of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York and the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued GASB Statement Number 54, Fund
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund 1ype Definitions.

Any and all BOCES reserve funds shall be properly established and maintained to promote the
goals ol creating an open, transparent and accountable use of public funds. The BOCES may cngage
independent experls and professionals, including but not limited (o, auditors, accountants and other

financial and legal counsel, as neccssary, to monitor all reserve lund activity and prepare any and all
reports (hat the Board may require.

Periodic Review and Annual Report

The Board of Fducation will periodically review all rescrve funds, The BOCES will also prepare
and submit an annual report ol all reserve funds to the Board of Education. The annual report shall
include the lollowing information for each reserve fund:

a)  The type and description of the reserve lund;

b)  The date the rescrve fund was cstablished and the amount ol each sum paid into the fund;
¢)  The intcrest earned by the reserve fund;

d)  Capital gains or losses resulting from the sale of investments of the reserve fund;

¢) The total amount and date of each withdrawal from the reserve lund;

f)  The total assets of the rescrve fund showing cash balance and a schedule of investiments;
and

o)  An analysis of the projected needs for the reserve fund in the upcoming fiscal year and a
recommendation regarding funding those projecled necds.

‘I'ie Board shall utilize the information in the annual report to make necessary decisions (o
adequately maintain and manage the BOCES rescrve fund balances while mindful of its role and
responsibility as a fiduciary of public [unds.

The Superintendent shall develop any necessary and/or appropriate regulations to implement the
terms ol the Board's policy.

Adopted: 6/15/11



-

POLICY

2010 4480
lof3

Non-Tnstructional/Business
Operations

SUBIECT: TFINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

Accountability for BOCES funds is necessary [or the following reasons:

a)  To ensurc that funds are not susceptible to loss, thelt, waste, or misuse;

b) To provide nceessary data for stale reports;

¢) Lo show compliance with legal mandates;

d)  To provide information that is nccessary in policy lormulation;

¢)  To provide information necessary to the public and the school; and

) To promote budgetary control.

BOCES must have internal controls in place to ensure that the goals and objectives of the
BOCES are accomplished; laws, regulations, policies, and good business pr_mtiu:es; arc complied with;
operations are efficient and cffective; assets ave safeguarded: and accurale, timely and reliable dats are

maintained,

The BOCES' governance and control environment rcasonably ensures that:

4)  The BOCES' code ol ethics addresses conflict of interest transactions with Board members
and employees, Transactions that are "less-than-arm's lenglh" are prohibited. "Less-than-
arm's length” is a relationship between the BOCES and employces or vendors who arc

related to BOCES olTicials or Board members.

b)  The Board requires corrective aclion for issues reporled in the CPA's management letter,

audit reports, the Single Audit, and consultant reports,

¢) The Board has cstablished the requirced policies and procedurcs concerning BOCES

operations.

d)  The Board routincly receives and discusses the necessary [iscal reports including the:

.  ‘I'rcasurer's cash reports,

2. Budgct status reports,

3. Revenue status rcports,

(Continued)




/ 2010 4480
POLICY
Non-Tnstructional/Business
Operations

SUBJFECT: FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY (Cont'd.)

2)

h)

i)
k)

4. District Contract Status Reports, and
5. Maonthly extraclassroom activity fund reports.

As may be necessary or practical the BOCLS has a long-term [three to five (3-5) years]
finuneial plan for both capital projects and operaling expenscs.

The BOCES requircs attendance al training programs lor Board members, business
officials, treasurers, claims auditors, and others lo ensure they understand their duties and
responsibilities and the data provided to them.

The Board has an audil committcc to assisl in carrying out ils [iscal oversight
responsibilities.

The BOCES' information syslems arc cconomical, efTicient, current, and up-lo-date.

All computer liles arc sccured with passwords or other controls, backed up on a regular
basis, and stored at an off site location.

The BOCES periodically verifies that its controls are working efficiently.

The BOCES cncourages key staff to take time off from specific lasks related to fiscal
operations, during which time another stalT member performs (he dutics of the stafl taking
time off. Alternatively, periodic job switching can oceur, where employees swap job dutics
for a period sufficient for regular dutics to be performed for a cycle.

Cuash Receipts

TFor the purposcs of safeguarding cash and cash equivalents received, a scparation of dulies
should exist for the opening and logging of daily receipts, and recording payments. Ior these purposcs,
where practical, procedures should be followed including but not limited to the following:

a)

b)

The mail should be opened by stall’ who arc not involved in making deposits. Any
cash/checks received should be logged and checks slamped "or Deposil Only". Staff
independent of these functions should periodically compare the log (o the amount deposited
and the cash posting,

Cash/checks should be deposited daily by stall independent of logging and posting to
linancial system.

(Continued)



2010 4480

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY (Cont'd.)

¢)  Cash/checks should be stored in a safle or other secured location at all times prior to
deposit.

d)  Cash/checks received by the Business Olffice from other departments should be reeconciled
to class or registration rosters which have been provided by the departments in advance of

the collection period.

e)  All cash/checks should cither be remitted dircetly to the Business Office by the payee, or
turned over to the Business Office on the day of receipt. Funds are to be stored in a sale or
other secure location prior to submitlal to the Business OlTice for deposit.

Adopted: 5/12/10




-

2011 4481

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business

Operations

N

SUBIECT: WIIISTLE-BLOWER POLICY
Reporting and Investigations of Allegations of Fraud

All Board members and officers, BOCLS employees and third party consultants are required to
abide by the BOCES' policies, administrative regulations and procedures in the conduct of their dutics.
Further, all applicable lederal and/or state laws and regulations must be adhered (o in the course ol
BOCLES operations and practices. Any individual who has rcason to helicve that financial
improprieties or wrongful conduct is occurring within the School System is to disclosc such
information according to the reporting procedurcs cstablished by the BOCES. The reporting
procedures will follow the chain of command as established within the department ot school building
or as enumerated in the BOCES' Organizational Chart. In the cvent that the allepations of linancial
improprieties/fraud and/or wrongful conduct concern the investigating official, the report shall be
made to the next level of supervisory authority. If the chain of supervisory command is not sufficient
to cnsure impartial, independent investigation, allegations of financial impropricties/fraud and/or
wrong{ul conduct will be reported as applicable, to the Internal Auditor (if available), or the
Independent (External) Auditor, or the School Attorney, or the Board. The BOCES' prohibition ol
wrongful conduet, including fraud, will be publicized within the BOCES as deemed appropriate; and
written notification will be provided to all employees with fiscal accounting/oversight and/or financial
duties including the handling of money.

Upon receipt of an allegation of financial impropricties/fraud and/or wrongful conduct, the
Board or designated employee(s) will conduct a thorough investigation of the charges, However, even
in the absence of a report of suspected wrongful conduct, il the BOCES has knowledge of, or reason to
know of, any oceurrcnce of financial improprieties/fraud and/or wrongful conduct, the BOCES will
investigate such conduct promptly and thoroughly. To the extent possible, within legal constraints, all
reports will be (reated as confidenlially and privately as possible. Ilowever, disclosure may be
nceessary to complete a thorough investigation of the charges and/or lo notify law enlorcement
officials as wartanted, and any disclosure will be provided on a "need to know" basis. Written records
of the allegation, and resulting investigation and outcome will be maintained in accordance with law,

Based upon the results of this investigation, il the BOCES determines that a school official has
engaged in financial impropricties/fraudulent and/or wrongful actions, appropriatc  disciplinary
measures will be applicd, up to and including termination of cmployment, in accordance with legal
puidelines, BOCES policy and regulation, and any applicable collective bargaining agreement. Third
parties who are found o have engaged in [inancial improprieties/fraud and/or wronglul conduct will
he subjcct to appropriatc sanctions as warranted and in compliance with law, The application of such
disciplinary measures by the BOCES does not preclude the filing of civil and/or criminal charges as
may be warranted. Rather, when school officials receive a complaint or report of alleged financial
improprieties/fraud and/or wrongful conduct that may be criminal in nature, law authorities should be
immediately notified.

An appeal procedure will also be provided, as applicable, to address any unresolved complainis
and/or unsatisfactory prior determinations by the applicable investigating officer(s).

(Continued)




/ 2011 4481
POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: WHISTLE-BLOWER POLICY (Cont'd.)

Protection of School Employces who Report Information Regarding Tllegal or Inappropriate
Financial Practices

Any employee of the School District who has reasonable cause fo believe that the fiscal practices
or actions ol an employee or officer of the District violates any local, state, federal law or rule and
regulation relating to the financial practices of the District, and who in good faith reports such
information to an official of the District, or to the Office of the State Comptroller, the Commissioner
of Liducation, or to law enforcement authorities, shall have immunity [rom any civil liability that may
arise from the making of such report. Further, ncither the School District, nor employce or officer
thereof, shall take, request, or cause a retaliatory action against any such employee who makes such a
report.

Prohibition of Retaliatory Behavior (Commonly I<nown as ""Whistle-Blower" Protection)

The Board also prohibits any retaliatory behavior directed against any witnesses and/or any other
individuals who participate in the investigation of an allegation of illegal or inappropriate fiscal
practices or actions. Follow-up inquirics shall be made to ensure thal no reprisals or retaliatory
behavior has occurred to those involved in the investigation. Any act of retaliation 1s prohibited and
subject to appropriate disciplinary action by the BOCES.

Knowingly Makes I'alsc Accusations

Any individual who kmowingly makes false accusations against another individual as to
allcgations ol financial improprieties/fraud shall also face appropriate disciplinary action.

Civil Service Law Seclion 75-13
Fducation Law Scetion 3028-d

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised: 6/15/11




-

2010 4482

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business
(pecrations

N

SUBJECT: AUDIT COMMITTEE

An Audit Committee has been cstablished by Board resolution, The Audit Commiltec may
consist of:

a)  The Board as a whole:
b) A subcommittee of the Board; or

¢)  An Advisory Committce that may include, or be composed cntirely of persons other than
Board members if, in the opinion of the Board, such membership is advisable to provide
accounting and audiling expertise.

Persons other than Board members who serve on the advisory committce shall be
independent and shall not:

1.  Beemployed by the BOCES;

2, Be an individual who within the last two (2) years provided, or currently provides,
services or goods to the BOCES;

3. Be the owner ol or have a direct and material interest in a company providing goods
or services to the BOCES; or

4,  Be a close or immediate family member of an employee, officer, or contractor
providing services to the BOCES. A "close family member” is defined as a parent,
sibling or nondependent child; an "immediate family member" is a spouse, spouse
equivalent, or dependent (whether or not related).

The Audit Commiitee shall consist of at least three (3) members who should collectively possess
knowledge in accounting, auditing, financial reporting, and BOCES finances. They shall serve without
compensation, but shall be reimbursed for any actual and necessary expenditure incurred in relation to
attendance at meelings. Employees of the BOCES are prohibited from serving on the Audil
Committee, bul may be invited to allend mectings at the discrction of the Committee. Members of the
Audit Committee shall be deemed BOCES Officers.

The role of the Audit Commitlee shall be advisory unless the Audil Committee consists of at

least a quorum of Board members, and any recommendations it provides to the Board shall not
substitute for any required review and acceplance by the Board.

(Continued)



P

2010 4482

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business

Operations

SUBJECT: AUDIT COMMITTEE (Cont'd,)

The Audit Committee shall develop and submit to the Board for approval a formal, written
charter which includes, but is not limited lo, provisions regarding the committec's purpose, niission,
duties, responsibilities and membership requircments,

The Audit Committee shall hold regularly scheduled meetings and report to the Board on the
activities of the Committee on an as necded basis, but not less than annually. The report will address
or include at 8 minimum:

a)
b)
c)
d)
c)
)

The activities of the Audit Committec;

A summary of the minutes of the meeting;

Significant findings brought to the attention ol the Audit Committee;
Any indications of suspected [raud, waste, or abuse;

Significant internal control findings; and

Activities of the internal audit function.

The responsibilitics of the Audit Commiltee include the following:

a)

b)
c)

d)

Provide recommendations regarding the appointment of the External (Independent) Auditor
[or the BOCLS;

Meet with the External (Independent) Audilor prior to commencement of the audit;

Review and discuss with the External (Independent) Auditor any risk assessment of the
BOCES [iscal operations developed as part of the Auditor’s responsibilitics under
governmental auditing standards for a financial statement audit and federal single audit
standards if applicable;

Receive and review the draft annual audit report and accompanying dralt management
letter and, working directly with the Lxternal (Independent) Auditor, assist the Board in
interpreting such documents;

Make a rccommendation to the Board on accepting the annual audit report; and

Review every corrective action plan developed by the BOCES and assist the Board in its
implementation.

(Continued)




/

POLICY

2010 44872
3of4

Mon-Instructional/Business
Operations

=

SUBJECT: AUDIT COMMITTEE (Cont'd.)

Corrective Action Plan

Within ninety (90) days of rceeipt of the report or management lelter, the District Superintendent
shall prepare & corrective action plan approved by the Beard in response to any findings contained in:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

‘The annual external audit report or management letter;

A final audit report issued by the BOCES claims auditor,

A final report issucd by the State Comptroller;

A final audit report issued by the State Education Department; or

A [inal audit report issued by the United States or an office, agency or department thercof.

If required, the corrective action plan must be filed with the State Education Department, and if
appropriate, must include the expected date(s) of implementation. To the extenl practicable,
implementation of the corrective action plan should begin no later that the end of the next fiscal year.

Additional responsibilities of the Audit Committee include: assisting in the oversight of the
Internal Audit Function including, but not limited to, providing recommendalions rcgarding the
appointment of the Claims Auditor; reviewing significant findings and recommendations of the Claims
Anditor; monitoring the BOCES implementation of such recommendations; and participating in the

evaluation of the performance of the Internal Audit Function,

The Audit Committcc may conducl an Exccutive Session pursnant to Public Officers Law
Section 105 pertaining to the following matters:

a)
b)

To meet with the External (Independent) Auditor prior to commencement of the audit;

To review and discuss with the External (Independent) Auditor any risk assessment of the
BOCES fiscal opcrations developed as part of the Auditor's rcsponsibilities under
governmental auditing standards for a financial statement audit and federal single audit

standards if applicable; and

To receive and review the dralt annual audit reporl and accompanying drall management
letter and, working directly with the External (Independent) Auditor, assist the Board in

interpreting such documents.

(Continued)



2010 4482
POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business
' Operations

SUBJECT: AUDIT COMMITTEE (Cont'd.)

Any Board member who is not a member of the Audit Committec may be allowed to attend an
Audit Committee meeting, including an execulive scssion if authorized by a Board resolution.
However, if such Board member's aitendance results in a meeting ol a quorum of the full Board, any
action taken by formal vote may constitute official Board action.

Education Law Sections 2116-¢, and 381 1-3813

Public Officers Law Sections 103(b), 105(c) and 105(d)
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 170.12(d)

Adopted: 5/12/10




2010 4483
PO I_ I C Y Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

The BOCES has established an Internal Audit Function which includes:

a)

b)
¢)

d)

Development of a risk assessment of BOCES operations including, but not limited to, a
review ol linancial policics, procedures and praciices;

An annual review and update of such risk assessment;

Annual testing and cvaluation of one (1) or more of the BOCES internal controls, taking
into account risk, control weaknesses, size, and complexity of operations;

Preparation of rcports, at least annually or more frequently as the Board may direct, which
analyze significant risk assessment findings, recommend changes [or strengthening
controls and reducing identificd risks, and specify timeframes for implementation of such
recommendations.

‘The BOCES is permilled to utilize cxisting BOCES persommel (o [ulfill the Internal Audit
Function, but such persons shall not have any responsibility for other business operations of lhe
BOCES while performing Internal Audit Functions. The BOCLS shall also be permitled lo use inter-
municipal cooperative agreements, shared scrvices to the extent authorized by Education Law Scction
1950 or independent contractors to fulfill the Internal Audit Function as long as the personnel or
enlities performing this lunction comply with any Regulations issued by the Commissioner of
Education and meet professional auditing standards for independence belween the auditor and the

BOCES.

Personncl or entities serving as the Internal Auditor and performing the Tnternal Audit Function
shall report directly to the Board. The Audit Committee shall assist in the oversight of the Internal
Audit Function on behalf of the Board.

Fducation Law Sections 1950, 2116-b and 2116-¢c
% New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 170.12(d)

NOTE:

Refer also to Policy #1319 — Duties of the Internal Auditor

Adopted; 5/12/10




p

2012 4484

POLICY
Mon-Instructional/Business
Operations

~

SUBJIECT: FISCAL ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING

‘The Board of Education insists on clear, complete, and detailed accounting of all financial
transactions for which the Board is held accountable.

I'he system of accounts will conform to the Uniform System of Accounts for School Districts.
The accounting system will yield information necessary for the Board to make policy decisions.

Proposed expenditures will be budgeted under and the actual expenditures will be charged (o
categories that most accurately describe the purpose for which monics are to be spent.

In an effort to maintain control of the expenditures, the District Superintendent shall require the
Chief Tiscal Officer to render a summary repott by program or major function at least quarterly within
regulations of the Commissioner of Education.

Program supervisors are responsible for operation of the programs within budgetary limits.

Funds expended for all budgels shall be subject to approval by the Oswego County BOCES
Purchasing Agent and ultimately the Internal Claims Auditor,

The Board direets the District Superintendent to keep it informed of the financial status of the
BOCES through monthly and annual reports. The District Superintendent should highlight any
deviation in actual fiscal conditions from planned fiscal conditions and offer recommendations to the
Board to temedy the situation. The Chief Iiscal Olficer will prepare and submil, through the
Superintendent, lo the Board and the Commissioner of Liducation, such reports as are prescribed by
law. These shall be filed with appropriate governmental bodies as required under law or regulation.
The BOCES will cooperate with governmental agencies and rescarch organizations as required by law
for data concerning the fiscal operations of the BOCES.

The BOCES shall be audited annually by an independent certified public accountant or a public
accountant. The auditor's report shall be adopted by rcsolution and a copy shall be filed with the
Commissioner of Education.

The District Superintendent is hereby directed to respond to all audil findings and
recommendations. Such response is to include a statement of the corrective actions taken or proposed
to be taken, or if action is not taken or proposed, an explanation of reasons, as well as a stalement on
(he status of corrective actions taken on findings or recommendations contained in any previous reporl
of examination or external audit, or any management lctter for which a response was required.

The District Superintendent shall also ensure (hat the provisions contained in the General
Municipal Law in regard to audit reports are followed.

(Continued)



\

2012 4484

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Busincss
Opcrations

SUBJECT; FISCAL ACCOUNTING AND RETPORTING (Cont'd.)
Accounting of Funds

Accounting and reporting procedures shall be developed to facilitate analysis and evaluation of
the BOCLES' financial status and lixed assets. The BOCLS will use the Uniform System ol Accounts
for School Districts,

Bocks and records of the BOCES shall be maintained in accordance with statutory requirements,

Provision shall be made for the adequate storage, securily, and disposition of all financial and
inventory records.

Electronic Banking

The Board of Fducalion recognizes the use of various electronic banking transactions as a faster,
easier, and more efficient substitute for paper transaclions and authorizes the usc of same in
accordancce with all applicable laws and regulations including General Municipal Law Section 5-a.
Llectronic banking uses computer and cleetronic technology to streamline the processing and
recording of receipis and disbursements, while reducing the cost of processing thesc transactions.
Receipts, disburscments and transfers in proper circumstances can be processed via electronic lunds
transfer (ETFT) services, whether transferring funds from a savings to a checking account al the same
bank, or making a payment to a vendor's bank across the country. Tnternal controls, such as written
policies and proccdures, authorizations segregation ol duties and monitoring, however, are siill
important in the new technological world.

The Board also recopnizes that most banking mstitutions no longer provide cancelled paper
checks to their customers but instead offer an electronic image obtained online or on a CD. As such,

the Board of Education authorizes the acceptance of these electronic images in lieu of cancelled
checks as required by statute.

Scope
Electronic banking activities will be used for, bul not limited, to the following:

a) Online banking scrvices (reviewing account balances, velrieving bank statements,
downloading copies of cancelled checks, making stop payment orders, etc.)

b)  Check fraud prevention scrvices (Positive Pay-Payables Web Services)
¢) Llectronic depositing of checks received

d)  ACH vendor payments (payroll and/or accounts payable)

(Continued)



#

2012 4484

POLICY
MNon-Insttuctional/Business
Operations

SUBIECT: VISCAL ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING (Cont'd.)
e) EFT or wire transfers
f)  Electronic Federal Tax Payment System
g)  Llcetronic State Tax Payment System (prompt Tax)

Online Banking Services

Online banking services are recognized as standard practice and procedure for maintaining an
cffective cash management program. Access to any of the BOCES' online bank accounts will be
managed by the Coordinator of Business Administration and the Treasurer lo allow other users
restricted access as necessary for banking functions as nceded. (Examples of various online banking
functions include monitoring account balances, issuing stop payment orders, retrieving copics of
cancelled checks, ordering deposit slips, cte.)

Checli Fraud Prevention Services

T'o help protect against the threat of check (raud, a file of all cash disbursement payments made
by paper checks will be uploaded to the bank's web payables check fraud prevention system. This
process provides details about the checks the BOCES has written and compares (hat information to
checks being processed Lo the bank for payment. The bencfits include reducing the risk of check fraud
by providing the BOCES with the ability o monitor and control checks prescnted against any BOCES
account so only authorized items are paid.

Electronic Funds Transfers

Electronic funds transfers and wire payments can only be initiated by the Treasurcr/Deputy
Treasurcr. All bank transfers and wire payments must be reviewed by the Coordinator of Business
Administration. The recording of such transactions will be captured manually by the Treasurer through
the use of journal entries, which are approved in the financial softwarc by the Coordinator of Business
Administration. Bank call back features will be uiilized when available.

Payroll ACH Payments

Payroll ACH payments are restricted to payroll-related deduction payments to authotized third
party administrators of the BOCES and arc authorized by the Coordinator of Business Administration
alter standard processing of payroll. Transfers are completed by the Treasurer, with payments taken
from the Trust and Agency Fund bank account. Recording of such transactions will be captured
manually by the Treasurer through the usc of journal entries.

(Continucd)




2012 4484

POLICY
Mon-lnstructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: VISCATL ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING (Cont'd.)

Accounts Payable ACII Payments arc authorized by the Treasurcr after standard processing and
recording through ‘accounls payablc transaction cycle and claims auditing process. Recording of ACH
vendor payments will be the responsibility of the Trcasurer through standard posting of the monthly
cash disbursements journal. All payments made through (his process are subject lo the same claims
audil process as exists currently with paper drawn checks. Release of payments is made by the
Treasurer only afler the completion of the approval and claims audil process.

Revenue Collection

a)  [lectronic Deposits of Checks by means of utilizing a secure banking check scanning device for
checks received are authorized as delegated by the Coordinator of Business Administration. The
use of an electronic scanning device helps improve security, efliciency and cost effectiveness of
making deposits. Recording of such deposits will be the responsibility of the Treasurcr through
standard posting of the cash receipts monthly journal.

b)  Llectronic payments received from customers are acceplable and may be recorded via manual
jowrnal entrics or though the regular cash receipts transaction journal and the discretion of the
Coordinator of Business Administration/Treasurer.

Monitoring

The Coordinator of Business Administration is responsible [or implementing adequate internal
controls for each of the electronic banking methods utilized. An cffective internal control system
includes, but is not limited to, segregation of duties, proper authorization, and adequate documentation
for all clectronic transactions.

Education Law Scctions 1610, 1721, 2116-a, 2117, 2528, 2577, 2590-i
General Municipal Law Sections 5-9,33.34
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Sections 155.1, 170.1, 1702

Adopted: 5/10/10
Revised: 8/15/12



P

2011 4485

POLICY
WNon-Instructional/Business

Operations

N

SUBJECT: MEDICATD COMPLIANCE PROGRAM POLICY

The BOCES shall comply with New Yotk Statc and federal laws and regulations related to their
parlicipation as a provider of care, serviees or supplies under the Mcdicaid program.

The BOCES, as a provider of services eligible for Medicaid claims, being the receiving entity
will establish and implement a Medicaid Compliance Program designed to detect and prevent fraud,
waste and abuse. '

As required by the New York Statc Office of the Medicaid Inspector General (hercinafter
referred to as the OMIG), the BOCES' Medicaid Compliance Program will be comprised of the
following core elements:

)

b)

d)

Written policies and procedures that describe compliance expectations as embodied in a
code ol ethics applicable to all BOCES personnel, including Board members. Such
compliance expectations or standards of conduct shall include provisions designed to:
implement (he operation of the Medicaid Compliance Programs; provide guidance to
employees and others on dealing with potential compliance issucs; identify how 1o
communicate complismce issucs to appropriate personnel; and describe how issues arc
investigated and resolved;

A designated employee who will be responsible for the day-to-day operation of the
Medicaid Compliance Program. This employee's job dutics may be exclusively rclated to
Medicaid compliance issues or may be combined with other duties, provided that the
Medicaid compliance portions of the employee's duties are satisfactorily fulfilled. The
designated employee shall report directly to the District Superintendent or designee and
shall also periodically report directly to the Board of Education on the BOCLS Medicaid
Compliance Program activities;

Training and education of all affected BOCES cmployees and other persons associated
with the BOCES Medicaid Compliance Program, including but not limited to members ol
the BOCLS Board of Education. Such training shall occur periodically and shall be made a
part of any required training or orientation for new cmployees, Board members, volunteers
and/or others on dealing with the BOCES Mecdicaid Comphance Progran;

Communication lines and processes direcled to the BOCLS designated employee who will
be responsible for the day-to-day operation of the Medicaid Compliance Program. Such
communication lines and processes shall be accessible to all BOCES employees, Board
members, volunteers and others associated with the BOCES Medicaid Compliance
Program, The comumunication lines and processes are designed (o allow cmployees to
reporl compliance issues, including the anonymous and good faith reporting of any practice
or procedure related (o Medicaid reimbursement of school or preschool supportive health
services, thal an employce believes is inappropriate;

(Conlinued)




2011 4485

POLICY
Won-Tnstructional/Business

Operations

N

SUBJECT: MEDICAID COMPLIANCE PROGRAM POLICY (Cont'd.)

e)

g

h)

Disciplinary procedurcs that encourage good faith and fair dealing in the BOCES Medicaid
Compliance Program by all affected individuals, Such disciplinary procedures shall include
procedurcs that arliculate expectations for veporting and assisting with the resolution of
compliance issues and also provide sanctions for the fuilure to report suspected problems
and parlicipating (cither actively or passively) in non-compliant behavior;

A system for (he routine identification of Medicaid compliance risk areas in the BOCLS
Medicaid Compliance Program. Sclf-cvaluation of such risk areas may be accomplished
by, but not nccessarily limited to, internal audits and external audits, as appropriate;

A system lor responding to, investigating, correcting and reporting compliance issues as
they arc raised, including the development of proccdures and systems to reduce the
potential for recurrence, identifying and reporting compliance issucs to the OMIG and
refunding overpayments; and

A policy of non-intimidation and non-refaliation against any person for the good faith
participation in any aspect of (he administration of the BOCLS Medicaid Compliance
Program including, but not limited to, the reporting of potential issues, assisting as a
witness with any investigation, evalualion, audit, remedial actions or reporting to
appropriate officials as provided in Sections 740 and 741 of the New York Statc Labor
Law.

Social Services Law Section 363-d
18 NYCRR Part 521

NOTE:

Refer alzo to Policies #4480 -- Financial Accountability
#4481 -- Whistle-Blower Policy
#4482 -- Audit Committee
14483 -- Internal Audit Function
#5110 -- Code ol Ethics for Board Members and All BOCES
Personnel

Adopted: 2/17/10
Revised: 6/15/11




p

2010 4510 w
PO I—- I C Y Non-Instructional/Busincss

Operations

SUBJECT: FACILITIES PLANNING

‘The Board shall rely on a comprehensive long-range facilitics plan developed by the District
Superintendent in conjunction with a licensed architect and in accordance with the Comumissioner's
Regulations to serve as a guide for capital improvements. Such plan shall be reevaluated and made
current at least annually.

Comprehensive Public School Building Safety Program (RESCUE)
The BOCES shall develop a Comprehensive Public School Building Safety Program in
accordance with Commissioners Regulation Section 155.17. The program shall be reevaluated and

made current at least annually.

School Facility Report Cards

The Oswego County BOCES shall prepare an ammual School Tacility Report Card for each
occupied school building.

The School Facility Report Card for cach building shall be reviewed annually by the Board. The
Board shall report in a public mecting on the status of cach item set forth in Commissioner's
Regulations for each facility.

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulation (NYCRR) Sections 155.1 and 155.6
Education T.aw Section 1950

NOTE:  Releralso to Policy #4511 -- Facilities: Inspection Operation and Mainlenance

Adopted: 5/12/10




« )

2011 4511

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business

Operations

SUBJECT: FACILITIES: INSPECTION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
Operation and Mainlenance

The District Superintendent is charged with the responsibility for administering plant operations
in the most efficient and cconomical manner possible, while placing high priority on health and safety
of students and staff and conservation of natural resources, and friendliness to the environment.

The Board of Cooperative Educational Scrvices has the responsibility to provide and maintain
cquipment, supplics and contractual services of high qualily.

The Board, through the District Superintendent and designated staff, has the responsibility of
protecting the BOCES investment in plant and facilities through a systemalic maintenance program
and an annual on-site inspection.

It is expected that the program shall include periodic preventive maintenance activitics, long-
range mainienance schedules and cmergency repair procedures. It is further expected (hat all
maintenanee work will be carried out in a manncr that will cause the least interference with the
cducational program.

Energy Conservation

The Board of Lducation recognizes the imporiance of energy conservation and is committed to
the analysis, development, and initiation of conservation measures throughout the BOCES for the
purpose of reducing encrgy consumption, particularly in these times of declining levels of natural
cnergy resources and increasing cost of these resources. The Board maintains an aggressive and
responsible program to reduce consumption of energy by its facilities and lo provide education lo both
staff and students on the conscrvation of energy.

The BOCLS is commilled to an energy conservation program (hat addresses not only capital-
related encrey projects but ongoing, day-lo-day cncrgy related issues as well. All stalT is urged to
participate actively in a program ol energy conservation by assisting in the efforts to climinate the
wasteful use of cnergy in the operation of the BOCES' buildings. Cooperation will be required of each
employee and each student to achieve a meaningful cnergy conservation program thal results in a
more cfficient use of encrgy resources. Involvement of stafl and students is essential to a successful
program ol energy conservation,

I'he Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds shall report direetly to the Board of Education and
the District Superintendent, or their designee, on mallers pertaining to energy conscrvation with duties
to include, but arc not imited to, the following:

a)  Analyzing the BOCES' energy consumption patterns and cost data,

(Continued)



-

2011 4511

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Businecss
Operations

~

SUBJECT: FACILITIES: INSPECTION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (Cont'd.)

b)  Selecting and recommending to the Board an energy audit or technical assistance study to
determine where the BOCES can save;

¢)  Consider [inancing cnerey improvements with an energy performance contracl, A technical
assistance study can evaluate a proposed performance contract before the BOCLS cnters
into an agreement;

d)  Consider cost savings from cooperative purchasing arrangements wilh other municipalitics
and school districts.

Progress repotis on the implementation ol energy conscrvation measures will be made to the
Board at least annually.

Minimum Indoor Air Temperature

The BOCES will comply with the Property Maintenance Code of New York State, part of the
New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code, which requires that indoor occupiable
work spaces be maintained at a minimum {emperature of sixty-five (65) degrees from Scptember 14 to
May 31 during the period the spaces arc occupicd. There are exceplions for arcas of vigorous physical
activities such as gymnasiums as well as processing spaces such as coolers or freezers, However, by
law, code or regulation there is no maximum temperature specified. Ventilation requircments only
require fresh air, not cool air-conditioning.

Long-Range Considerations

‘The energy conservalion program is an important factor to be considered in planning eflective
use of school [acilitics, new construction, remodeling or rchabilitation programs, and modernization
projects.

Inspections

The administration of BOCES shall cooperate with oflicials condueting health, fire, asbestos,
bus, and boiler inspections. The administration shall keep the Board informed of the results of such
inspeclions in a timely fashion.

Fire Inspection:

Education Law Scetion 807-a

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 155.4
Health Inspection:

Education Law Scelion 906

(Continucd)



P

POLICY

2011 4511
Jol3

Mon-Instructional/Business
Opcerations

N

SUBJECT: FACILITIES: INSPECTION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (Cont'd.)

Asbestos Inspection:

40 Cade of Federal Regulations (CTF'R) Part 763, Subpart E

Fducation Law Article 9-A

Plans and Specifications:

Education Taw Sections 408, 408-a and 409

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Scetions 155.1 and 155.2
Structural Salely Inspections:

Education Law Sections 409-d, 409-¢, 3602 and 3641(4)

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Seetions 155.1, 1 55.3, 155.4(b)(1) and 155.6

Fnergy Conservalion Law Sections 27-2101-27-2117

NOTE:  Referalso to Policy #4510 -- Facilities Planning

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised: 6/15/11




/ 2010 4512
PO L I C Y Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBIJECT: FEVALUATING EXISTING BUILDINGS

All BOCES facilitics will be evaluated annually to ensurc that school buildings and servico
centers not only meet safety and building code requirements but also operate in such a mannet as to
achieve the desired educational programming and ontcomes,

The District Superintendent or designee will solicit input from appropriate administrators
regarding facility changes and remodeling plans. Administrators, in turn, will seek stalT input as they
develop their recommendations. The District Superintendent shall present to the Board, on an annual
basis, school [acilitics projects rellecting major rehabilitation and remodeling requests.

Education T.aw Section 408, 409 and 1950
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 155.1

Adopled: 5/12/10




/ 2010 4513
PO |_ I C Y Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: RENTAL OF FACILITIES

The following policy has been established by the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Lducational Services to govern the rental of educational facilitics in component school districts for
educational programs operated as shared services.

Contracts

A written contract, signed by the proper authorities of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Lducational Services and the proper authorities of the school district owning the facilitics to be rented,
will be required. The contract will be consistent with the Regulations of the Commissioner of
Education and the New York State Education Law, including Sections 403-a, 403-b, and 1950, and
such other sections as may be relevant. Said written contracts will be binding on the local school
district to furnish facilities as agreed to according to this policy and binding upon the Oswego County
Board of Cooperative Fducational Services Lo pay rental charges in accordance with this policy.

Fees
Lease agreements containing rental fees will be approved annually by resolution adopted by the

Boards ol Education of the Board of Cooperative Fducational Services and each local school district
into which an agreement has been entered, The rental fee shall be set forth in cach contract.

Adopted: 5/12/10




2012 4514

PO L I C Y MNon-Tnstructional/Business

Operations

.

SUBJECT: HAZARD COMMUNICATION STANDARD

The Oswego County Board of Cooperative Fducational Services recognizes its responsibility to
provide an environment which is rcasonably secure from known hazards. The Board thercfore directs
(he District Superintendent of Schools and all professional and support stafl' members to comply with
occupational salely and health regulations, including the Hazard Communication Standard and "Right-
to-Know" legislation. Both the "Right to Know" poster and the "Tabor Law Information Relating lo
Public Employees” poster must be posted in common areas informing workets of relevanl work
hazards and associated rights.

The District Superintendent will dirvect appropriate personnel to develop and oversee a wrillen
hazard communication program. Such program will include the following:

a)  The acquisition, maintcnance and review of Material Safcty Data Sheels (MSDS's) for all
known hazardous materials on BOCIES propertly;

b)  The compilation of a hazardous materials inventory;
¢) Employee training in hazardous materials management and protection; and

d) 'The recording of all incidents involving exposure to known hazardous materials. Records
of employces who have been exposed lo substances with enforceable exposure standards
shall be kept.

The BOCES will comply with the requirements for the visual notification of pesticide spraying
as set forth in the Lnvironmental Conservation Law.

It is the responsibility of the entic BOCES community to report any unsafe building or
equipment conditions to the appropriate office as soon as possible. In addition, designated
administrators will provide information on hazardous malerials to current and former employecs
within scventy-two (72) hours of a request.

PPublic Health T.aw Sections 4800-4808

Labor [aw Sections 375-883

12 New York Cude of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Part 820
OSHA Article 28 and 29 CFR 1910.1200(e)(i)

9 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Part 1174

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised: B/15/12



o w )
POLICY

Non-Tnstructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: PEST MANAGEMENT AND PESTICIDE USE

The Board of Fducation is comumnitled to maintaining the integrity of school buildings and
orounds while protecting the health and safety of students and staff and maintaining a productive
learning environment.

Structural and landscape pests can pose significant problems for people and property. Weeds and
infestations can destroy playing lields and playgrounds and more importantly, cause severe allergic
reactions. Pesticides can pose risks to people, property, and the environment. It is therefore the policy
of the BOCES to incorporate Integrated Pest Managemenl (IPM) procedures for control of weeds,
structural and landscape pests, The objective of this program is to provide necessary pest control while
using the least toxic approach to all pests, weeds and infestations,

Pest/Testicide Management Plan

‘The BOCES will manage weeds and pests to:

a)  Reducc any potential human health hazard or threat to public safety.

b)  Prevent loss or damage Lo school structures or property.

¢) Prevent pests from spreading into the community, or to plant and animal populations
beyond the site.

d)  Lnhance the quality of life for students, staff, and others.
Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Coordinator

The Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds will serve as the IPM Coordinator. The
Coordinator will be responsible for implementing the IPM policy and plan. The Coordinator's
responsibilitics will include the following:

a)  Recording all pest sightings by school staff and students.

b)  Recording all pesticide use and utilizing the least toxic approach.

¢)  Assuring that pesticide usc is done when school is not in session or when the area can be
completely secured against access by school staff and students for a standard seventy-two
(72) hours.

d)  Lvaluating the school's progress in the IPM plan.
e) Nolifying parents, stall’ and ncighbors of any applications of pesticides forty-eight (48)
hours before they occur. The IPM Cootdinator will serve as the BOCES' Pesticide

Representative.

(Continued)




s

2011 4515

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

N

SURJECT: PEST MANAGEMENT AND PESTICIDE USE (Cont'd.)
Pesticide Use on Common Areas

Pesticides will not be used on playgrounds, turf, athletic or playing lields. In these common areas
where children gather and play, pesticide alternatives will be used whenever possible and effective, An
exceplion may be made for emergency applications ol pesticide only when approved in advance by the
local Health Department, Department of Environmental Conservation or the School Board. The Board
may consult with the local Health Department on public healih related emergency determinations,
Some Lypes of pesticides and alternatives, those deemed safe in federal regulation, may be allowable
on playing ficlds and playgrounds in certain circumstances. The District will develop regulations
governing the use of pesticides and their alternatives on school grounds,

Notification

The BOCES' IPM Coordinator or designated Pesticide Representative will give prior written
notice ol all pesticide applications to anyone who has asked to receive such notice, The BOCES will
also notify parents, students and stalf of periodic pesticide applications, The BOCES will maintain a
list of those people who wish to rcecive forty-eight (48) hour notice before pesticide applications and
will ensure that a system is developed to deliver such notice in a timely fashion to all alfected. The
notification system may be by mail or email, and will ensure that a back-up method is available to
notify those for whom the regular system is unworkable. The name and contact information for the
BOCES Pesticide Representative will be made available to all requesting it

Sample forms lor lorty-cight (48) hour prior notification can be obtaincd at:

http:/fwww.emse.nysed.goy/lacplan/documents/PesticideNeighborNotilicationGuidelincfor
Schools_091001,pdrl

Recordkeeping

Records of pesticide usc will be maintained on site for two (2) years. Records will be completed
on the day of pesticide use. In addition, pest surveillance records will be maintained (o help verify the
nced for pesticide treatments,

Education Law Scctions 409-k, 409-h

Covironmental Conservation Law Seclion 33-0303

40 CFR Part 152.25

7 United States Code Scction 136{mm), 136g(h){2} (FIFEA)

Adopted: 6/15/11



/ 2010 4522
PO |_ l C Y Mon-Instructional/Busincss
Operations

SUBIJECT: OWNED OR LEASED VEIIICLES

Oswego County BOCES owned or leased vehicles may be made available for official travel by
BOCLS personnel upon approval of the District Superintendent or designee,

Alternatively, the District Superintendent or designee may approve reimbursement for travel for
professional purposes in a private vehicle at a rate approved by the BOCES or through negotiated

contract,

In no case is a BOCES owned vehicle to be approved for personal use unless authorized by the
Board of Cooperative Educational Services,

‘The Board will be kept apprised of the inventory and status of BOCES owned and/or leased
vchicles.

Maintenance of a Vchicle Inventory
The Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services, through the Transportation

Depariment, will keep an inventory of all BOCES owncd vehicles for the purposc of making
recommendations regarding the maintenance ol vehicles and replacement by sale or disposal.

Adopled: 5/12/10




/ 2010 4523
POLICY
Non-Tnstructional/Business
(perations

SURIECT: DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING FOR SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS AND
OTHER SAFETY-SENSITIVE. EMPLOYEES

In accordance with federal regulations, employces in safely-sensitive positions as defined in
regulations, including school bus drivers and trainces in the Tractor-1railer Program, who are reguired
to have and use a commercial drivers license (CDI.), arc subject to random testing for alcohol,
marijuana, cocaine, amphetamines, opiates (including heroin), and phencyclidine (PCP), The BOCES
shall adhere to federal law and regulations requiring the implementation of @ drug and alcohol testing
program for such employecs in safety-sensitive positions.

The BOCES shall ensure that vendors/contract bus companies cither establish and manage their
own program, by contract, or through a consortium for the provision of alcohol and drug testing of
employces in salely-scnsitive positions. Safety-sensitive cmployees (88L), including school bus
drivers and othet cmployees who drive a vehicle which is designed to transporl sixteen (16) or more
passengers (including he driver), shall be subjcet to this requirement.

TFederal regulations require that school bus drivers and other SSEs be tested for alcohol and drugs
at the following times:

a)  Drug testing will be conducted after an offer to hire, but before actually performing safely-
sensitive functions for the first time. Such pre-employment testing will also be required
when employees transfer (o a safety-sensilive position;

b)  Safcty-sensitive employees are also subject to a random drug and/or alcohol test on an
unannounced basis just before, during or just after performance of safety-sensitive
functions;

¢)  In addition, testing will be ordered if a trained supervisor has a "reasonable suspicion” that
an employee has engaged in prohibited use of drugs and/or alcohol;

d)  There will also be post accident testing conducted after accidents on cmployees whosc
performance could have contributed to the accidents; and

¢)  Finally, return-to-duty and follow-up testing will be conducted when an individual who has
violated the prohibited alcohol and/or drug conduct standards returns to performing safety-
sensitive duties. Follow-up tests are unannounced and at lcast six (6) lests must be
conducted in the first twelve (12) months after an employee returns to duty. Follow-up
testing may be extended for up to sixty (60) months following return-to-duty.

All employce drug and alcohol testing will be kept confidential and shall only be revealed
without the driver's consent to the employer, a substance abusc professional, drug testing laboratory,
medical review officer and any other individual designated by law.

(Continued)




-

2010 4523

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business

Operations

SUBIECT: DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING FOR SCITIOOL BUS DRIVERS AND

OTHER SAFETY-SENSITIVE EMPLOYEES (Cont'd.)

The following #lcohal and controlled substance-related activities are prohibited by the Iederal
ITighway Administration's drug use and aleohol misuse rules for drivers of conunercial motor vehicles
and other 88Es:

a)

b)

h)

Reporting for duty or remaining on duty Lo perform safety-sensitive functions while having
any alcohol concentration in their system. If testing shows any degree of alcohol
concentration, the employee must be removed from performing safety-sensitive activities
for at Teast twenty-four (24) hours, and may be subject to disciplinary action.

Being on duty or operaling a commereial motor vehicle (CMV) while the driver posscsses
aleohol, unless the alcohol is manifested and transported as part of a shipment. This
includes the possession of medicines conlaining alcohol (prescription or over-the-counter),
unless the packaging seal is unbroken.

Using alcohol while performing salely-sensitive functions.

Using alcohol six (6) hours or less before duty. (New York State law prohibits use six (6)
hours or less before duty.)

When required lo take a post-accident alcohol test, using alcohol within cight (8) hours
following the aceident or prior to undergoing a post-accident alcohol test, whichever comes
first.

Relusing {o submit to an alcohol or controlled substance test required by post-aceident,
random, rcasonable suspicion or follow-up testing requirements.

Reporling lor duty or remaining on duty, requiring the performance of safety-sensitive
lunctions, when the SSE uses any controlled substance. This prohibition does nol apply
when instructed by a physician who has advised the SSE that the substance docs not
adversely aflect the SSE's ability to safely operate a CMV,

Reporting for duty, remaining on duty or performing a safety-sensitive lunction, if the SSL
tests positive lor controlled substances.

Drivers and other SSEs who are known to have engaged in prohibited behavior with regard to
alcohol misuse or use ol controlled substances are subject to disciplinary action and penaltics pursuant
to the vendors/contract bus companies' policies and collective bargaining agreements, as well as (he
sanctions provided for in federal law. SSEs who have engaged in such prohibited behavior shall not be
allowed to perform safety-sensitive lunctions until they are:

(Continued)




a i

2010 4523

POLICY
Non-Tnstructional/Business
Operations

SURIECT: DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING FOR SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS AND
OTHER SAFETY-SENSITIVE EMPLOYLEES (Cont'd.)

a)  Evalualed by a substance abuse professional (SAP);

b)  Complete any requirements for rehabilitation as set by the BOCES/vendor or coniract bus
company and the SAT;

¢) Pass a return-to-duty test with the result of 0.00 if the conduct involved alcohol, or a
controlled substance lest with a verified negative result if the conduct involved controlled
substance use; and

d)  The SSF shall also be subject to unannounced follow-up alcohol and controlled substance
testing. The number and frequency of such follow-up testing shall be as dirccted by the
SAP, and consist of at least six (6) tests in the {irst twelve (12) months.

The District Superintendent or designee shall ensure that each vendor/contract bus company
receives a copy of BOCES policy and any educational materials that cxplain the requirements ol the
aleohol and drug testing regulations. The District Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a copy
of these materials is distributed (o each vendor/contract bus company, and the vendor/bus company
shall sign for reccipt of all of the above documents, as well as other appropriate personnel, prior to the
start of alcohol and controlled substance testing as well as at the beginning of cach school year or at
the time of hire lor any safety-sensitive cmployees.

The District Superintendent or designee can assist vendors/coniract bus companies with
arrangements for (raining of all supervisors who may be utilized to deiermine whether "reasonable
suspicion” exists to test a driver for prohibited conduct involving alcohol or controlled substance
use/abuse.

The District Superintendent or designee shall cstablish regulations necessary to implement this
policy. Any significant violations of BOCES policy and/or rcgulations by vendors/contract bus
companics and other employees shall result in revocation of their contract for the transportation of
students.

Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991

(Public Law 102-143)

49 United Staics Code (USC) Sections 31136 and 31306

49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Parls 40, 382, 391, 392, and 395

Adopted: 5/12/10




-

POLICY

\

2010 4524

Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBIECT: OCCASIONAL SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS

In accordance with Commissioner's Regulations and New York State Law, an occasional school
bus driver is a certificd teacher employed by BOCES who drives, on a voluntary basis, a motor vehicle
which is owned. lcased, rented ot otherwise controlled by BOCES and has been appropriately licensed
and inspected to transport pupils. Occasional bus drivers are not required fo receive training prior lo
operating a8 molor vehicle licensed and inspected lo transport students that is deseribed in the
Commissioner's Regulations as being a passenget or suburban motor vchicle (having a secating
capacity of no greater than ten (10) passengers in addition to the driver) and is being driven with

passengers less (hal thirty (30) days in a calendar year.

The District Superintendent will develop procedures governing the use of occasional school bus

drivers.

8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Part 156.3(d)(2)
15 Mew York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Part 6(b)
Vehicle and Trallic Law Article 19, Scetion 509-a(1)

Adopted: 5/12/10



/

2010 4530
PO I._- l C Y MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

~

SUBJECT: INSURANCE AND EMPLOYEE BONDS

Insurance

I'he policy of the Board is to provide reasonable insurance protection lor property and actions off

the BOCES at the most economical cost. The Board may employ a consulting firm to obtain (he best
insurance policics possible for the Oswego County BOCES,

The Assistant Supcrintendent for Administrative Services or designee will coordinate the
insurance protcetion activities and report to the Board.

Public Officers Law Section 18
General Municipal Law Sections 6n and 52
Iiducation Law Sections 3023, 3028 and 3811

Bonding
The Board shall provide a faithful performance bond to cover all personnel with increased
coverage lor the Treasurer, Depuly Treasurer and/or Chiel’ Accountant; and other appropriate staff.

Approval of the bonding shall be made at the Annual Reorganizational Meeting or upon appointment
when applicable.

Public Officers Law Section 11(2)
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 170.2(d)

Adopted: 5/12/10




s

POLICY

2010 4541

Mon-lnstructional/Business
Operations

~

SUBJECT: IIUMAN IMMUNODEFICIENCY VIRUS (HIV) RELATED ILLNESSES

A student shall not be denicd the right to attend school or continue their education nor shall an
employee be denied the right to continue their employment who has been diagnosed or identified as
having @ positive blood test for the antibodies to the Human Immunodeliciency Virus (ITTV), The
disclosure of confidential HIV-related information shall be sirictly limited by current law and

regulations.

Administrative regulations and procedures shall be developed and implemented by the
administration based on rccommendations from the New York Statc Liducation Department and from
consultation with appropriate prolessional and medical stalf in the BOCES.,

Confidentiality: _
Public Health Law Article 27-F

Adopted; 5/12/10




/’

2010 4542

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

N

SUBJECT: COMPREHENSIVE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLANNING

The Oswego County Board of Cooperative Fducational Services recognizes the necessily lor
preparing an emergency management plan and practicing it in order to cnsure that the safety and
health of studenls and staff, as well as its property, are saleguarded in the event of a truc cmergency.
Pursuant lo this concern and the reeulations of (he Commissioner of Hducation, the District
Superintendent is directed to develop such a plan for the BOCES and Lo ensurc that sufficient hraining
in carrying it oul lakes place.

Such plan shall provide for sheltering, evacuation, early dismissal, written notilication to
students and stall, and annual drill and coordination with local and county emergency preparcdness
administrators. The District Superintendent shall establish an Lmergency Planning Comumillee (o
oversee the cmergency management plan, The BOCES Lmergency Management Coordinator shall be
the Dircctor of Security or designee.

The BOCLS Emergency Management Plan shall be developed and maintained in coordination
with the Oswego County government's Comprchensive Emergency Management Plan (CEMP). The
BOCES plan will work cooperatively and under the umbrella of the Oswego County CEMP. The
BOCFS plan shall be compliant will all governmental mandates, particularly The National Incident
Management System (NIMS), as outlined by presidential execulive orders.

The District Superintendent is to provide such plan to the Board for review and, if appropriate,
maodification each year by October 1.

The District Superintendent is to cnsure that copies of the plan are available for public inspection
and that there are copies in appropriate places throughout the District.

Whenever the plan is utilized the BOCES Emergency Management Coordinator or designee will
notily the BOCES District Superintendent of (he situation, who will notify the BOCES Board
President. A decision will be made as to further notifications necessary, possibly lo include a press
release.

‘The BOCES has developed, and will update by July 1 of each succceding year, as neccssary, a
comprehensive BOCLS Campus school safety plan and building-level school safety plans, as
enumerated in Lducation T.aw and Commissioner's Regulations, and in a form as prescribed by the
Commissioner of Fducation. These plans will be designed to prevent or minimize the ellects of scrious
violent incidents and cmergencies and to facilitate the coordination of schools and the BOCES with
local and county resources in the event of such incidents or cimergencies.

(Continued)




/

2010 4542

POLICY
MNon-Tnstructional/Business
Operations

SURIECT: COMPREHENSIVE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLANNING (Cont'd.)

Fach plan shall bec rcviewed by the appropriate Readiness and Fmergency Management
Planning Team (REMS) on at least an annual basis, updated as needed and recommended (o the Board
for approval, However, BOCES Campus and building level school safety plans shall be adopted by the
Board only after at least onc (1) public hearing that provides lor the participation of school personnel,
parents, students, and any other mlerested parties. Further, the Board shall make the BOCES Campus
and building-level school safety plans available lor public comment at least thirty (30) days prior to its
adoption, provided that only a summary of cach building-level emergency response plan (i.c.;
building-level school safety plan) shall be made available for public comment.

Il the BOCES utilizes a stand-alone structure off Campus, pursuant to NYS Law, BOCES will
have a building level school safety plan in place, BOCES' programs housed in component school
districts will lollow the CEMP ol that district.

BOCLES Campus School Safety Plan means a comprehensive, multi-hazard school salety plan
that covers all school buildings of the BOCES, that addresscs prevention and intervention strategies,
emergency response and management at the BOCLS level and has the contents as prescribed in
Fducation Law and Commissioner's Regulations.

The BOCES Campus School Safety Plan shall be developed by the Campus Lmergency
Management Advisory Committee, appointed by the Board. The BOCES Campus Advisory Team
shall include, but not be limited Lo, representatives ol the Board, student, teacher, administrator, and
parent organivations, BOCES safety personnel and other BOCES personncl.

Building-Level School Safety Plans

Building-level school safety plan means a building-specilic school emergency response plan that
addresscs prevention and intervention siratcgics, emergency response and management at the building
level and has (he contents as preseribed in Education Law and Commissioner's Regulations.

The building-level plan shall be devcloped by the building-level salety tcam. The building-level
team means a building-specific leam appointed by the Program Administrator, or administrator in
accordance with regulations or guidelines prescribed by the Board. The building-level team shall
include, but not be limited to, representatives of teacher, administrator, and parcnt organizations,
BOCLS safety personnel, other BOCES personnel, community members, local law enforcement
officials, local ambulance or other cmergency responsc agencies, and any other represcntatives the
Board decms appropriate.

(Continued)




2010 4547

POLICY
Mon-Instructional/Busincss
Operations

SUBIECT: COMPREHENSIVE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLANNING (Cont'd.)

Filing Disclosure Requirements

The BOCES shall file a copy of its comprehensive BOCES Campus-Wide Comprehensive
Fmergency Management Plan and any amendments thereto with the Commissioner ol Education no
later than thirty (30) days after their adoption. A copy ol each building-level safety plan and any
amendments (hercto shall be filed with the appropriate local law enforcement agency and with the
stale police within thirly (30) days of its adoption. Building-level emergeney response plans shall be
confidential and shall not be subject Lo disclosure under the Freedom of Information Law.

Adopled: 5/12/10




/ 20010 4543
I O I— l C Y MNon-Instructional/Business
Opcrations

SUBJECT: COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

For the purposes of this policy "communicable” is the principle of spreading disease by direct or
indircet contact with the body of an affected person and shall include but not be limiled to the
following diseases: smallpox, diphtheria, scarlet fever, measles, strep inlections, whooping cough,
mumps, typhoid fever, rubella and pediculosis. The BOCES shall review on a casc-by-case basis lo
determine whether circumstances exist that would lend to posc increased risks to others or requirc
special precautions,

‘The BOCES shall observe statc and federal statules and rules regarding the exclusion ol any
employees and/or students who have contracted a communicable disease as well as employces and/or
studenis who have been exposed (o a communicable discase.

The BOCES shall comply with federal, state and local regulations regarding the prevention,
control and reporting of communicable diseases.

Students who are cxcluded from attendance at the home school because of a communicable
disease will also be excluded from atlending BOCES classes.

The local health department and the home school will be consulted if a concern arvises about a
student who has been exposed to & communicable discasc. The advice and direction of the local health
department will be followed in dealing with such situations. The BOCES administration shall take all
rcasonable steps to inform parcnts, students, and employees regarding communicable diseases and
their transmission,

Whenever, upon investigation and cvaluation by the Director of School Ilealth Services or other
health professionals acting upon direction or referral of the dircctor, a student in (he public schools
shows symptoms of any communicable or infcetious disease reportable under the public health law
that imposcs a significant risk of infection of others in the school, that student shall be excluded [rom
the school and sent home immediately, in a safe and proper conveyance. The Direclor of School
Health Services shall immediately notily a local public health agency of any disease reportable under
the public health law.

Following abscnce on account of illness or from unknown cause, the Director of School [lealth
Services may cxamine each student returning to a school without a certificate from a local public
Health Officer, a duly licensed physician, physician assistant, or nursc practitioner.

The Director of School Health Services, or other health professionals acting upon direction or
referral of the director, may conduct cvaluations of teachers and any other school employees, school
buildings and premiscs as, in their discretion, they may deem necessary to protect the health of the
students and staff.

Education Law Scction 906
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 136.3(h) and 136.3(i)
Adopted: 5/12/10



/ 2012 4544
POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business

Opcrations

SUBJECT: CARDIAC AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS (AEDs) IN
PUBLIC SCIIOOL FACILITILES

‘The BOCES shall provide and maintain on-site in cach instructional school facility functional
cardiae automated cxternal defibrillator (AED) cquipment as delined in Public IIealth Taw Section
3000-b for usc during emergencics. Lach such facility shall have sufficient automated cxternal
defibrillator equipment available to ensure ready and appropriate access for use during cmergencies in
quantities and types as deemed by the Commissioner of Fduecation, in consultation with the
Commissioner of [lealth. Determination of the quantily and placcment of AEDs musl be made with
consideration of at least the factors enumerated in Commissioner's Regulations. An instructional
school facility means a building or other fucility maintained by the BOCLS where instruction is
provided to students pursuanl (o ils curricudum.

Whenever an instructional BOCES facility is used for a school-sponsored or school-approved
curricular or extracurricular event or activity and whenever a school-sponsored athietic conlest is held
al any location, the public school officials and administrators responsible for such school facility or
athletic contest shall ensurc that AED equipment is provided on-sile and that there is present during
such evenl, activity or contesl al least onc (1) staff person who is trained in accordance with Public
Health Law in the operation and usc of an AED. School-sponsored or school-approved curricular or
extracurricular events or activities means evenls or activities of the BOCES that are, respectively,
associated with its instructional curriculum or otherwise offered to ity students. A school-sponsored
athletic contest means n extra class inframmral athlefic activity of insfruction, practice and
jg.}:ymﬁrim? for students in grades 4 through 12 consistent with Commissioner's Regulations Section

4.

Where a school-sponsored competitive athletic event is held at a sile other than a BOCES
facility, BOCES officials shall assure that AED cquipment is provided on-sitc by the sponsoring or
host BOCES and that at least one (1) staff person who is trained, in accordance with Public Health
Law, in the operation and usc of the AED is present during such athletic evenl. 4 school-sponsored
competitive athletic event means an extraclass interscholastic athletic activity of instruction, praciice
and competition for students in grades 7 through 12 consistent with Commissioner's Regulations
Section 135.4.

BOCES facilities and BOCES staff responsible for carrying out the duties enumerated in
Education Law Section 917 are decmed a "public access defibrillation provider" as defined pursuant to
Public ITealth Taw Section 3000-b and subject to the Public ITealth Law requirements and limitations,

Therefore, it is the poliey of our BOCES to provide proper training requivements for BOCES
ALD users, to ensure the immediate calling of 911 and/or the communily equivalent ambulance
dispatch enlily whenever the AED is used, to cnsure ready identification of the location of the AED
units as enumerated in the BOCES' Public Access Defibrillation Collaborative Agreement.

(Continued)




2012 4544

POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBINCT: CARDIAC AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS (AEDs) IN
PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES (Cont'd.)

The BOCES will provide for regular maintenance and inspection procedures of the AED umil(s)
which meet or exceed manufacturer's recommendations. Appropriatc documentation will be
maintained in accordance with law and/or regulation. Further, the BOCES will participatc in the
required Quality Improvement Program as determined by the Regional Emergency Medical Services
Couneil.

The BOCES shall post a sign or notice at the main entrance to the lacility or building in which
the AED unit(s) is stored, indicating the cxact location where the unit(s) is stored or maintained on a
regular basis.

Pursuant to Public ITealth Taw Secctions 3000-a and 3000-b, the BOCLS (as a public access
defibrillation provider), or any employee or other agent of the BOCLES who, in accordance with the
provisions of law, voluntarily and withoul expectation of monetary compensation renders cmergency
medical or first aid treatment using an AED to a person who is unconscious, ill or injured, shall not be
liable for damages for injury ot death unless caused by gross negligence.

Education Law Scetion 917
Public Health Law Sections 3000-a and 3000-b
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Scetions 135.4 and 136.4

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised: 8/15/12




2013 4550

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: SMOKING/TOBACCO USE

In those other areas or facilities not governed by the smoking prohibition as authorized by the
federal Pro-Children Act of 1994, (he District shall adhere lo the New York State Clean Indoor Air
Act (Public Health Law Article 13-E) as newly revised by the Pro-Child Act ol 1994,
School Grounds

‘lobacco and tobacco products shall not be permitted and no person shall use fobacco or lobacco
products on "BOCES grounds.”" For purposes of this policy, "tobacco usc” means, but is not limited to,
possession, smoking and chewing tobacco. For purposes of this policy, "BOCES grounds" means any
instructional building, structure, and surrounding outdoor grounds contained within Oswego County
BOCES' legally defincd property boundaries as registered in the County Clerk's Office. (This shall
include property leased by Oswego County BOCES,) Tobacco usc is also prohibited in all vehicles
owned or lcased by the BOCES at any time.
Indoor Facilities

Oswego County BOCLS shall not permit tobacco use at any lime within any indoor facility
owned or leased or contracted for and utilized by Oswego County BOCLS.

The term "indoor facility," for purposes ol this policy, means a building that is enclosed.
Prohibition of Tobaceo Promotional ltems/Tobacco Advertising

Tobaceo promotional advertising items (c.g.. brand names, logos and other identifiers) arc
prohibited:

a)  OnBOCES grounds;

k) In BOCES vehicles;

¢) AL BOCLS-sponsored events;
d) InBOCES publications;

e)  On clothing, shoes, acccssorics, gear, and school supplies in accordance with the BOCES
Code of Conduct and applicable collective bargaining agreements.

This prohibition of tobacco promotional items shall be implemented in accordance with the
Oswego County BOCES Code of Conduct and applicable collective bargaining agreements.

(Continued)




2013 4550

POLICY
MNon-lnstructional/Busincss
Operations

SUBJECT: SMOKING/TOBACCO USE (Cont'd.)

In addition, tobacco advertising is also prohibited in all school-sponsored publications and at all
school-sponsored events. The BOCES will request, whenever possible, tobacco free editions of
periodical publications for school libraries and classroom use.

Posting/Notification of Policy

In compliance with the New York State Clean Indoor Air Act, Oswego County BOCES will
prominently post its Smoking/Tobaceo Use policy in BOCLS' buildings and supply a copy upon
request fo any current or prospective employee. "No Smoking" signs will also be posted us
appropriate. Oswego County BOCES will also designate @ school official to tell individuals who
smoke in a non-smoking arca that (hey arc in violation ol Article 13-E of the statc Public Health Law
and the federal Pro-Children Act of 1994,

Safc and Drug-Free Schools and Communitics Act

20 United States Code (1JSC) Section 7101 et seq.

Pro-Children Act of 2001, as amended by the No Child T.eft Behind Act of 2001,
20 United States Code (USC) Sections 7181-7184

Edueation Law Sections 409 and 3020-a

Public Heallh Taw Article 13-E

NOTE:  Refer also to Policies #2230 -- Use of School Facilitics and/or Resources
#2410 -- Code of Conduct on BOCES Property
#6210 -- Student Conduct
#6220 -- Alcohol. Tobacco, Drugs. and Other Substances (Students)
Y7113 -- Prevention Instruction
Oswego County BOCES Code of Conduct on School Froperty

Adopted: 5/12/10
Revised; 3/20/13



/

2010 4560

P O |_ I C Y Non-Instructional/Business

Operations

SUBJECT: EXPOSURE CONTROL PROGRAM

The BOCES shall establish an cxposure control program designed to prevent and control exposure
to bloodborne pathogens, According to the New York State Department of Labor's Division of Safety
and Health and Ocenpational Salety and [Health Administration (OSHA) standards, the program shall

consist ol®

a)

b)
¢)
d)
¢)
)

h)

Guidelines for maintaining a safe, healthy school environment to be followed by staff and
students alike;

Written standard operating procedures for blood/body fluid clean-up;
Appropriate staff cducation/fraining;

Evaluation of training objectives;

Documentation of training and any incident of exposure to blood/body fluids;

A program of medical management to prevent or reduce the risk of pathogens, specifically
hepatitis B and HIV;

Written procedures for the disposal of medical waste; and

Provision of protective materials and equipment for all employces who perform job-related
tasks involving exposurc or potential exposure to blood, body fluids or tissucs.

Oceupational Safety and Health Adminisiration (OSHA)
29 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 1910.1030

Adopted: 5/12/10




/' 2010 4570 \
P O |— | C Y MNon-Instructional/Business

Operations

SUBJECT: RECORDS MANAGEMENT

A Records Management Officer shall be designated by the District Superintendent, subjeet to the
approval of the BOCLS Board, Such Records Management Officer shall coordinate the development
of and oversec a program for the orderly and cfficient management of records, including the lepal
disposition or destruction of obsolete records, and be given the authority and responsibility to work
with other local officials at all levels in the development and maintenance of the records management
program.

Records Retention and Disposition Schedule ED-1, issued pursuant to Part 185, Title VIIT of the
Official Compilation of Codes, Rules and Regulations of the Statc of New York and Axticle 57-A of
the Arts and Cultural Affairs Law, and containing legal minimum retention periods for the records of
elementary and secondary educational institutions, is hereby adopied for use by all officers in
disposing of BOCLS' and/or Oswego Counly school districts' records listed therein.

a)  Only those records will be disposcd of that are described in Records Retention and Disposition
" Schedule ED-1 after they have met the minimum retention period deseribed therein;

b)  Only those records will be disposed of that do not have sufficient administrative, fiscal, legal, or
historical valuc to meril retention beyond established time periods.

The District Superintendent shall cnsure that appropriate regulations and procedurcs shall be
developed.

Arts and Cultural Affairs Law Section 57.19
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Section 185

NOTE:  Referalso (o Policy #1318 -- Records Officers

Adopted: 5/12/10



/- 2010 4571
POLICY
MNon-1nstructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: TINFORMATION SECURITY BREACII AND NOTIFICATION

Oswego County BOCES values the protection of private information of individuals in
accordance with applicable law and rcgulations, Further, Oswego County BOCES is required is
required to notify affected individuals when there has been or is reasonably belicved to have been a
compromise ol the individual's privafe information in compliance with the Information Sceurity
Breach and Notification Act and Board policy.

a)  "Private information" shall mean **personal information in combination with any one (1) or

more of the following data elements, when either (he personal information or the data clement is
not encrypted or encrypted with an encryption key that has also been acquired:

1. Social sccurity number;
2. Driver's license number or non-driver identification card number; or

3. Account number, credit or debit card number, in combination with any required securily
code, access code, or password which would permit access to an individual's financial
goeount.

"Private information" docs not include publicly available inlormation that is lawfully made
available to the gencral public from federal, state or local government records.

" Porsonal information” shall mean any information concerning a person which, because of
name, number, symbol, mark or other identificr, can be used Lo identify that person.

b)  "Breach of the security of the system,” shall mcan unauthorized acquisition or acquisition
without valid authorization ol computerized data which compromises the security,
conlidentiality, or integrity of personal information maintained by Oswego County BOCES.
Giood faith acquisition of personal information by an cmployee or agent of Oswego County
BOCES for the purposes of Oswego County BOCES is not a breach of the security of the
system, provided that private information is not used or subject to unauthorized disclosure.

Examples of Determining Factors
In determining whether information has been acquired, or is reasonably belicved to have been
acquired, by an unauthorized person or person without valid authorization, Oswego County B( JCES

may consider the following factors, among others:

a) Indications that the information is in the physical possession and control of an unauthorized
person, such as a lost or stolen computer or other device containing information; or

(Continued)




2010 4571

POLICY
Mon-Instructional/Business

Operations

SURBJECT: INFORMATION SECURITY BREACH AND NOTIFICATION (Cont'd.)

b)  Indications that the inlormation has been downloaded or copicd; or

¢) Indications that the information was used by an unauthorized person, such as fraudulent
accounts opened or instances of identity theft reported.

Notification Requirements

4)

b)

For any computerized data owned or licensed by Oswego County BOCES that includes private
information, Oswego County BOCES shall disclosc any breach of the secwrity of the syslem
following discovery or notification of the breach to any New York Statc resident whose private
information was, or is reasonably belicved to have been, acquired by a person without valid
authorization. The disclosure to affected individuals shall be made m the most expedient time
possible and without unreasonable delay, consistent with the lcgitimate needs of law
enforcement, or any measures neccssary to determine the scope of the breach and restore the
reasonable integrity of the data system. Oswego County BOCES shall consult with the State
Office of Cyber Sceurity and Critical Infrastructure Coordination (CSCIC) to determine the
scope of the breach and restoration measurcs,

For any computerized data maintained by Oswego County BOCES that includes private
information which Oswego County BOCLS does not own, the BOCLES shall notify the owner or
licensce of the information of any breach of the security of the system immediately following
discovery, il the privatc information was, or is rcasonably believed Lo have been, acquired by a
person without valid authorization,

T'he notification requirement may be delayed il a law cnforcement agency determines that such

notification impedes a criminal invesligation. The required notification shall be made after the law
enforcement agency determines that such notification does not compromisc the investigation,

Methods of Netification

The required notice shall be dircetly provided to the affected persons by one (1) of the following

methods:

a)  Written notice;

b) Flectronic notice, provided that the person to whom notice is required has expressly
conscnted to receiving the notice in electronic form; and a log of each such nofification is
kept by Oswego County BOCES when notifying affected persons in clectronic form.
However, in no case shall Oswego County BOCES require a person to consent to aceepting
such notice in electronic form as a condition of establishing any business relationship or
engaging in any transaction;

(Continued)




2010 4571

POLICY
Mon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: INFORMATION SECURITY BREACH AND NOTIFICATION (Cont'd.)

¢) Telephone notilication, provided that a log of each such notification is kept by Oswego
County BOCLS when notifying allected persons by phone; or

d)  Substitute notice, if Oswego County BOCES demonstrates to the State Attorney General
thal the cost of providing notice would excced two hundred filty (housand dollars
($250,000), or that (he aiTected class of subject persons to be notified cxceeds five hundred
thousand (500,000), or that the BOCES does nol have sufficient contact information,
Substitute notice shall consist of all of the lollowing:

1.  E-mail notice when Oswego County BOCES has an ¢-mail address for the subject
persons;

2. Conspicuous posting of the notice on Oswego County BOCLS' Website page, if
Oswego County BOCES maintains one: and

3. Notification lo major statcwide media.

Regardless of thc method by which notice is provided, the notice shall includc contact
information for the notifying Oswego County BOCES and a description of the categories of
information that were, or arc rcasonably believed to have been, acquired by a person without valid
authorization, including specification of which of the clements of personal information and private
information were, or are reasonably believed to have been, so acquired,

Tn (he event that any New York State residents are to be notified, Oswego County BOCES shall
notify the State Attorney General, the Consumer Protection Board, and the State Officc of Cyber
Sccurity and Critical Infrastructure Coordination as to the timing, content and distribution of the
notices und approximate number of affected persons. Such notice shall be made withoul delaying
notice to affected New York State residents,

In the event that more than five thousand (5,000) New York State residents are to be notified at
one lime, Oswego County BOCES shall also notify consumer reporting agencies, as defined pursuant
to State Technology Law Section 208, as to the timing, content and distribution of the notices and
approximate number of affccted persons. Such nolice shall be made without delaying notice to
alfected New York Statc residents. A list of consumer reporting agencies shall be compiled by the
State Attorncy General and lurnished upon request to school districls required to make a notification
in accordance with Section 208(2) of the State Technology Law, regarding notification of breach of
securily ol the system for any computerized data owned or licensed by Oswego County BOCES that
includes private information.

State Technology Law Sections 202 and 208
Adopted: 5/12/10




#

2010 4572

POLICY
MNon-Instructional/Business
Operations

™

SUBJECT: DISPOSAL OF CONSUMER REPORT INFORMATION AND RECORDS

In accordance with the Federal Trade Commission's (I'I'C) "Disposal Rule," and in an effort to
protect the privacy ol consumer information, reduce the risk of fraud and identity thell, and guard
against unauthorized access to or use of the information, the BOCES will take appropriatc measures to
properly dispose of sensilive informalion (i.e., personal identificrs) contained in or derived from
consumer reporls and records. Any cmployer who uses or possesses consumer information lor a
busincss purposc is subject to the Disposal Rule. According to the FTC, the standard for proper
disposal of information derived [rom a consumer report is flexible, and allows the BOCES to
determine what measures are reasonable bascd on the sensitivity of the information, the cosls and
henelits of different disposal methods, and changes in technology,

The term "conswmer report" shall include information obtained from a consumer reporting
company that is used - or expeeted to be used - in establishing a consumer’s eligibility for employment
or insurance, among other purposes. The term "employment purposes” when used in connection with a
consumer report means a reporl used for the purposc of cvaluating a consumer for employment,
promotion, reassignment or retention as an employee.

The FTC Disposal Rule delines "consumer information” as "any record about an individual,
whether in paper, electronic, or other form, that is a consumer report or is derived [rom a consumer
report. Consumer information also means a compilation of such records. Consumer information does
not include information that does not identily individuals, such as aggregate information or blind
data,"

Information Covered by the Disposal Rule

The FTC has not included a rigid definition of the kinds ol information that would be considered
to identify particular individuals. In accordance with FTC guidanee, there arc a variety of personal
identifiers beyond simply a person's name that would bring information within the scope of the
Disposal Rule, including, but not limited to, a social securily number, driver’s license number, phone
number, physical address, and e-mail address. Depending upon the circumstances, data clements that
are not inherently identifying can, in combination, identify particular individuals.
"Proper" Disposal

The FTC Disposal Rule defines "dispose," "disposing,” or "disposal," as:

a)  "The discarding or abandonment of consumer information," or

b}  "The sale, donation, or transfer of any medium, including computer equipment, upon which

consumer information is stored,”

(Continued)




P

2010 4572

POLICY
Non-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBIJECT: DISPOSAL OF CONSUMER REPORT INFORMATION AND RECORDS

(Cont'd.)

The BOCLES will utilize disposal practices that are reasonable and appropriate to prevent the

unauthorized access to - or use of - information contained in or derived [rom consumer reporis and
records, Reasonable measures o protect against unauthorized access to or usc of consumer
information in connection with BOCLS disposal include the following examples. These examples are
not exclusive or exhaustive methods for complying with the Disposal Rule,

a)

b)

d)

Burning, pulverizing, or shredding of papers containing consumer information so that the
information cannot practicably be read or reconstructed,

Destroying or crasing clectronic media containing consumer information so that the information
cannot practicably be read or reconstructed.

After due diligence, entering into and monitoring compliance with a contract with another party
enpaged in the business of record destruction to dispose of material, specifically 1dentified as
consumer information, in & manner consistent with the Disposal Rule. In this context, duc
diligence could include:

1. Reviewing an independent audit ol the disposal company's operations and/or ifs
compliance with the Disposal Rule;

2. Obtaining information about the disposal company from several relerences or other reliable
sourees;

3.  Requiring that the disposal company be certified by a recognived trade association or
similar third parly;

4.  Reviewing and evaluating the disposal company's information securily policies or
procedures;

5. Taking other appropriate measures to determine the competency and inlegrity of the
potential disposal company; or

6.  Requiring that the disposal company have a certificate of registration from the New York
Department of State issued on or aller Oclober 1, 2010,

Vor persons (as defined in accordance with the Tair Credit Reporting Act) or entities who
maintain or otherwise possess consumer information through their provision ol services directly
to & person subject (o the Disposal Rule, monitoring compliance with policies and procedures
that proteet against unauthorized or unintentional disposal of consumer imformation, and
disposing of such information in accordance with examples a) and b) above,

(Continued)




.

POLICY

2010 4572
Jof3

Mon-Instructional/Business
Operations

SUBJECT: DISPOSAL OF CONSUMER REPORT INFORMATION AND RECORDS

(Cont'd.)

Implementation of Practices and Procedures

The Board delepates to the District Supcrintendent/desipnec(s) the authority and responsibility to
review current praclices regarding the disposal of consumer information; and to implement such
further reasonable and appropriate procedures, including stall lraining as necessary, lo ensure

compliance with the 1I'C's Disposal Rule.

The Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 United States Code (USC) Section 1681 et seq.

The Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act of 2003, Public Law 108-159

Federal Trade Commission Disposal of Consumer Report Information and Records, 16 Code of Federal

Regulations (CFR) Part 682
Cieneral Business [.aw Article 39-G

Adopted: 5/12/10






